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{If additional space is required, please attach an additional page(s) as needed.)

see attached

4. Set forth the race or ethnicity-of each member of the board of directors.
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Attachment to Form BCA 8.12

Female and Minority Directors Report

File #: F 5503-204-1

Corporate Name: Nuveen Municipal Income Fund, Inc.
Registered Agent: CT Corporation System

Registered Office: 208 S. LaSalle Street, Suite 814
City, IL, Zip: Chicago. L 60604-1101

County: Cook -

Introductory Note:

Nuveen Municipal Income Fund, Inc. (the “corporation™) is a closed-end management
investment company registered under the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended. and
incorporated under the law of the state of Minnesota. As a closed-end management investment
company, the corporation does not file Form 10-K.

2. Set forth data on specific qualifications, skills and experience that the corporation
considers for its board of directors, nominees for the board of direciors, and executive officers.

In determining that a particular director was qualified to serve on the corporation’s board
of directors (the “*board”), the board considered the background, skills, experience and other
attributes of the director in light of the composition of the board, with no particular factor
controlling. At the time a director nominee is considered, the particular factors considered and
weight given to these factors will depend on the composition of the board and the skills and
backgrounds of the incumbent directors at such time. Accordingly, skill and experience
requirements may vary depending on the current composition of the board given the goal of

“ensuring an appropriate range of skills, diversity and experience, in the aggregate. All
candidates, however, must meet high expectations of personal integrity, independence,
governance experience and professional competence. Further, the board believes that directors
need to have the ability to critically review, evaluate, question and discuss information provided
to them, and to interact effectively with the corporation’s management, service providers and
counsel, in order to exercise effective business judgment in the performance of their duties. An
effective director may achieve this ability through his or her educational background; business,
professional training or practice; public service or academic positions; experience from service
as a board member or executive of investment funds, public companies or significant private or
not-for-profit entities or other organizations; and/or other life experiences.

The corporation is managed by Nuveen Fund Advisors, LLC (“NFAL"™), an investment
adviser selected by the board. The corporation’s executive officers are officers of NFAL. As an
investment adviser, NFAL seeks officers with extensive experience in the asset management
industry. In addition, NFAL believes that its success depends on a broad range of diversity that
its officers and other employees bring to the company, including both gender and ethnicity
diversity as well as diversity in skills, experiences, and backgrounds.

NMI Form BCA 8.12 Inserts docx



3. Set forth the self-identified gender of each member of the board of directors.

Jack B. Evans . Male

William C. Hunter Male

Albin F. Moschner Male

John K. Nelson Male

Judith M. Stockdale ‘ Female

Carole E. Stone Female

Terence J. Toth Male

Margaret L. WolfT Female

Robert L. Young Male

4, Set forth the race or ethnicity of each member of the board of directors.
Jack B. Evans Caucasian

William C. Hunter African American

Albin F. Moschner Caucasian

John K. Nelson Caucasian

Judith M. Stockdale Caucasian

Carole E. Stone Caucasian

Terence J: Toth Caucasian

Margaret L. Wolff Caucasian

Robert L. Young Caucasian

3. Set forth a description of the corporation’s process for identifying and evaluating

nominees for the board of direciors, including whether and, if so, how demographic diversity is
considered.

The board’s nominating and governance committee (the “committee”) is responsible for,
among other things, seeking, identifying and recommending to the board qualified candidates for
election or appointment to the board. In this regard, the committee periodically reviews the
composition of the board. In the event of a vacancy on the board, the committee receives
suggestions from various sources, including sharcholders, as to suitable candidates. The
committee sets appropriate standards and requirements for nominations for new directors and
each nominee is evaluated using the same standards. The process for evaluating candidates may
include, without limitation, personal interviews, background checks, written submissions by the
candidates and third party references. With respect to a candidate’s qualifications, each
candidate must meet certain basic requirements, including relevant skills and experience (sce the
response to Item 2, above), time availability and, if qualifying as an “independent” director,
independence from the relevant parties. When the board, through the committee, seeks nominees
for the board, the directors consider not only the candidate’s particular background, skills and
experience, among other things, but also whether such background, skills and experience
enhance the board’s.diversity and at the same time complement the board given its current
composition and the mix of skills and experiences of the incumbent directors. The committee
believes that the board generally benelits from diversity of background, experience and views



among its members, and considers this a factor in evaluating the composition of the board, but
has not adopted any specilic policy on diversity or any particular definition of diversity.

6. Sert forth a description of the corporation’s process for identifying and appointing
executive officers, including whether and, if so, how demographic diversity is considered.

As noted in response to Item 2, the corporation’s executive officers are officers of NFAL,
the corporation’s investment adviser. As an investment adviser, NFAL seeks officers with
extensive experience in the asset management industry. In addition, NFAL believes that its
success depends on a broad range of diversity that its officers and other employees bring to the
company, including both gender and ethnicity diversity as well as diversity in skills. experiences,
and backgrounds. As such, these factors are considered in the hiring, development, retention and
promotion of officers who serve as the corporation’s executive officers.

7. Set forth a description of the corporation’s policies and practices for promoting
diversity, equity and inclusion among the board of directors and executive afficers.

As noted abave in the response to [tem 5, although the board has not adopted any specific
policy on diversity or any particular definition of diversity, the committee believes that the board
generally benefits from diversity of background, experience and views among its members, and
considers this a factor in evaluating the composition of the board. Moreover, in addition to
meeting high expectations of personal integrity, independence, governance experience and
professional competence (as noted above in the response to [tem 2), director candidates must be
willing to be critical within the board and with management and yct maintain a collegial and
collaborative manner toward other directors.

Diversity and inclusion are important values that NFAL, the corporation’s investment
adviser, seeks to promote across the company, including in its executive ranks. NFAL has
designed programs to increase awareness of common biases and provide tools for managers in
hiring, coaching and developing diverse teams. in addition, NFAL seeks to help foster inclusion
and diversity through a rich community of Business Resource Groups, including our internal
women'’s group “ACHIEVE" as well as our external facing program “LEAD.” Both are
professional women's organizations where employees, clients and industry peers are coming
together to help advance women in asset management through leadership, education, advocacy
and development.
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Closed-End 31 October
nuve en Funds 2019

A TIAA Company

Nuveen Municipal
Closed-End Funds

NUV Nuveen Municipal Value Fund, Inc.

NUW Nuveen AMT-Free Municipal Vafue Fund

NMI Nuveen Municipal Income Fund, Inc.

NEV Nuveen Enhanced Municipal Value Fund

Beginning on January 1, 2021, as permitted by regulations adopted by the Securities and Exchange Commission, paper copies of the Funds’
annual and semi-annual shareholder reports will no longer be sent by mail, unless you specifically request paper copies of the repons. instead, the
reperts will be made available on the Funds’ website {www.nuveen.com), and you will be notified by mail each time a report is posted and
provided with a website link to access the repaort.

If you have already elected 10 receive shareholder reports electronically, you will not be affected by this change and you need not take any action.
You may elect to receive shareholder reports and other communications from the Funds electronically anytime by contacting the financial
intermediary (such as a broker-dealer or bank) through which you hold your Fund shares or, if you are a direct investor, by enrolling at
wWwWw.nuveen.com/e-reports.

You may olact to receive all future shareholder reports in paper free of charge at any time by contacting your financial intermediary or, if you are a
direct investor, () by calling 800-257-8787 and selecting option #2 or {ii) by logging into your Investor Center account at
www.computershare.com/investor and clicking on "Communication Preferences.” Your election to receive reports in paper will apply to all funds
held in your account with your financial intermediary or, if you are a direct investor, to all your directly held Nuveen Funds and any other directly
held funds within the same group of related investment companies.
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Chair’s Letter
to Shareholders

Dear Shareholders,

Financial markets have been receiving mixed messages over the past year. The global econ-
omy has bifurcated, split between a slumping manufacturing sector and a resilient consumer.
Confidence has been weakened among corporate managements, who are wary of trade fric-
tions and moderating global growth, but has remained elevated among consumers, who have
benefited from tight labor markets and growing wages. As the economic cycle advances
toward its later stage, corperate profits are shrinking and earnings forecasts are being down-
graded. A waning growth outlook has held interest rates near historically low levels, while
stock market indexes have overcome periodic volatility to touch historical highs.

While we continue to anticipate slower economic growth and increased market volatility, we
note that recession fears have receded from earlier in the year. The U.S. economy held steady
in the third quarter, and nearer-term economic indicators have provided upside surprises.
Consumer confidence remains underpinned by low unemployment and modest wage growth.
Looser financial conditions, in part driven by the Federal Reserve's three interest rate cuts in
2019, have revived momentum in the housing market and should continue to encourage
borrowing by consumers and businesses. Qutside the U.S., Germany avoided a recession in
the second half of 2019 and other eurozone economic indicators are pointing to stabilization
and improving sentiment. Consumers in Europe and Japan, like those in the U.S., have
remained supported by jobs growth and rising wages. Although the outcomes of trade, Brexit
and other geopolitical concerns continue to be uncertain, some clarity on these issues could
be a potential source of upside.

At Nuveen, we still see investment opportunities in the maturing economic environment, but
we are taking a selective approach. If you're concerned about where the markets are headed
from here, we encourage you to work with your financial advisor to review your time horizon,
risk tolerance and investment goals. On behalf of the other members of the Nuvean Fund
Board, we look forward te continuing to earn your trust in the months and years ahead.

Sincerely,

NNy
. )
\—-L,—%Q::’f

Terence J. Toth
Chair of the Board
December 23, 2019

S
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Portfolio Managers’ Comments

Nuveen Municipal Value Fund, Inc. (NUV)
Nuveen AMT-Free Municipal Value Fund (NUW)
Nuveen Municipal Income Fund, Inc. {NMI)
Nuveen Enhanced Municipal Value Fund (NEV)

These Funds feature portfolio management by Nuveen Asset Management, LLC (NAM), an affiliate of Nuveen, LLC. Portfolio
managers Daniel J. Close, CFA, Christopher L. Drahn, CFA, and Steven M. Hlavin discuss U).5. economic and municipal market
conditions, key investment strategies and the twelve-month performance of these four natioral Funds. Dan has managed NUV and
NUW since 2016. Chris assumed portfolio management responsibility for NM! in 2011, Steve has been involved in the management
of NEV since its inception in 2009, taking on full portfolio management resporsibility in 2010.

What factors affected the U.5. economy and the national municipal market during the twelve-manth reparting pericd ended
October 31, 20197

The U.5. economy reached the tenth year of expansion since the previous recession ended in June 2009, marking the longest
expansion in U.S. history. In the third quarter of 2019, gross domestic product (GDP) grew at an annualized rate of 2.1%, according
to the "second” estimate by the Bureau of Economic Analysis. GDP measures the value of goods and services produced by the
nation’s economy less the value of the goods and services used up in production, adjusted for price changes. Growth in consumer
spending and the housing sector helped offset a decline in business investment during the July to September 2019 period. By
cornparisan, annualized GDP growth was 2.0% in the second quarter and 3.1% in the first quarter.

Consumer spending, the largest driver of the economy, remained well supported by low unemployment, wage gains and tax cuts.
As reported by the Bureau of Labor Sratistics, the unemployment rate fell to 3.6% in October 2019 from 3.8% in October 2018 and
job gains averaged around 174,000 per month for the past twelve months. As the jobs market has tightened, average hourly earn-
ings grew at an annualized rate of 3.0% in October 2019. However, {alling energy prices dampened inflation over the past twelve
months. The Bureau of Labor Statistics said the Consumer Price Index {CP1) increased 1.8% cver the tweive-menth reporting period
ended October 31, 2019 before seasonal adjustment.

This materfal is not intended to be a recommendation or investment advice, doas not constitute a solicitation to buy, sell or hold a security or an
investment strategy and is not provided in a fiduciary capacity. The information provided does not take into account the specific objectives or circum-
stances of any particular investor, or suggest any specific course of action. Investment decisions should ba made based on an investor's objectives
and circumstances and in consultation with his or her advisors.

Certain statemants In this report are forward-looking statements. Discussions of speacific investments are for illustration only and are not intended as
recommaendations of individual investments, The forward-lacking statements and other views expressed herein are those of the porifolio managers
as of the date of this report. Actual future results or occurrences may differ significantly from those anticipated in any forward-looking statements,
and the views expressed heraln are subject to change at any time, due to numerous market and other factors. The Funds disclaim any obligation to
update publicly or revise any forward-looking statements or views axprassed herein.

Forfinancial reporting purposes, the ratings disclosed are the highest rating given by one of the following national rating agencies: Standard & Poor's
Group {S&P), Moody's Investors Service, inc. (Moody’s} ar Fitch, Inc. {Fitch). This treatment of split-rated sacurities may differ from that used for other
purposes, such as for Fund investment policies. Credit ratings are subject to change. AAA, AA, A and BBB are investment grade ratings, while BB, B,
CCC, CC, Cand D are below investment grade ratings. Holdings designated N/R are not rated by these national rating agencies.

Bond insurance guarantees only the paymaent of principal and interest on the bond whan due, and not the value of the bonds themsalves, which will
fluctuate with the bond market and the financial success of the issuer and the insurer. Insurance ralates specifically to the bonds in the portfolic and
not to the share prices of a Fund. No representation is made as to the insurers’ ability to meet their commitments.

Refer to the Glossary of Terms Used in this Report for further definition of the terms used within this section.



Portfolio Managers’ Comments (continued)

Low mortgage rates and low inventory drove home prices moderately higher in this reporting period, despite declining new home
sales and housing starts. The S&P CorelLogic Case-Shiller U.S. National Home Price Index, which covers all nine U.S. census divisions,
was up 3.2% year-over-year in September 2019 (most recent data available at the time this report was prepared). The 10-City and
20-City Composites reported year-over-year increases of 1.5% and 2.1%, respectively.

As data pointed to slower momentum in the overall economy, the Federal Reserve {Fed) notably shifted its stance. Although the Fed
had indicated in December 2018 that there could be two more rate hikes in 2019, globzi growth concerns kept the central bank on
the sidelines. As expected by the markets, the Fed left rates unchanged throughout the first half of 2019 while speculation increased
that the Fed's next move would be a rate cut. At the July 2019, September 2019 and October 2019 policy committee meetings. the
Fed announced a 0.25% cut to its main policy rate. Markets registered disappaointment with the Fed's explanation that the rate cuts
were a "mid-cycle adjustment,” rather than a prolonged easing pericd, and its signal that there would be no additional rate cuts in
2019. Also in the latter half of 2019, the Fed announced it weuld stop shrinking its bond portfolio sconer than scheduled, as well as
began buying short-term Treasury bills to help money markets operate smoathly and maintain shortterm borrowing rates at low
levels. Fed Chairman Powell emphasized that the Treasury bill purchases were not a form of quantitative easing.

During the twelve-month reporting period, geopolitical news remained a prominent market driver. Tarifl and trade policy topped the
list of concerns, most prominently the U.5.-China relations. After several rounds of talks and a series of tariff increases, President
Trump and President Xi agreed to another temporary trade truce in late June 2019 that halted additional tariff increases. Tensions
increased markedly after the July 2019 negotiations ended without an agreement, with both China and the U.S. increasing import
duties. After setting new trade meetings in September and October 2019, tarifl waivers were announced on a selected group of U.S.
and Chinese goods and the two sides signaled progress toward a partial trade deal. The U.5., Mexico and Canada Agreement
(USMCA) trade deal replacing the North American Free Trade Agreement had yet to be ratified by the national congresses (subse-
quent to the close of the reporting period, the trade deal was passed by the House of Representatives), while President Trump
rescinded the threat to impose tariffs on Mexice if the country didn't take more action to curb illegal immigration. With the U.S. House
of Representatives opening an impeachment inquiry into President Trump, ratification of the USMCA deal was expected to be
delayed. The Trump administration delayed imposing auto tarifls on the European Union (EU), as it continued to foecus more on the
China trade negotiations, but duties on $7.5 billion worth of EU goeds including wine and cheese went into effect in October 2019 in
retaliation for a dispute over aircraft subsidies. Global manufacturing and export data continued to show evidence of trade-related

slumps, which increased worries that the slowdewn would spread into other segments of the global economy.

In the UK., Prime Minister Theresa May was unable to secure a Brexit deal before the original March 2%, 2019 deadline and resigned
as of June 7, 201%. The EU extended the deadline to October 31, 2019, which Prime Minister May’s successor, Boris Johnson, was
unable to meet after a series of political maneuvers failed 1o secure an approval for his exit plan. In October 2019, the EU approved a
“flextension” to January 31, 2020 and a U.K. general election was scheduled for December (subsequent to the close of the reporting
period, on December 19, 2019, the British Parliament passed the Brexit Bill). In Italy, investors worried about ancther potential budget
clash between the eurasceptic coalition government and the EU. However, following the unexpected resignation of the prime minister
in August 2019, the newly formed coalition government appeared to take a less antagonistic stance. Europe also contended with the

"yellow vest” protests in France, immigration pelicy concerns, Russian sanctions and palitical risk in Turkey.

Elections around the world also remained a source of uncertainty. Markets continued to closely monitor the new administrations in
Brazil and Mexico, as well as Argentina’s presidential election. Incumbent candidate President Macri, seen as market-friendly, suffered
a surprising defeat in the August 2019 primary, and the Peronist ticket of Alberto Fernandez/Cristina Fernandez de Kirchner won as
expected in the October 2017 election. In the U.K,, the possibility of a no-deal Brexit initially increased under new Prime Minister Boris
Johnson, but Parliament voted for a bill to prevent that outcome. Europe's traditional centrist parties lost seats in the Parliamentary
elections and populist parties saw marginal gains. The ruling parties in India and South Alfrica maintained their majorities, where

slower economic growth could complicate their respective reform mandates.



Municipal bonds delivered strong performance over the twelve-menth reporting period. The significant decline in interest rates was
the main driver of higher municipal bond prices, with positive technical and fundamental conditions also supporting credit spread
tightening. At the start of the reporting peried. the prevailing economic sutlook was generally positive and the Fed had been
increasing its main policy interest rate, driving the 10-year U.S. Treasury yield to a high of 3.24% in November 2018. However, senti-
ment shifted sharply at the end of 2018, causing a reversal in market conditions. Interest rates deciined significantly over the remain-
der of the reporting period on signs of a weaker macroeconomic enviconment, more dovish central bark policy, geopolitical
tensions (especially regarding trade) and bouts of equity market volatility. The U.S. Treasury yield curve flattened overall, with a
portion of the curve temporarily inverting from late August 2019 to late September 2019. The municipal yield curve also flattened
averall, particularly from the 2-year to 20-year segment. Despite concerns about the broader economic outloak, credit conditions
remained favorable for municipal credits. State tax revenues have increased across the 50 states and a healthy housing market

added to local government tax revenues. Defaults in 2019 so far have been mainly confined to idiosyncratic situatins.

Municipal bond gross issuance nationwide totaled $378.2 billion in this reporting peried, a 6.9% decrease from the issuance for the
twelve-month reporting period ended October 31, 2018. Nevertheless, the overall low level of interest rates encouraged issuers to
continue to actively refund their outstanding debt. In these transactions the issuers are issuing new bonds and taking the bond
proceeds and redeeming (calling) old bonds. These refunding transactions have ranged from 30% to 40% of total issuance over the
past few years. Thus, the net issuance {all bonds issued less bonds redeemed) is actually much lower than the gross issuance. So,
while gross issuance volume has been adequate, the net has not and this was an overall positive technical factor on municipal bend
investment performance in recent y2ars. Although the pace of refundings is slowing, net negative issuance is expected to continue.
Notably, taxable municipal bond issuance has increased meaningfully in 2019. The Tax Cut and Jobs Act of 2017 prohibits municipal
issuers from issuing new tax-exempt bonds to pre-refund existing tax-exempt bonds. However, municipalities have taken advantage
of the low interest rate environment and the strong demand for yield to issue taxable municipal debt, enabling them to save on net

interest costs.

Demand for municipal bonds has been robust. Cash flows into municipal bond funds have been consistently positive year-to-date in
201%. Low interest rates in the U.S. and globally have continued to drive investors toward higher after-tax yielding assets, including
U.5. municipal bonds. Additionally, as tax payers have begun to assess the impact of the 2017 tax law, which caps the state and local
tax (SALT) deduction for individuals, there has been increased demand for tax-exempt municipal bonds in 2019 to date, especially in
states with high income and/or property taxes,

What key strategies were used to manage these Funds during the twalve-month reporting period endad October 31, 20197

Each Fund's primary investment objective is to provide current income exempt from regular federal income tax by investing prima-
rily in a pertfolio of municipal obligations issued by state and local government authorities or certain U.S. territaries.

Municipal bond performance was strongly positive in the reporting period. Municipal yieids fell across all maturities a2nd the yield
curve flattened, which resulted in the outperformance of longer maturity bonds over shorter maturity bonds. Positive credit condi-

tions and strong demand for higher yielding assets and tax-exempt income helped credit spreads remain stable to improving.

During this time, we continued to take a bottom-up approach to discovering sectars that appeared undervalued as well as individual
credits that we believed had the potential to perform well over the long term. Our trading activity continued to focus on pursuing
the Funds’ investment objectives.

NUV and NUW were fairly active during the reporting period. Gur purchases continued to emphasize longer maturity structures and
intermediate to lower investment grade (i.e., single A to BBB) credit quality. We bought credits across nine different sectors, with an
emphasis on health care and dedicated tax bonds. Cne of the dedicated tax purchases was Puerto Rico sales tax revenue bands



Portfolio Managers’ Comments (continued)

known as COFINAs, which were the first major Puerto Rico credit to emerge from the bankruptcy-like restructuring process. Other
additions included utilities (both private and public), local general obligation (GO), toll roads and local appropriation bonds. We
also took advantage of a tactical opportunity in the marketplace to buy 4% coupen bonds over 5% coupens far the additional yield
cpportunity and still reasonable defensiveness offered by the 4% coupon structures. Called and maturing bonds provided maost of
the proceeds to make new purchases. We also sold some lower embedded book yield paper to reinvest in bonds with higher
ermbedded yields. 'n the second half of the period, both NUV and NUW collapsed a tender option bond {TOB) trust to help shorten
the portfolios” overall durations.

For NMI, we remained comfortabie with the Fund’s positioning, maintaining overweight allocations to lower investment grade cred-
its and longer duration structures. NMi centinued 1o be overweight to the single A, BBB and non-rated categories, while maintaining
underweight allocations in the highest grade (AAA and AA) paper. Health care and transportation remained NMI's largest over-
weights relative to the general municipa! market, while state and iocal general obligation (GO) bonds remained underweighted. An
overweight ta the pre-refunded sector increased as existing holdings were advance refunded. We added incrementally to the toll
road sector during the reporting period. Like NUV and NUW, NMI also tactically added to 4% coupon bends over 5% coupen bonds
for the additional yield opportunity and still reasonable defensiveness offered by the 4% coupon structures. To fund NMI's new
nurchases, we frequently used the proceeds from called or maturing bends.

Trading attivity in NEV was relatively muted in this reporting perioc. New purchases were mostly driven by reinvesting the proceeds
from called and maturing bonds. Among the larger calls during the reporting period were Bay Area Toll Authority (BATA), Fred
Hutchinson Cancer Research Center in Washington, Whitworth University in Washington and Providence Health in Califernia. We
bought credits across a diverse range of issuers and sectors incfuding tobacco {specifically Buckeye Tobacco} credits, Chicago GCs,
COFINAs, single family housing bonds in Nebraska and Texas, New York Liberty 3 World Trade Center, Virgin Trains USA and Big
River Steel. We also replaced the BATAs with the new issue from the refunding deal.

As of October 31, 2019, NUV, NUW and NEV continued to use inverse floating rate securities. We employ inverse {loaters for a vari-
ety of reasons, including duration management, income enhancement and total return enhancement. As part of our duration
management strategies, during this reporting period NUW shorted interest rate futures contracts to help manage the duration of its
portfolio. These cantracts had a negative impact on perfoermance during the reporting period.

How did the Funds parform during the twelve-month reporting period endad October 31, 20197

The tables in each Fund's Perfarmance Overview and Holding Summaries section of this report provide the Funds’ tatal returns for
the one-year, five-year and ten-year periods ended October 31, 2019. Each Fund's total returns at net asset value {(NAY) are
compared with the pedformance of a corresponding market index.

For the twelve months ended Cctober 31, 2019, the total returns at NAV for NUV, NUW and NEV outperfaormed the return for the
national S&P Municipal Bond Index and NM| trailed the return for the national index.

The factors affecting performance in this reporting period included yield curve and duration pasitioning, credit ratings allocation
and sector allocation. Given differences in the maturity structures of the four Funds’ portiolios, the performance impact of duration
and yield curve positioning varied by Fund. in this reporting period, the overall decline in yields and the flattening of the yield curve
helped longer duration bonds outperform shorter duration bonds. For NUV and NUW, duration positioning was a large contributor
to relative perdformance. NUV benefired mast from its overweight to 10 years and longer duration and underweight to 0- to 4-year
durations. NUW was most helped by its overweight to 8 years and longer durations, although the overweight to 0- to 2-year dura-
tions was a detractor. NUW's exposure to short bonds includes bonds bought when the Fund began operations in 2009, when
prevailing interest rates were higher. We have continued to hold legacy bonds for their higher embedded yields, which have bere-
fited the Fund's income earnings, and now many of those bends have drifted into the 0- to 2-year duration range.



Yield curve and duration positioning had an overall neutral impact on performance for NMI. The Fund held 2 modest overweight in
longer duration bonds, which performed well, but this was counterbalanced by lower duration holdings that underperformed.
Similar to NUW, the shorter duration bonds heid by NMI were bought when prevailing interest rates were higher and offer higher
embedded book yields, which has been {averable for NMI's income distribution capabilities. NEV's longer duration target was
advantageous in this reporting period, but duration positioning was a lesser contributer to relative outperformance than credit
selection.

Credit ratings allocations were beneficial to NUV and NUW. The two Funds’ underweights to AAA rated bonds and overweights to
single A and BBB rated bonds were favorable to relative performance. NMI's overweight allocations in the single A, BBB and non-
rated categories contributed to relative outperformance due to their price appreciation and their enhanced income relative to the
general market. NEV, which holds a higher weighting in high yield bonds compared to the other three Funds, saw a more modest
contribution from ratings allocations, as the rally in high yield bonds was smaller than that of higher grade bonds.

Sector positioning added value in NUV and NUW. The Funds’ overweight allccations to the dedicated tax sector outperformed,
which helped offset the overweight to the lagging pre-refunded sector. Pre-refunded bonds underperformed the general market in
this reporting period due to their shorter durations and higher credit quality. For NMI, strong performance came from overweight
allocations in the health care {particularly hospitais} and toll road sectors. However, NMI's overweight allocation to pre-refunded
bonds was a relative drag on perfarmance, but we continue to hold the bonds for their income generation. Sector performarnce was
mixed acrass NEV's portfelio. Overweight allocations to the hospital, tabacco and industrial development revenue sectors were
positive contributors to performance. Detractors included an underweight to local GOs (a sector that outperformed in this reparting
period) and an overweight to appropriation bonds {a sector that underperformed). NEV's underweight allocation in the utilities
sector was somewhat unfavorable on a relative basis because the sector performed well in the broad market, but our security selec-
tion in utilities was advantageous as positions in Santee Community Development Commission, Guam Power Autharity and prepaid
gas bonds strongly cutperformed. Additionally, the senior living facilities sector was among the weakest performing segments in this
reporting period, and NEV held minimal exposure there.

We continued to add value through individual credit selection. NUV and NUW berefited from their TOB heldings, as well as selec-
tions in longer dated, lower rated bonds. The two Funds' zero coupon bonds performed especially well, given their lang duratione,
whereas their holdings in shorter dated and high quality bonds tended to underperform. In addition, NUV and NUW's bonds beught
between mid-August and early September 2019, when interest rates were at their law far the year, generally lagged. NUW's dura-
tion shortening futures contracts also hurt performance {as detailed in the key strategies discussion of this report). For NEV, credit
selection was the largest contributor 1o performance in this reporting period. Top performers included FirstEnergy Solutions, Loma
Linda University Medicai Center and Guam Power Authority, as well as zero coupon bonds issued for the Chicago Board of
Education, Chicago GOs, Loyola University and the E-470 toliway in Colorado. There were few meaningful detractors for NEV other
than Virgin Trains USA, a high-speed passenger rail system in scutheastern Florida formerly known as Brightline. Virgin Trains USA
reported a slower than expected ramp-up in initial passenger traffic, in part due to hurricane-related impacts, and rssued a large
bond offering to finance the second phase extending the line to Orlando. After Virgin Trains USA credits’ recent run of strong
outperformance, these events contributed to technical selling pressure toward the end of the reporting period.

In addition, the use of leverage was an impaortant factor affecting performance of the Funds. Leverage is discussed in more detail
later in the Fund Leverage secticn of this report.



Fund Leverage

IMPACT OF THE FUNDS' LEVERAGE STRATEGIES ON PERFORMANCE

One important factor impacting the returns of NEV's common shares relative to its comparative benchmark was the Fund's use of
leverage through investments in inverse floating rate securities, which represent leveraged investrrents in underlying bonds. This
was also a factor, although less significantly, for NUV and NUW because their use of leverage is mare modest. NMI did not invest in
inverse floating rate securities during the reporting period. The Funds use leverage because our research has shown that, over time,
leveraging provides opportunities for additional income. The opportunity arises when short-term rates that the Fund pays on its
leveraging instruments are lower than the interest the Fund earns an its portfolic of long-term bonds that it has bought with the
proceeds of that leverage. This has been particularly true in the recent market envirenment where short-term rates have been low by
historical standards.

However, use of leverage can expose Fund common shares to additional price volatility. When a Fund uses leverage, the Fund's
common shares will experience a greater increase in their net asset value if the municipal bonds acquired through the use of
leverage increase in value, but will also experience a correspondingly larger decline in their net asset value if the bonds acguired
through leverage decline in value, which will make the shares’ net asset value more volatile, and total return performance more

variable, over time.,

in addition, cammaon share income in levered funds will typically decrease in comparison to unlevered funds when short-term interest
rates increase and increase when short-term interest rates decrease. In recent quarters, fund leverage expenses have generally
tracked the overal! movement of short-term tax-exempt interest rates. While fund leverage expenses are somewhat higher than their
all-time lows after the 2007-2009 financial crisis, which has contributed to a reduction in common share net income and long-term
total return potential, leverage nevertheless continues to provide the eppartunity for incremental comman share income.
Management believes that the potential benefits from leverage continue to cutweigh the associated increase in risk and volatility
previcusly described.

The use of leverage through inverse floating rate securities had a positive impact on the total return performance of NUV, NUW and
NEV over the reporting period. NMI did not invest in inverse floating rate securities during the reporting period.

As of October 31, 2019, the Funds' percentages of leverage are as shown in the accompanying table.

NUV NUW NMI NEV
Effective Leverage* 1.34% 1.32% 0.00% 511%

* Efeclive Leverage is 3 Fund's effective ecanamic leverage, and includes both regulatory leverage and the leverage effects of certain derivative and other investments in a Fund’s portfolio that
increase the Fund's investment expasure. Currently, the leverage effects cf Tender Option Bond (TOB] inverse floater holdings are included in effective leverage values. A Fund, however, may from
lime to lime borrow on a lypically transient basis in connection with its day-to-day aperalions, primarily in connection with the need to settle partfalio trades. Such incidental borrowings are
excluded Irom the calculation of a Fund's effective leverage ralio
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Common Share Information

COMMON SHARE DISTRIBUTION INFORMATION

The following information regarding the Funds' distributions is current as of October 31, 2019. Each Fund's distribution levels may
vary over time based on each Fund’s investment activity and portfolio investment value changes.

During the current reperting period. each Fund's distributions to common sharehclders were as shown in the accompanying table.

Per Common Share Amounts

Monthly Distributions (Ex-Dividend Date) NUY NUW Ny NEV
Navember 2018 $0.0310 $0.0560 $0.0360 $0.0565
Cecember 0.0310 0.0560 0.036) 0.0565
January 0.0310 0.0560 0.0360 0.0565
Febryary 0.0310 0.0560 0.03460 0.0565
March 0.0310 0.0560 0.0360 00543
April 0.0310 0.0560 0.0360 0.0545
May 0.0310 0.0560 0.0340 0.0565
June 0.0310 0.0560 0.0340 0.0565
July 0.031C 0.0560 0.0360 0.0565
August 00310 00560 0.0360 00565
September 0.0310 0.0470 0.0360 0 0565
Ortober 2019 0.0310 0.0470 {.0360 0.0565
Tetal Distributions from Net Investment Income £0.3720 $0.6540 $0.4320 $0.6780
Total Distributions from Long Term Capital Gains* § - $0.0965 $0.0719 5 -
Total Distrlbutions $0.3720 $0.7505 $0.5039 50.6780
Yields

Market Yield** 3.57% 3.35% 3.81% 4.64%
Taxable-Equivalent Yield** 5.98% 551% 6.34% 7.78%

* Distribution paid in December 2018,

** Market Yield is based on the Fund's current annualized monthly dividend divided by the Fund's current market price as of the end of the reparting period. Taxable-Equivalent Yield
represents the yield that must be earned on a fully taxatle investment in order 1o equal the yield of the Fund on an afte-tax basis. It is based on a federal income tax rate of 40.8%.
Your actual federal income tax rate may differ from the assumed rate. The Taxable-Equivatent Yield also takes into account the percentage of the Fund's income generated and paid
by the Fund (based on payments made during the previous calendar year) that was not exempt fram federal income tax. Separately, if the comparisen were instead ro investments
that generate qualified dividend income, which is taxable at a rate lower than an individual's ardinary gradualed tax rate, the fund's Taxable-Equivalent Yield would be lower.
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Common Share Information (continued)

Each Fund seeks to pay regular manthly dividends out of its net investment income at a rate that reflects its past and projected net
income performance. To permit each Fund to maintain a more stable monthly dividend, the Fund may pay dividends at a rate that
may be more or less than the amount of net income actually earned by the Fund during the period. Distributions to camman share-
holders are determined on a tax basis, which may differ from amounts recorded in the accounting records. In instances where the
monthly dividend exceeds the earned net investment income, the Fund weuld report a negative undistributed net ordinary income.
Refer to Note 6 - Income Tax Information for additiona!l information regarding the amounts of undistributed net ordinary income and
undistributed net long-term capital gains and the character of the actual distributions paid by the Fund during the period.

All monthly dividends paid by each Fund during the current reponing period were paid from netinvestment income. If a portion of
the Fund's monthly distributions is sourced ar comprised of elements other than net investrment income, including capital gains
and/or a return of capital, shareholders will be netified of those sources. For financial reporting purposes, the per share amounts of
each Fund's distributions for the reporting period are presented in this report’s Financial Highlights. For income tax purposes, distri-
bution information for each Fund as of its most recent tax year end is presented in Note & - Income Tax Information within the Notes
to Financral Statements of this report.

CHANGE IN METHOD OF PUBLISHING NUVEEN CLOSED-END FUND DISTRIBUTION AMOUNTS

Beginning on or about November 1, 2019, the Nuveen Closed-End Funds will be discantinuing the practice of announcing Fund
distribution amounts and timing via press release. Instead, information about the Nuveen Closed-End Funds’ monthly and quarerly
periodic distributions to sharenciders will be posted and can be found on Nuveen's enhanced ciosed-end fund resource page,
which is at www.nuveen.com/closed-end-fund-distributions, along with other Nuveen closed-end fund preduct updates.
Shareholders can expect regular distribution information to be posted on www.nuveen.com on the first business day of each month.
To ensure that our shareholders have timely access to the latest information, a subscribe function can be activated at this link here,

or at this web page (www.nuveen.com/en-us/people/about-nuveen/for-the-media).

COMMON SHARE EQUITY SHELF PROGRAM

During the current reperting period, NUW and NMI were authorized by the Securities and Exchange Commission to issue additional
commaon shares through an equity shelf program (Shelf Offering). Under these programs, NUW and NMI, subject to market condi-
tions, may raise additional caprtal from time to time in varying amounts and offering methods at a net price at or above each Fund's
NAY per common share. The total amount of common shares authorized under these Shelf Offerings are shown in the accompany-
ing table:

NUW NMI
Additional authorized common shares 1,500,000 800,000

During the current reporting pericd, NUW and NMi sold commen shares through their Shelf Offerings at a weighted average
premium to the NAY per commaon share as shown in the accompanying table.

NUW NMI
Comman shares sold threugh shelf offering 109.938 72,629
Weighted average premium to NAV per comman share sold 5.25% 1.40%

Refer to the Notes to Financial Statements, Note 5 - Fund Shares, Common Share Equity Shelf Programs and Offering Costs for
further details an Shelf Offerings and each Fund’s transactions.
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COMMON SHARE REPURCHASES
During August 2019, the Funds' Board of Directors/Trustees reauthorized an open-market share repurchase program, allowing each

Fund to repurchase an aggregate of up to approximately 10% cof its cutstanding shares.
3 p Y 8

As of October 31, 2019, and since the inception of the Funds’ repurchase programs, the Funds have cumulatively repurchased and
retired their outstanding shares as shown in the accompanying table.

NUV NUW NMI NEV

Commaen shares cumulatively repurchased and retired - - - -
Common shares authorized far repurchase 20,690,000 1,550,000 875000 2,495,000

During the current reporting period, the Funds did not repurchase any of their outstanding common shares.

OTHER COMMON SHARE INFORMATION

As of October 31, 2019, and dunng the current reporting periad, the Funds’ comman share prices were trading at 2
premium/{discount) to their commaon share NAVs as shown in the accompanying table.

NUV NUW NMI NEV
Common share NAY $10.57 $16.90 §11.32 $1523
Commen share price $10.43 $16.83 §11.33 $14.60
Premium/{Discount) to NAY (132)% (0.41)% 0.09% 14.14Y%
12-month average premium/{discount) to NAV (3590% (1.42)% (1.89Y% {6.201%




Risk Considerations

Fund shares are not guaranteed or endorsed by any bank or other insured depository institution, and are not federally insured by
the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation.

Nuveen Municipal Value Fund, Inc. {NUV)

Investing in closed-end funds invalves risk; principal loss is possible. There is no guaraniee the Fund's investment objectives will

be achieved. Closed-end fund shares may frequently trede at a discount or premium to their net asset value. Debt or fixed income
securities such as those held by the Fund, are subject to market risk, credit risk, interest rate risk, derivatives risk, liquidity risk, and
income risk. As interest rates rise, bond prices fall. These and other risk considerations such as tax risk are described in more detail

an the Fund's web page at www.nuveen.com/NUV.
Nuveen AMT-Free Municipal Value Fund (NUW)

Investing in closed-end funds involves risk; principal loss is possible. There is no guarantee the Fund's investment abjectives will
be achieved. Closed-end fund shares may frequently trade at a discount or premium to their net asset value. Debt or fixed income
securities such as those held by the Fund, are subject to market risk, credit risk, interest rate risk, derivatives risk, liguidity risk, and
income risk, As interest rates rise, bond prices fall. These and other risk considerations such as tax risk are described in more detail
on the Fund's web page at www.nuveen.com/NUW.

Nuveen Municipal Income Fund, Inc. {NMI}

Investing in closed-end funds involves risk; principal loss is possible. There is no guarantee the Fund's investment objectives will
be achieved. Closed-end fund shares may frequently trade at a discount or premium to their net asset value. Debt or fixed income
securities such as those held by the Fund, are subject to market risk, credit risk, interest rate risk, derivatives risk, liquidity risk, and
income risk. As interest rates rise, bond prices fall. These and other risk considerations such as tax risk are described in more detail
on the Fund's web page at www.nuveen.com/NMI.

Nuveen Enhanced Municipal Value Fund (NEV)

Investing in closed-end funds involves risk; principal loss is possible. There is no guarantee the Fund's investment abjectives will
be achieved. Closed-end fund shares may freguently trade at a discount or premium to their net asset value. Debt or fixed income
securities such as those held by the Fund. are subject tc market risk, credit risk, interest rate risk, derivatives risk, liquidity risk, and
incormne risk. As interest rates rise, bond prices fall. Leverage increases return volatility and magnifies the Fund's potential return
and its risks; there is no guarantee a fund's leverage strategy will be successful. The Fund uses only inverse floaters for its leverage,
increasing its exposure to interest rate risk and credit risk, including counter-party credit risk. These and other risk considerations
such as tax risk are described in more detail on the Fund's web page at www.nuveen.com/NEV.

investment Policy Update

While there are no such limits imposed by applicable regulations, certain Nuveen Closed-End Funds formerly had investment
policies that placed limits an a Fund's ability to invest in illiquid securities. All exchange-listed Nuveen Closed-End Funds now
have nc formal limit on their ability to invest in such illiquid securities, but each Fund's portfolio management team will monitor

such investments in the regular, overall management of the Fund's portfalio securities.
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N UV Nuveen Municipal Value Fund, Inc.

Performance Overview and Holding Summaries as of October 31, 2019

Refer to the Glossary of Terms Used in this Report for further definition of the terms used within this section.

Average Annual Total Raturns as of October 31, 2019

Average Annual

1-Yaar 5-Year 10-Year
NUY at Common Share NAV 11.35% 4.60% 5.53%
UV at Common Share Price 17.92% 5.65% 5.05%
S&P Municipal Bond Index 9.07% 3.55% 4.49%

Past performance is not predictive of future results. Current performance may be higher or lower than the data shown. Retums do nat reflect the deduction of taxes
that shareholders may have to pay on Fund distributions or upon the sale of Fund shares. Returns at NAV are net of Fund expenses, and assume reinvestment of
distributions. Comparative index return information is provided for the Fund's shares at NAY only. Indexes are not availakle for direct investment.

Cornmon Share Price Parformance — Weekly Closing Price

N
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N UV Performance Overview and Holding Summaries as of
October 31, 2019 (continued)

This data relates to the sacurities held in the Fund's portfolio of investments as of the end of the reporting period. It should not be construed as a
measure of performance for the Fund itself. Holdings are subject to change.

For financial reporting purpases, the ratings disclosed are the highest rating given by ane of the lollowing national rating agencies: Standard & Poor's Group, Moody's
Investars Service, Inc. ar Fitch, Inc. This treatment of split-rated securities may differ from that used for other purposes, such as for Fund investment policies: Crecit
ratings are subject to change. ARA, Ab, & and BBB are investment grade ratings; B8, B, CCC, CC, Cand D are Eelow-investment grade ratings. Holdings designated
N/R are not rated by these national rating agencies.

Fund Allocation Partfolic Compasition Statas and Territories
(% of net assets) (% of total investments) (% of total municipal bonds}
Long-Term Municipal Bends 100.0%  Tax Qbligation/Limited 47%  Texas 15.2%
Short-Term Municipal Bands 0.4%  Transportation 21.6%  llinois 12.5%
Other Assets Less Liabilities 10%  Tax Obligation/General 125%  Calfornia 8.8%
Net Assets Plus Floating Rate Health Care 10.3%  Coloracs 7.0%
Obligatians 1014% s 84%  New York 5.2%
Flozting Rate Obligations 1.47% U.S. Guaranteed 79%  Fionda 4.8%
Net Assats 100% o 14.6%  New Jersey 40%
Total 1% Chio 38%
Portfolio Credit Quali
orttolio .cr it Quality Washington 3.2%
(% of total investment exposure)
Nevada 3%
US. Guaranteed 1.5%
Michigan 27%
AAA 6.2%
Indrana 2.3%
Ah 33%
Virginia 23%
A 26.1%
Georgia 2.3%
BBB 17 6%
South Carolina 1.7%
BB or Lower 5.1%
Wisconsin 1.7%
N/R (not rated) 4.2%
Other 19.4%
Total 100%
Total 100%




N U W Nuveen AMT-Free Municipal Value Fund

Performance Overview and Holding Summaries as of October 31, 2019

Refer 1o the Glossary of Terms Used in this Report for further definition of the terms used withir this section.
p

Average Annual Total Returns as of October 31, 2019

Average Annual

1-Year 5-Year 10-Year
NUW at Common Share NAV 11.38% 4.43% 5.53%
NUW at Common Share Price 281% £78% 5.80%
S&F Municipal Bond Index 9.07% 3.55% 4.45%

Past performance 13 not predictive of future results. Current performanca may b higher or lawer than the data shown. Returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes
thal shareholders may have to pay or Fund distributians or upon the sale of Fund shares. Returns at NAY are ret of Fungd ex;)enses, and assume reinvestment of
distributions. Comparative index retum information is provided for the Fund’s shares at NAV enly indexes are not available for direct investment.

Common Share Price Performance — Weekly Closing Price
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N Uw Performance Overview and Holding Summaries as of
October 31, 2019 (continued)

This data relates to the securities held in the Fund's portfolio of investments as of the end of the reporting period. It should not be construed as a
measure of performance for the Fund itself. Holdings are subject to changae.

For financial reporting purposes, the ratings disclosed are the highest rating given by one of the following national rating agencies: Standard & Poor's Group, Mocdy's
Investars Service, Inc. or Fitch, Inc. This treatment of split-rated securities may differ from that used for other purposes, such as for Fund investment policies. Credit
ratings are subject to change. AAA, Ak, A and BBB are investment grade ratings; BB, B, CCC, CC, Cand D are Eelcw-invesiment grade ratings. Holdings designated
N/R are nct rated by these nationzl reting agencies.

Fund Allocation Portfolio Composition States and Territories

(% of net assats) (% of total investments) (% of total munidpal bonds)

Long-Term Municipal Bonds 99.3%  Tax Obligation/Limited 232%  California 14.1%

Other Assets Less Liabilities 15%  Tax Obligatien/General 16.2%  Texas 11.2%

Net Assets Plus Floating Rate Unlities 15.0%  Colorado 9.4%

Obligations 1008%  eatth Care 127%  llinois 9.0%

Floating Rate Obligations {0.8)% Transportation 119%  Nevada £5%

Net Assets 100% Water and Sewer 84%  Georga 43%
Congurner Staples 49%  Florda 4.1%

Portfolio Credit Quality

(% of total investment exposure) Other T7%  NewYork 1%
Total 100%  Maryland 317%
U.S. Guaranteed 1.6%
Kentucky 33%
AAA 6.6%
Washington 312%
AA 381%
Chio 3%
A 27.9%
New Jerse 2.9%
BBB 17.6% Oa
Puerto Rico 2.7%
BB or Lower 4 6%
Crher 18.4%
N/R {not rated) 3.46%
Total 100%
Total 100%




N M I Nuveen Municipal Income Fund, Inc.

Performance Overview and Holding Summaries as of October 31, 2019

Refer to the Glossary of Terms Used in this Report for further definition of the terms used within this section.

Average Annual Total Returns as of October 31, 2019

Average Annual

1-Year 5-Year 10-Yaar
NM| a1 Common Share NAY 2.45% 407% 577%
NMI at Common Share Price 17.61% 4.53% 5.54%
S&P Municipal Band Index 9.07% 3.55% 4.45%

Past performance is not predictive of future results. Current performance may be hi%her or lower than the data shown. Returns de not reflect the deduction of taxes
that sharehclders may have to pay on Fund distrbutions or upon the sale of Fund shares. Returns at NAY are net of Fund expenses, and assume reinvestment of
distributions. Comparative index return information 15 provided for the Func's shares at NAV only. Indexes are nat available for direct investment.

Commeon Share Price Performance — Weekly Closing Price
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N M I Performance Overview and Holding Summaries as of
October 31, 2019 (continued)

This data relates to the securities held in the Fund's portfolio of investments as of the end of the raporting period. It should not be construed as a
measure of performance far the Fund itself. Holdings are subject to change.

For financial reporting purposes, the ratings disclosed are the highest rating given by one of the foliowing national rating agencies: Standard & Poor's Group, Moody's
investors Service, Inc. or Fitch, Inc. This treatment of split-rated securities may differ from that used for other purposes, such as for Fund investment policies. Credit
ratings are subject to change. AAA, AA, A and BBB are investment grade ratings, BB, B, CTC, CC, Cand D are below-invesiment grade ratings. Hor::hngs designated
N/R are not rated by these national rating agencies.

Fund Allocation Portfolioc Composition States and Tarritories
(% of net assets) (% of total investments) (% of total municipal honds)
Long-Term Municipal Bonds 98.6%  Health Care 20.1%  California 17.2%
Other Assets Less Liabilimes 1.4%  Tax Obligation/General 14.4%  llincis 10.0%
Nat Assets 100%  Transportation 142%  Colorado 9.6%
Tax Obhgation/Limited 121%  Texas 81%
Portfolio Credit Quality U.S. Guaranteed 11.6%  Wisconsin b4%
Tk of total investment exposure) Education and Civic Organizations 91%  Flonda 57%
US. Guaranteed VB%  Unlities 67%  Oho 19%
AAA 0.6%  ong-Term Care 49%  Missouri 3.3%
AA 171%  Gther 69%  Pennsylvania 3.0%
A $1%  Total 100%  New Jersey 2.9%
888 22.4% Michigan 27%
BB or Lowar 6.7% Arizona 25%
N/R {not rated) 6.3% Tennessee 2.4%
Total 100% Minnesota 24%
Other 19.9%
Total 100%
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N EV Nuveen Enhanced Municipal Value Fund

Performance Overview and Holding Summaries as of October 31, 2019

Refar to the Glossary of Terms Used in this Report for further definition of the terms used within this section.

Average Annual Total Returns as of October 31, 2019

Average Annual

1-Year 5-Yaar 10-Year
NEV at Common Share NAY 11.92% 5.01% 727%
NEV at Common Share Price 20.66% 5.42% 6.06%
S&P Muricipal Bond Index 9.07% 1.55% 4.49%

Past performance is not predictive of future results. Current performance may be higher or lower than the data shown. Retumns do not reflect the deduction of taxes
that shareho!ders may have to pay on Fund distributions or upon the sale of Fund shares. Retums at NAV are net of Fund expenses, and assume reinvestment of
distributions. Comparative index return information is provided for the Fund's shares at NAV only. Indexes are not available for direct investment.

Common Share Price Performance — Weekly Closing Price
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N EV Performance Overview and Holding Summaries as of
October 31, 2019 (continued)

This data relates to the securities held in the Fund's portfolio of investments as of the end of the raporting pericd. It should not be construed as a
measure of performance for the Fund itself. Holdings are subject to change.

For financial reporting purposes, the ratings disciosed are the highest rating given by cne of the following national rating agencies: Standard & Poor's Group, Mocdy's
Investors Service, Inc. or Fitch, [ac. This treatment of split-rated securities may differ from that used for other purposes, such as for Fund investment policies. Credit
ralings are subject to change. AAA, AA, A and BBB are investment gracde ratings; BB, B, CCC, CC, C and D are below-investment grade ratings Holdings designated
N/R are not rated by these national rating agencies,

Fund Allocation Portfolio Composition States and Territories

(% of net assets) ‘ % of total invastments) (3% of total municipal bonds)

Long-Term Municipal Bonds 126.5%  Tax Obligation/Limited 22.£%  llinois 16.1%

Other Assets Less Liahilities 4.8%  Transportation 15.2%  NewlJersey 100%

Net Assets Plus Floating Rate Health Care 14.2%  Ohio 87%

Obligations 131.3% Tax Qbligation/General 125%  Calfomia 8.4%

Floating Rate Cbligations (3131% Education and Civic Organizations 746%  Pennsylvania 6.8%

Nat Assets 100% U.S. Guaranteed 7.1%  Wisconsin 66%
Consumer Staples 6.2%  Louisiana 47%

Portfolic Credit Quality

(% of total investment exposure) Utilities 61%  Guam 4.6%
Other 87% Florida 3.9%

U S. Guaranteed 12.9%
Total 100%  New York 35%

AAA 41%
Georgia 1%

AA 25.3%
Washington 25%

A 17.9%
Colorado 2.4%

BBB 19.4%
Other 18.7%

BB or Lower 12 3%
Total 100%

N/R (not rated) 81%

Total 100%
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Shareholder Meeting Report

The annual meeting of sharehclders was held in the offices of Nuveen on August 7, 201% for NUV, NUW, NMI and NEV; at this meeting the shareholders were asked to
elect Board Members.

NUV NUW NMI NEV
Common Comman Common Common
Shares Shares Shares Shares
Approval of the Board Members was reached as follows:
William C. Hunter
For 179,127,011 14,084,167 7,493,870 22,312,585
Withhold 3725151 548,477 358,275 1,468,617
Teal 182,853,162 14,632 644 8,052,145 23781202
Judish M. Stockdale
For 179,023,228 14,080,352 7,685,835 22,328,943
Withhald 3,829.934 552,292 366,310 1,452,259
Total 182,853,162 14,632 644 8,052,145 23,781,202
Carole E. Stone
For 179,198,998 14,087,513 7,694,498 22,336,074
Withhold 3,654,164 545,111 357 647 1,445,128
Total 182,853,162 14,432 544 8,052,145 23,781,202
Margaret L Wolfl
For 179,437,892 14,101,825 7.764 471 22,408,935
Withhold 3415270 530,819 287,674 1,372,267
Tota! 182,853,162 14,632 644 8,052,145 23,781,202
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Report of Independent Registered Public
Accounting Firm

To the Shareholders and Board of Directors/Trustees of
Nuveen Municipal Value Fund, Inc.

Nuveen AMT-Free Municipal Value Fund

Nuveen Municipal Income Fund, In¢.

Nuveen Enhanced Municipal Value Fund:

Opinion ¢n the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying statements of assets and liabilities of Nuveen Municipal Value Fund. Inc., Nuveen AMT-Free
Municipal Value Fund, Nuveen Municipal Income Fund, Inc., and Nuveen Enhanced Municipal Value Fund (the “Funds”}, including the
portfolios of investments, as of October 31, 2019, the relsted statements of operations and cash flows {Nuveen Enhanced Municipal
Fund) for the year then ended, the statements of changes in net assets for each of the years in the two-year period then ended, and
the related notes (collectively, the *financial statements”) and the financial highlights for each of the years in the five-year period then
ended. In our gpinion, the financial statements and financial highlights present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
the Funds as of October 31, 2019, the results of their operations and the cash flows of Nuveen Enhanced Municipal Value Fund for
the year then ended, the changes in their net assets for each of the years in the two-year period then ended, and the financial
highlights for each of the years in the five-year period then ended, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principies.

Basis for Cpinion

These financial statements and financial highlights are the responsibility of the Funds' management. Qur responsibility is to express
an opinion on these financial statements and financial highlights based on our audits. We are a public accounting firm registered with
the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States} (PCACB) and are required to be independent with respect to the
Funds in accardance with the U.S. federal securities laws and the applicable rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange
Commission and the PCAQB.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the PCAQB. Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements and financial highlights are free of material
misstatement, whether due to error or fraud. Our audits included perorming procedures to assess the risks of material misstatement
of the financral statements and financial highlights, whether due to errer or fraud, and performing procedures that respend to those
risks. Such procedures included examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements and financial hightights. Such procedures also included confirmation of securities owned as of October 31, 2019, by
correspondence with custodians and brokers or other appropriate auditing procedures. Our audits also included evaluating the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements and financial highlights. We believe that our audits provide a reascnable basis for our opinion.

/s/ KPMG LLP
Wae have served as the auditor of one or more Nuveen investment companies since 2014,

Chicago, lllinois
December 27, 2019
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N UV Nuveen Municipal Value Fund, Inc.

Portfolio of Investments
October 31, 2019

Principal Opticnai Call
Amount (000)  Dascription (1) Provisions (2 Ratings (3) Yalue

LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS - 100.0%
MUNICIPAL BONDS - 100.0%

Alabama - 0.2%
$ 3.805 Homewood, Alabama, General Obligation Warants, Refunding Series 2016, 5.000%, 9/01/36 9726 21 100.00 AA+ ¥ 4536055
Alaska - 0.1%
2,710 Northern Tobacco Securitization Corporation, Alaska, Tobacco Setlement Asset-Backed Bonds, 11719 at 100.00 B3 2713686
Series 20064, 5.000%, 4/01/32
Arizona - 1.3%
7,525  Chandler Industrial Development Auhority, Arizana, Industrial Developmen: Revenue Bonds, No Cpt. Call At 8,634,411
Inse| Corporation Project, Seres 2019, 5.000%, 6/01/49 (AMT) (Mandazory Put 6/03/24)
2935  Phoenix Civic Improvement Corporation, Arizona, Airport Revenue Bonds, Senior Lien 727 at 100.00 AA- 3,586,775
Seres 20174, 5.000%, 7/01/35
5600 Sah Verde Finantie! Corporation, Arizana, Senior Gas Revenue Bonds, Citgroup Energy Inc Ne Opt. Call A3 7.539,056
Prepay Centract Obligations, Series 2007, 5.000%, 12/01/37
4,240 Scotisdale Industrial Development Authority, Arzona, Hospital Revenue Bonds, Scottsdale 9/20 at 100.00 AA 4,360.416
Healthcare, Series 2006C Re-offering. 5.000%, 9/01/35 - AGM insurad
Tucsor, Arzona, Water Sysiem Revenue Bords, Pefurnding Seres 2017
1000 5.000%, 7/01/32 727 a1 100.00 Al 1.236.840
1400 5.000%, 1013 7127 at 100.00 AA 1,740,025
1,000 5.000%, 7/01/34 7/27 2t 100.00 AA 1,231,470
750 5.000%, 7/01/35 7/27 at 100.00 AA 921,352
74 460  Total Anzona 29,250.365
California - 8.8%
4415 Anahern Public Financing Autharity, California, Lease Reverue Bonds, Putlic improvement ho Opt. Cail AA 4,344,084
Project, Series 1997C, 0.000%, 9/01/23 - AGM insured
5000 Bay Area Tall Autherity, Caifornia, Revenue Bonds, San Francisco Bay Area Toll Bridge, 4723 a1 100.00 AA- (4) 5,668,500
Series 201354, 5.000%, 4/01/38 (Pra-refunded 4/01/23)
3,920  California County Tobacco Securtization Agency, Tobacce Setlement Asset-Backed Bonds, 11719 ar 45.94 cce- 1812138
Gold Country Settlement Funding Corporation, Refunding Series 2005, 0.000%, 6/01/33
Caiifornia County Tobacco Securitizalion Agency, Tobacco Settlement Asset-Backed Bonds,
Los Angeles County Securitzation Corporation, Serigs 2006A:
3275 5.450%, &/01/28 11719 a1 100.00 B2 3,324,878
4,200 5.600%, 6/01/38 11719 at 100.00 B2 4,230,114
1,175 California Department of Water Resources, Centrat Valley Project Water Sysiem Revenue 12/26 a1 100.00 AAA 1,455,708
Bonds, Refunding Series 2016AW, 5.000%, 12/01/33
10,0600 Califernia Health Facilities Financing Authority, Calfornia, Revenue Bonds, Sutter Health, 11726 a1 100.00 A 11,859.300
Refunding Serigs 20168, 5.000%, 11/15/26
1,200  California Health Facilities Financing Authority, Revenue Bonds, Children's Hospital Los Angeles, 8/27 at 100.00 BBE+ 1432872
Series 20174, 5.000%, 8/15/37
3850 California Health Facilives Financing Authority, Revenwe Bonds, Saint Joseph Health System, 7723 au 100.00 Ab- 4,340,604
Series 20134, 5.000%, 7/01/33
2,335  Calfornia Municipal Finance Authority, Revenue Bonds, Eisenhower Medical Center, 772031 100.00 Baa? (4) 2,407,081
Series 5.750%, 7/01/40 (Pre-refunded 7/01/20)
6,130  California Municipal Finance Autherity, Revenue Bonds, Linxs APM Project, Senior Lien /28 a1 100 00 BBB 7.177.494

Series 20184, 5.000%, 12/31/41 [AMT)
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N UV Nuveen Municipal Value Fund, Inc.

Portfolio of Investments (continued)
October 31, 2019

Principal Optional Call
Amount {000)  Dascription {1) Provisions (2) Ratings {3) Value
California (continued)
L3 2,725 California Pollution Control Financing Autherity, Water Furnishing Revenue Bonds, San Diego 1/29 at 100.00 BB3 $ 3,262,207

County Water Autherity Desalination Project Pipeline, Refunding Series 2019,
5.000%, 11721745, 144A

1,625  Caiffornia State Public Works Boand, Lease Revenue Bonds, Yarious Capital Projects, W23 a1 0080 Aal 1834544
Series 20131, 5.000%, 11/01/38
5,000 Caliiornia State, General Ckligation Bonds, Various Purpase Senes 2011, 5.000%, 10/01/41 10/21 at 100.00 Aa? 5,356,450
3500  Catforniz Stztewide Communities Development Auzhority, California, Revenue Bonds, Lorna 6/26 a1 100.00 B8 3,908,495
Linda University Medical Center. Seres 20164, 5.000%, 12/01/46, 144A
4505  Covina-Valley Unified School District, Los Angelas County, California, General No Opt. Call A+ 3,794,066
Obligation Bonds, Senes 20038, 0.000%, 6/01/28 - FGIC Insured
5,700  East Bay Municipal Utility District, Alameda and Contra Costa Counties, Califomia, 6/27 ar 100.00 AAA 6914385
Water System Revenue Bonds. Green Series 20174, 5.000%, 6/01/45
2180  FoothilvEastern Transportaton Corridor Agency, California, Tofl Road Revenue Bonds, 1/31 at 100.00 A- 2.289,174
Refunding Series 20134, 0.000%, 1/15/42 (5)
30,000 Feothit/Eastern Transportation Corridor Agency, California, Tofl Road Revenue Bonds, No Opt Call AA ) 29,260,200
Series 19954, 0.000%, 1/01/22 {ETM)
14100  Goiden State Tobacco Securitization Corporation, California, Tobaeco Settlement 6/22 at 100.00 N/R 14,558,109

Asset-Backed Bonds, Series 2018A-1, 5.250%, &/01/47

Merced Union High School Distict, Merced County, California, General Cbligation Bonds,
Series 1999A:

2500 0.000%, 8/01/23 - FGIC Insured No Opt. Call AA- 2,348,050
2555 0000%, 8/01/24 - FGIC Insured Mo Opt. Cali AA- 2,378.015
2365 Monrebalio Urited Schood District, Los Angeles County, California, Genaral Obligation No Cpt. Call A- 2011974

Bonds, Election 1998 Series 2004, 0 000%, 8/01/27 - FGIC Insured

Mount San Antanio Community College District, Las Angales County, California, General
Obligation Bonds, Election of 2008, Series 2013A:

3050 0.000%, 8/01/28 (5} 2/28 21 100.00 Aal 3328178

2315 0.000%, 8/01/43 (5 8/35 at 100.00 Aal 227031

3550  M-S-R Energy Authority, Califomia, Gas Revenue Bonds, Ciugroup Prepay Contracts, No Opt. Call A 5.564,305
Series 2009C, 4 500%, 11/01/3%

10,15¢  Placer Unign High Schaol Dustiict, Placer County, Calforia, General Gbligatian Bonds, Ne Opt. Call AA 7,396,305

Series 2004C, 0.000%, 8/01/33 - AGM Insured
San Bruno Park Schoo! District, San Mateo County, Calilornia, General Obligation Bonds,

Series 2000B:
2575 0.000%, 8/01/24 - FGIC Insured No Opt. Call Aa3 23,016
2660 0.000%, B/01/25 - FGIC [nsured No Opt Call Aad 2.416,6%0
450  San Diego Tobacco Settlement Revenue Funding Corporatian, Califarmia, Tobacco Settlement 6/28 at 100.00 BBB 482,036
Bonds, Subordinate Series 2018C, 4 000%, 6/01/32

10,000  San Francisco Airports Comimission, Califormia, Revenue Bonds, San Francisco 5/29 at 100.00 A+ 12,528.000

Imernational Airpor, Refunding Second Senes 2019D, 5.000%, 5/01/29
250 San Francisco Redevelopment Financing Authority, Caliiornia, Tax Allacation Revenue 2/21 at 100.00 BBB+ (4) 268425

Bonds, Mission Bay South Redevelopment Project, Series 20110, 7.000%, 8/01/41
{Pre-refunded 2/01/21)

12,095  San Joaguin Hills Transportation Corndar Agency, Orange County, Calferniz, Toll Road Ng Qpt. Call Baa2 10,727.17%
Revenue Bonds, Refunding Series 19974, 0.000%, 1/15/25 - NPFG Insured
13.220  Ssn Mateo County Community Cellege District, Catfornia, General Obligation Bonds, No Opt. Call AAA 11,320,286
Series 20064, 0.000%, 9/01/28 - NFFG Insured
5000  San Mateo Unian High Scheel District, San Mateo County, California, General Ubligation No Opt Call Aaa 4,660,630

Bonds, Blection of 2000, Series 2002B, 0.000%, 9/01/24 - FGIC Insured
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Principal Cptional Call
Amount (000)  Description (1) Provisions {2) Ratings (3) Value
California (continued)
5815  San Ysidro Schoel District, San Diego County, California, General Obligation Bonds, B/25 a1 2916 AA 5 1,438,457
Refunding Series 2015, 0.000%, §/01/48
2000 Tobacco Secunitization Authority of Northern Calitornia, Tobacco Sextlernent Asset-Backed 11419 a1 100.00 B 2,007,700
Bonds, Refundipg Series 2005A-2, 5 400%, 6/01/27
195,595 Total California 192,790,391
Colorado - 7.1%
7,500 Arapahoe County School District 6, Littleton, Celorado, General Obligation Bonds, 12/28 at 100.00 Aal 9,586,425
Series 20194, 5.500%, 12/01/43
7.105  Colorado Health Facilitias Autharity, Colorado, Revenue Bends, Catholic Health 1/23 a1 100.00 BBB+ (4) 7,977,565
Initiatves, Series 20134, 5.250%, 1/01/45 {Pre-refunded 1/01/23)
4,155 Colerado Health Facilities Authority, Calorada, Revenue Bands, CommanSpiriy Health, 8/29 a1 10000 D3+ 4,445,933
Series 2019A-2, 4.000%, 8/01/49
15,925  Colorado Health Facilities Autherity, Colorado, Revenue Bonds, Sisters of Charity of 1720 a1 100.00 A 16,020,709
Leavenworth Health Services Corporatien, Series 20104, 5.000%, 1/01/40
1,255 Colorade High Performance Transportation Enzerprise, C-47( Express Lanas Revenue Bonds, 12/24 a1 100 00 BBB 1,374,012
Senior Lign Series 2017, 5 000%, 12/31/51
2000 Calorade Stete Beard of Governors, Colorado Sate Unwersiny Busiliary Enterprise System 3/22 a1 100.00 AA ld) 2178060
Revenue Bonds, Series 20124, 5.000%, 3/01/41 (Pre-relunded 3/01/22)
4,500 Colorado Staze, Building Excellent Schools Today, Certificates of Panicipation, Series 3728 2t 100.00 Aa? 5,522,220
2018N, 5.000%, 3/15/37
Colorado State, Certificates of Participation, Lease Purchase Financing Program,
National Western Cener, Series 2018A:
1,250 5.000%. 9/01/3Q 3/28 a1 100.00 Aa2 1,562,500
2000  5.000%, 9/01/31 3/28 at 100.00 Aa2 2,492,200
1,260 5.000%, 9/01/32 3/28 &t 100.00 Aa2 1.565.222
420 5.000%, 9/01/33 3/28 at 100.00 Ag? 758,471
3790 Colorada Stwte, Centificates of Participation, Rural Series 20184, 5.000%, 12/15/37 12/28 a4 100 00 Aaz 4,714,949
Denver City and Coumty. Calorade, Airport Sysiem Revanue Bonds, Series 20128
2,750 5.000%, 11/15/25 22 110 WL hh- 3,060,666
2,200  5.000%, 11/15/29 11/22 at 100.00 AA- 2438128
5,160  Denver City and County. Colorado, Airport System Revanue Bonds, Subordinate Lien Series 11/23 21 100.00 At 5,780,026
20138, 5.00C%, 11/15/43
2,000  Denver Convention Center Hotel Authority, Colorado, Revenue Bonds, Convention Center 12/26 at 100.00 Baa? 2,304,220
Hotel, Refunding Servor Lien Series 2016, 5.000%, 12/01/33
E-470 Pubfic Highway Autharivy, Colorado, Senior Revenue Bonds, Seres 20008
9660 0.000%, 9/01/29 - NPFG Insured No Opt. Call A 7,690,326
24200 0.000%, 9/01/31 - NPFG Insured No Opt. Call A 17,949,382
17000 0.000%, 9/01/32 - NPFG Insured No Opt. Call A 12,179,480
7600  E-470 Public Highway Authority, Colarado, Toll Revenue Bonds, Refunding Series 20048, 9/26 at 52.09 A 3,344,760
0.000%, 9701739 - NPFG Insured
E-470 Public Highway Autharity, Colarada, Toll Revenue Bonds. Series 20048:
7,700 C.000%, 9/01/27 - NPFG Insured 9720 51 67 94 A 5163774
10,075 0.000%, 3/01/36 - NPFG Insured 9720 a1 4172 A 4129339
B,000  Public Authority for Colorado Energy, Natural Gas Purchase Revenue Bonds, Celorado No Cpt. Call A+ 12,189,040
Springs Unlities, Saries 2008, 6.500%, 11/15/38
5000 Rangely Hospital District, Rio Blanco County, Colarado, General Obligation Bonds, 11421 at 100.00 Baal 5,367,650
Refunding Series 2011, 6. 000%, 11/01/26
3750  Regwonal Transpontation District, Colorado, Denver Transit Panners Eagle P2 Project 7/20 at 100.00 BBB 3,846,863

Private Activity Bonds. Series 2010, 5.000%, 1/15/41
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Nuveen Municipal Value Fund, Inc.

Portfolio of Investments (continued)
October 31, 2019

28

5.000%, 11/01/44 (Pre-refunded 5/01/24)

Principal Optional Call
Amount (000]  Description (1) Provisions (2} Ratings (3) Value
Colorado (coatinued)
§ 4,945  Regional Transportation Diswict, Colorado, Sales Tax Revenue Bonds, Fastracks Project, 11726 a1 100.00 AA+ 591,006
Series 2017A, 5.000%, 11/01/40
4,250  University of Colorado, Enterprise System Revenue Bonds, Series 20188, 5.000%, 6/01/43 6/28 a1 100.00 Aal 5.222,570
165,650 Total Colorade 154,785,498
Connecticut - 0.8%
1,500 Connecticut Heaith and Educational Faciities Authority, Revenue Bonds, Hartford 7/21 at100.00 A 1,570,470
HealthCare, Series 2011A, 5.000%, 7/01/41
8,440  Connecticut State, Generzl Obligation Bonds, Series 2015E, 5.000%, 8/01/29 8/25 at 100.00 Al 9,882,480
5000 Connecticut State, General Obligaticn Bonds, Series 2015F, 5.000%, 11/15/33 11/25 at 100.00 Al 5834150
9,999  Mashantucket Western Pequot Tribe, Conmecticut, Special Revenue Bonds, Subordinate No Opr. Call N/R 374,964
Series 2013A, 0.070%, 701731 (cash 4.000%, PIX 2.050%) (&)
24939 Total Comnecticut 17,662,064
District of Columbia - 0.4%
15,000  Dustrict of Columbia Tobacca Serilement Corporation, Tabacco Settlement Asset-Backed 12/19 a1 19.53 N/R 2,865,300
Boruts, Series 20064, 0.000%, &/15/46
5390 District of Columbia Water and Sewer Authority, Public Utility Revenue Bonds, Sanior 4/28 at 100.00 AAA 6.574.452
Lien Series 20188, 5000%, 10/01/43
20,390 Total Diswrict of Columbia 9.439,752
Florida - 4.8%
3000  Cape Coral, Florida, Water and Sower Revenue Bonds, Refunding Series 2011, 5.000%, 10/29 a1 100.00 AA () 39720
10/01/41 (Pre-refunded 10/01/21) - AGM Insured
565  Florida Devalopment Finance Corparavon, Educational Facilities Revenue Bonds, Renaissance /25 at 100.00 N/R 625,178
Charter School Income Projects, Series 20154, 6.000%, 6/15/35, 144A
Florida Development Finance Corporation, Florida, Surface Transponation Facility
Revenue Bonds, Virgin Trains USA Passenger Ra:l Project , Series 2019A:
3,400 4.250%, 1/01/49 (AMT) (Mandsatory Put 1/01/24), 144A 1/20 at 104.00 N/R 3,238,500
3,400 6.375%, 1/01/49 (AMT) (Mandatary Pui 1/01/28), 144A 1/20 a1 105.00 N/R 3.216,196
3,400 6.500%, 1/01/49 (AMT) (Mandasory Put 1/01/29), 144A 1720 a1 105.00 N/R 3203514
4000  Gainesville, Flarida, Utilities System Revenue Bonds, Series 20174, 5.000%, 10/01/37 10/27 2t 100.00 Al 4892720
3500  Gainesville, Florida, Utilities System Revenue Bonds, Series 20194, 5.000%, 10/01/44 10429 ar 100.00 A 4,340,700
2,290  Hil'sborough County Aviation Authority, Florida, Revenue Bonds, Tampa Intemationat 10v24 at 100.00 At 2,625,219
Airpon, Subordinate Lien Series 20158, 5.000%, 10/01/40
5090  Miami-Dada County Expressway Authority, Florida, Toll System Revenue Bonds, Series 7/20 21 100.00 A 5,208,139
20104, 5.000%, 7/01/40
2,500  Miami-Dade County Health Facility Authority, Florida, Hospital Revenue Bonds, Miami 8721 a1 100.00 Al 10,279,950
Children’s Hospital, Series 20104, 6.000%, 8/01/26 {Pre-refunded 8/01/21)
2,000 Miami-Dade County, Florida, Aviation Revenue Bands, Miami International Airport, 10724 21 100.00 A 2,292.820
Refunding Series 20148, 5.000%, 10/01/37
4000 Miami-Dade County, Florida, Aviation Revenue Bonds, Miami Iniernational Airpors, Series 10420 at 100.00 A(4) 4,140,560
20108, 5.000%, 10/01/29 (Pre-refunded 10/01/20)
4000 Miami-Dade County, Florida, Transit System Sales Suriax Revenue Bonds, Refunding Series 7/22 a1 100.00 Al 4337120
2012, 5.000%, 7/01/42
9,590 Miami-Dade County, Florida, Watar and Sever Sysiem Reveaue Bonds, Series 2010, 5.000%, 10/20 a1 100.00 AA (4} 9.926,993
10/01/39 (Pre-refunded 10/01/20) - AGM Insured
Orlando Utiliies Commission, Flarida, Utility Sysiem Revenua Bonds, Series 2018A:
3500 5.000%, 10/01/3% 10727 a1 100.00 AA 4,301,990
3,780 5.000%, 10/01/37 10427 at 100.00 AA 4,626,720
1120 5.000%, 10701738 10/27 a1 100.00 AA 1,367,733
10,725 Orlando, Florida, Centract Tourist Development Tax Payments Revenue Bonds, Series 20144, 5/24 a1 100.00 Al {4) 12,496,770



Principal Optional Call
Amount {000)  Description (1) Provisions (2) Ratings (3] Valug
Florida {continued)
3,250  Pa'm Beach County Health Facilities Authority, Flonda, Reveriue Bonds, Jupiter Medical 11722 a1 100.00 BBB+ 3,452,540
Center, Series 20134, 5.000%, 11/01/43
4000  Pembroke Pines, Florida, Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 20194, 4.000%. 7/29 ar 100.00 AA 4,523,280
7401438, Wi/DD, Settling 11/07/19)
1,020 Putnam County Development Authority, Florida, Pol'ution Conirol Revenue Bonds, Seminole $/28 a1 100.00 A 1,212,790
Electric Cooperative, Inc Project, Refunding Series 20188, 5.000%, 3/15/42
6,855  South Broward Hospital Distict, Florida, Hosp'tal Revenue Bonds, Refunding Series 2015, 5725 at 100.00 AA 7482163
4.000%, 5/01/34
3,300 Tampa, Florida, Health System Revenue Bonds, Baycare Health System, Saries 20124, 5/22 at 100.00 Aa? 3,572,844
5.000%, 11/15/33
95,295 Total Fiorida 104,584,219
Georgia - 2.3%
3325 Adlanta, Georgia, Water and Wastewater Revenue Bonds, Refund ng Series 2015, 5/25 a1 100.00 Aa? 3,861,455
5.000%, 11201740
4945  Burke County Development Authority, Georgia, Poflution Control Revenue Bonds, Georgia No Opt. Call A- 5,027,528
Power Company, Fourth Series 1994, 2.250%, 10/01/32 (Mandatory Put 5/25/23)
2,290  Fulon County Development Autharity, Georgia, Hospital Revenue Bonds, Wellsiar Health 4/27 at 100.00 A 2,664,965
System, Inc Project, Series 20174, 5.000%, 4/01/47
6000 Gainesvil'e and Hall County Hospital Auihority, Georgia, Revenue Anticipation 2/27 a1 100.00 AA 7,405,860
Cenificates, Northeast Georgia Health Services Inc, Series 20178, 5.500%. 2/15/42
16,145 Municipal Electric Authority of Georgia Plant Vogtle Units 384 Project J Bonds, Series 7/28 at 100.00 A 18,471,172
20194, 5.000%, 1/01/49
5865  Municipal Electric Authority of Georgia, General Resoluiion Projects Subord nated Bonds, 1728 a1 100.00 Al 6,904,844
Series 20188HH, 5.000%, 1/01/44
2415 Municipal Electric Autharity of Georgra, Project One Revenue Bonds, Subordinaze Lien 1/25 a1 100 .00 A2 2,728,636
Series 20154, 5.000%, 1/01/35
2000  Private Colleges and Unwersities Authorizy, Georgia, Revenue Bonds, Emory University, 10426 at 100.00 AA 2,374,550
Refunding Series 20164, 5.000%, 10/01/45
42,985 Toral Georgia 49,439,450
Guam ~ 0.0%
330  Guam International Airport Authority, Revenue Bonds, Series 2013C, 6.375%, 10/01/43 (AMT) 10423 a; 100.00 BBB+ 381,972
Hawaii - 0.4%
4830  Honolulu City and County, Hawali, General Obligation Bonds, Series 20184, 5 000%, 9/01/40 9/28 at 100.00 Aal 5971426
3000  Honolulu City and County, Hawaii, Wastewater System Revenue Bonds, First Bond Resolution, 1/28 a1 100.00 Aaz 3,679,770
Senior Series 20184, 5.000%, 7/01/37
7,830 Total Hawaii 9,651,196
IIlinois - 12.5%
5000 Chicago Board of Education, lllinois, Dedicaied Capital !mprgvement Tax Revenue Bonds, 4727 1 100.00 A 5.973.550
Series 2016, 5.000%, 4/01/46
5000 Chicago Board of Education, linois, General Obligation Bonds, Dedicated Revenves, 12/25 a1 100.00 BB 6,081,250
Series 20164, 7.000%. 12/01/44
2945 Chicago Board of Education, lllingis, General Obligarion Bends, Dedicated Revenues, 12/26 a1 100.00 Be 3553997
Series 20168, 6.500%, 12/01/46
4,710  Chicago Board of Education, [Tinois, General Oblgation Bonds, Dedicated Revenues, 12/27 a1 100.00 BB- 5.999.739
Serigs 2017A, 7.000%. 12/01/46, 144A
17,725  Chicago Board of Education, lllinois, Unlimited Tax General Obligation Bands, Dedicated No Opt. Call Baa2 15,594,632
Tax Revenues, Series 1998B-1, 0.000%, 12/01/24 - FGIC Insured
7,495  Chicago Board of Education, linois, Unkmited Tax General Obligation Boads, Dedicated No Opt. Call Baa2 5,106,568

Tax Revenues, Series 19994, 0.000%, 12A11/31 - NPFG Insured
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Principal Optional Call
Amount (000}  Description {1) Provisions {2) Ratings {3) Yalue
Minots {continued)
$ 1,500  Chicago Pack District, llinois, General Obligation Bonds, Limited Tax Series 20114, 1722 a1 100.00 Ab+ 1,573,155
5.000%, 1/01/36
Chicago, Ilknais, General Obligation Bands, Projec: & Refunding Series 2006A:
1,195 4.750%, 1/01/30 - AGM Insured 12/19 21 100.00 AA 1,197,725
2.175 4 525%, 1/01/31 - AGM Insured 12719 a1 100.00 AA 2179720
5000 Chicago, llknois, Motor Fuel Tax Revenue Bonds, Series 20084, 5.000%, 1/01/38 - 1219 21 10G.00 AA 5,013,300
AGC Insured
3320 Cook and DuPage Counties Cembined School District 113A Lemont, linois, General No Opt. Call AA 3,266,083
Obligation Bonds, Series 2002, 0 000%, 12/01/20 - FGIC Insured
8875  Cook County, Illnois, General Obligation Bonds, Refunding Series 20104, 5.250%, 11/15/33 11/20 at 100.00 AA- 9,160,997
1000 Cook County, llinois, General Obligation Bonds, Refunding Series 2018, 5.000%, 11/15/35 /26 at 100 00 Ad- 1,157,580
3,260 Cook County, llinois, Recovery Zone Facility Revenue Bonds, Navistar International 10/20 2t 100.00 BB 3,366,113
Corporation Project, Senes 2010, 6.750%, 10/15/40
5000 Cock County, lEnais, Sales Tax Revenue Bonds, Series 2012, 5.000%, 11/1%/37 11/22 at 100.00 AA 5,375,100
Ninois Finance Autherity, Revenue Bonds, OSF Heahhcare Sysiem, Refunding
Series 2010A:

510 6.000%, 5/15/39 5720 a1 100,00 A 524,326
3110 £.000%, 5/15/39 (Pre-refunded 5/15720) 5720 a1 100.00 N/R {4) 3,188,030
5000  linois Finance Authority, Revenue Bonds, Rush University Medical Center Cbligated 5/25 a1 100.00 AA- 5,669 450

Group, Series 2015A, 5.000%, 11/15/38
llingis Finance Authority, Revenue Bonds, Silver Cross Hospital and Medical Centers,
Refunding Series 2015C:

560 5.000%, 8/15/35 B/25 21 100.00 Baal 636,244

825  5.000%, 8/15/44 8/25 a1 100.00 Baal 922,804
2,500  Mlinois Finange Authority, Revenue Bonds, The University of Chicago Medical Center, 2/21 a1 100.00 AA-(4) 2,634.175

Series 2011C, 5.500%, 8/15/41 (Pre-refunded 2/15/21}
3,000 1llinois Finanee Authority, Revenue Bonds, University of Chicago, Series 20124, 10/21 2t 100.00 Ad+ 3,163,740
5.000%, 10/01/51
5125  lllingis State, General Obligation Bonds, January Series 2015, 5.000%, 1/401/28 1/26 21 10000 BBB 5,748,712
1755 Winois State, General Obligavan Bands, Ocober Series 2016, 5.000%, 2/01/29 2027 e 000 BR8 1,997 504
455  lllingis State, General Obligation Bonds, Refunding Series 2012, 5.000%, 8/01/25 8/22 a1 10000 8BB 698,328
5590  llinais Toll Highway Authority, Tolt Highway Revenue Bonds, Senior Lien Series 20134, 1/23 a1 100.00 AA- 6,116,522
5.000%, 1/01/38
4000 llingis Toll Highway Autharity, Tell Highwvay Revenue Bonds, Senior Lien Series 20168, 7/24 01 100.00 AA- 4,458,140
5.000%, 1/01/41
5000 Lombard Public Facilisies Corperation, Llingis, Conference Center and Hotel Revenue 12119 a2 100.00 N/R 4,787,350
Bonds, First Tier Series 2005A-2, 5.500%, 1/01/36
16,800  Metcpolitan Pier and Exposition Authority, lllinois, Revenue Bonds, McCormick Place Ne Cpr. Call Baa2 16,131,696
Expansion Project, Refunding Series 13964, 0.000%, 12/15/21 - NPFG Insured
Mewopolitan Pier and Exposition Authority, ['linois, Revenue Bonds, McCormick Place
Expansion Praject, Refunding Series 2002B.
495 5.500%. 4/15/20 12/19 81 100.00 BBB 496,346
2,380 5.550% 415N 12/19 a0 100.00 BBB 2,386,545
Metropolitan Pier and Exposition Authority, !lrois, Revenue Bands, McCormick Place
Expansion Project, Series 19948:
3,635 0 000%, 4/15/21 - NPFG insured Ne Cpt. Call BBS 3,526,786
5190 0.000% &/15/28 - NPFG Insured No Opt. Call BB 4,138,714
11,675 0.000%, &/15/29 - FGIC Insured No Opt. Call BBEB B,919,933
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Amount (0]  Description {1} Provisions (2) Ratings (3} Valua
Mlinais {continued)
Mevopalitan Pier and Exposition Authority, llinois, Revenue Bonds, McCormick Place
Expansion Project, Senes 20024;
2315 5.700%, 6/15/24 (Pre-refunded 6/15/22) 4/22 at 101.00 N/R {3) ] 2,604,051
7.685 5.700%, 6/15/24 6/22 a1 101.00 BBB 8477170
4950  0.000%, 12/15/32 - NPFG Insured No Opt. Call BEB 3,294,770
21,375 (.000%, &/15/34 - NPFG Insured No Opt. Call BBB 13,431,409
21,000 0.000%, 12/15/35 - NPFG Insured Na Opt. Call BEB 12,450,060
21970 0.000%, 6/15/3¢6 - NPFG Insured No Cpr. Call BBB 12,736,880
10,375 0.000%, 12/15/36 - NPFG Insured Ne Opt. Call BBB 5,906,384
10,000 0.000%, 12/15/37 - NPFG Insured No Opt. Call BBB 5,468,300
25,825  0.000%. &/15/39 - NPFG Insured No Opt. Call 858 13,231,180
6,095  Regional Transportaticn Authority, Cock, DuPage, Kane, Lake, McHenry and Will Counties, No Qpt. Call AA 8.717.069
lingis, General Obligation Bonds, Series 20024, 6.000%, 7/01/3Z - NPFG Insured
B0 Regional Trarsponauon Aduthority, Cook, DuPage, Kane, Lake, McHenry and Will Countes, No Opt. Call AA 11,175,200
lllincis, General Obligation Bonds, Series 20034, & 00%, 7/01/33 - NPFG Insured
5000 Regional Transponation Authority, Caok, DuPage, Kane, Lake, McHenry and Will Counties, 6724 a1 100.00 AA 5,568.550
liiinois, Genera) Cbligation Bonds, Series 20144, 5.000%, 6/01/44
5020 Southwestern lllincis Development Authority, Local Govemment Revenue Bonds, Edwardsville Ne Cpt. Call Ap 4,612,075
Cammunity Unit Schoo! District 7 Project, Series 2007, 0.000%, 12/01/23 - AGM Insured
10,285  Springfield, Winois, Water Reverwe Bonds, Refunding Senes 2012, 5.000%, 3/01/37 (UB) (7) 3/22 2110000 AA- 11,016,151
615 University of lllinois, Health Services Facilities System Revenue Bands, Series 2013, 10723 at 100.00 A- 495,959
6.000%, 10/01/42
Will County Comrunity Unit School Disiric: 201U, Crete-Monee, llingis, Genaral
Obligation Bonds, Capital Appreciation Senes 2004:
780 0.000%, 11/01/22 - NPFG Insured (ETM) No Opt. Call BaaZ (4) 745,235
2550  0.000%, 11/01/22 - NPFG Insured No Opt. Cali hue 2,408,144
315,845 Towl illingis 273,531,453
Indiana - 2.3%
5010  Indiana Finance Authority, Hospital Revenue Bonds, Community Health Network Project, 5/23 a1 100.00 A 5,455,990
Series 20124, 5.000%, 5/01/42
2,353  lndiana Finarce Authority, Hospital Revenug Bands, indiana Unwersity Health Obligation 6/25 at 100.00 AA 24257118
Group, Refunding 20154, 4.000%, 12/01/40
5740  Indiana Finance Authority, Private Activity Bonds, Ohio River Bridges East End Crossing 7423 21 100.00 A- 4233812
Project, Series 20134, 5.000%, 7/01/48 (AMT)
2000  Indiana Municipal Fower Agency Power Supply Sysiem Revenue Bonds. Retunding Series 7726 a1 100.00 A+ 2,135,480
20164, 5.000%, 1/01/42
5,000 Indianapolis Local Public Improvement Band Bank, Indiana, Community Justice Campus 2/29 av 100.00 ABA 6,195,650
Bonds, Courthoyse & Jail Project, Series 20194, 5.250%, 2/01/54
Indianapelis Local Public Improvement Bond Bank, Indiana, Series 1999E
12550 0.000%, 2/01/21 - AMBAC Insured No Opt. Call Aj 12,356,354
2400 0.000%, 2/01/25 - AMBAC Insured No Opt. Call AA 2,215,296
14,595  0.000%, 2/01/27 - AMBAC Insured No Opt. Call AA 12,827,545
49,545  Total Indiana 50,045,445
lowa - 0.5%
lowa Tobacco Settiement Authority, Asser Backed Settlement Revenue Bonds, Series 2005C:

175 5.375%, &/401/38 12/19 a1 100.00 B- 175,035
7000 5.625%, &/01/46 12419 at 100.00 B- 7.001.260
4945  lowa Tobacco Settlement Authonty, Tobacce Asser-Backed Revenue Bonds, Seres 20058, 12/19 30 100.00 B- 4971405

5.600%, 6/01/34
12,140 Total lowa 12,147,700

N
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Kentucky - 1.4%
3 440 Greater Kentucky Housing Assistance Corporanon, FHA-Insured Secrion 8 Mortgage Revenue 1719 at 10000 Baa2 $ 447 434

Relunding Bords, Seres 19974, 6.100%, 1/01/24 - NPFG insured

Kenton County Airpon Board, Kenwcky, Airpert Revenue Bonds, Cincinnati/Northern
Kentucky Intematicnal Airport, Series 2016:

1,530  5.000%, 1/01/27 1/26 a1 100 00 Al 1,851,300

1400 5000%, 1/01/28 1724 at 100 .00 Al 1.925,920

2,000 Kentucky Bond Development Corporation, Transient Room Tax Revenue Bonds, Lexingion /28 a1 100.00 A2 2.373.660
Center Corporation Project, Series 2018A, 5.000%, 9/01/48

1,000 Kentucky Economic Development Finance Authonty, Hospital Revenue Bonds, Baptist 8721 ar 100 00 A 1,047,090

Healthcare Sysiem Obligated Group, Series 2011, 5.000%, 8/15/42

Kentucky Economic Development Finance Authority. Revenue Bonds, Next Generation
Kentucky Information Highway Project, Senier Serfes 20154

2,175 5.000%, 7/01/40 7125 a1 100.00 BBB+ 2,391,978

4760 5.000%, 1/01/45 7/25 at 100.00 BBB+ 7,404,972

&000  Kentucky Public Transpantation Infrastructure Authority, First Tier Toll Revenue Bands, Downiown T3 a1 10000 Baad 6,503,400
Crossing Project, Conventible Capital Appreciation Series 2013C, € 000%, 7/01/32 ()

5000  Kentucky State Property and Buldings Commission, Revenue Bonds, Project 115, Series 4/27 aL100.00 Al 5,975,750
2017, 5.000%, 4/01/30

26,505  Total Kentucky 29,915,504
Louisiana - 1.2%

1,335 Easi Baton Rouge Sewerage Commission, Lovisiana, Revenue Bonds, Refunding Series 20194, 2129 a1 100 00 AA 1,483,719
4.000%, 2/01/45

230 Llouisiana Local Governmers Envirormenial Fzoiities and Commurity Developmert Authority, B/20 at 100.00 BEE 2396222
Revenue Bonds, Westlake Chemical Corporation Projects, Series 20094, 6.500%, 8/01/29

5450  Lowsiana Local Government Environmental Facilities and Community Development Authory, 11/20 at 100.00 BBB 5,708,548
Revenue Bonds, Westlake Chemical Corporation Projects, Series 201041, 6.500%, 11/01/35

4420 Louisiana Stadium and Exposiion District, Reverwue Refunding Bonds, Senior Lien Series 7123 at 100.00 Al 4953980
20734, S000%, 7/01/28

1470 New Orleans Aviation Board, Louisiana, Special Facility Revenue Bonds, Parking Facilities 10/28 at 100.00 AA 1,757,767
Corporation Consolidated Garage System, Series 20184, 5.000%, 10/01/43 - AGM Insured

G040 New Orleans Aviation Board, Louisiana, General Airport Revenue Bonds, Nortk Terminal 1/27 a1 100.00 A- 10,535,397
Project, Series 20174, 5 000%, 1/01/48

24025  Toual Louisiana 26,835,643
Maina - 0.6%
4,250 Maine Health and Higher Educational Facilities Authority Revenue Bonds, Eastern Maine 7723 31 100,00 B88 4,609,168

Medical Center Obligated Group lssue, Series 2013, 5.000%, 7/01/33

Maine Health and Higher Educational Facilities Authority Revenue Bonds, MaineHealth
Issue, Series 2018A:

1190 5.000% 7/01/43 7/28 a1 100.00 A+ 1,417,718
5940 5.000%, 7/01/28 17282110000 As 7037474
1,050 Mane Health and Higher Educational Facilities Authority, Revenue Bonds, Mane General 7121 2t 100.00 BB 1125117
Medical Center, Series 2011, 6.750%, 7/01/41
12,430 Total Maine 14,185,477
Maryland - 1.5%
Baltimore, Maryland, Convention Center Hotel Revenue Bonds, Refunding Serigs 2017:

630 5.000%, 9/01/31 9727 a1 100.00 BaE- 146,556
2330 5.000% 9/01/32 /27 a1 100.00 8BE- 2,753,035
3070 5.000%, 9/01/34 9/27 at 100.00 BBB- 3,564,546
1000 5.000%, 9/01/35 9/27 at 100.00 BBB- 1,155,880
1.000  5.000%, 9/01/34 9727 a1 100.00 BBB- 1,152,350
4,500 5.000%. 9/01/39 9/27 a1 100.00 BBB- 5,141,745
3500 5.000%, 9/01/4¢ 9/27 a1 100.00 BBB- 3,955,140
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Maryland {continued)
2,350 Maryland Economic Development Corparation, Private Activity Revenue Bonds AP, Purple /26 at 100.00 BEB 2,662,033
Line Light Raii Projact, Green Bonds, Series 2016D, 5.000%, 3/31/41 [AMT)
1,050  Maryland Health and Higher Educational Faciliies Authorsty, Maryland, Hospital Revenue 1125 a1 100.00 A- 1,203,647
Bonds, Meritus Medical Center, Series 2015, 5,000%, 7/01/40
1,500 Maryland Health and Higher Educational Facilities Authority, Revenue Bonds, Adventis: 1722 a1 100.00 Baal 1,633,275
Healthcare, Series 20114, 6.125%, 1/01/36
6,635  Maryland Stadum Authority, Lease Revenue Bands, Balimore City Public Schools 5/28 a1 100.00 AA 7,953,314
Construction & Revitalization Program, Series 20184, 5.000%, 5/01/47
27,565  Total Maryland 31,521,581
Massachusatts - 1.0%
1,000  Massachusetts Department of Transportation, Metropalitan Highway System Revenue Bonds, 1/29 at 100.00 At 1,235,620
Refunding Senior Lien Series 20194, 5.000%. 1/01/37
2100  Massachusetts Development Finance Agency, Hospital Revenue Bonds, Cape Cod Healthcare 11723 a1 100.00 AA- 2,335,473
Obligated Group, Series 2013, 5.250%, 11/15/41
2905  Massachusetts Development Finance Agency, Revenue Bonds, Basion Medical Center Issue, 7725 2t 100.00 BEB 3,268,909
Green Bonds, Series 20150, 5.000%, 7/01/44
1,105 Massachusetts Development Finance Agancy, Revenue Bonds, Bosion Medical Cenier Issue, 7/26 a1 100.00 BBB 1,278,551
Series 2016E, 5.000%, 7/01/34
2765  Massachusetts Development Finance Agency, Revenue Bonds, Dana-Farber Cancer Instizute 12/26 a1 100.00 Al 3,240,442
Issue, Series 2016N, 5.000%, 12/01/46
710 Massachusetts School Buikiing Authority, Dedicaied Sales Tax Revenue Bonds, Senior 5/23 2t 100.00 AAA 10,152,093
Series 2013A, 5.000%, 5/15/43
980  Massachusetts Turnpike Autherity, Metropelitan Highway Systemn Revenue Bonds, Senier Na Opt. Call A+ 810,342
Series 19974, 0.000%, 1/01/29 - NPFG Insured
320 Massachusetts Water Pollution Abazement Trusz, Pooled Loan Program Bands, Series 2000-5, 12/19 at 100.00 Aaa 3,047
5.500%, 8/01/30
20,285 Total Massachusetts 22,642,497
Michigan - 2.7%
Detrait Academy of Ans and Sciences, Michigan, Public School Acadamy Revenue Bonds,
Refund’ng Series 2013:
1775 4.000%, 10/01/33 10/23 a1 100.00 N/R 1,807,589
2,520 6.000%, 10/01/42 10/23 a1 100.00 N/R 2,539,001
309  Detroit Local Development Finance Authority, Michigan, Tax Increment Bonds, Series 19984, 12/19 a1 100.00 B- 3,070,255
5.500%, 501721
1415 Detroit Water and Sewerage Department, Michigan, Sewage Disposal System Revenue Bonds, 7122 21 100.00 At 1,535,742
Refunding Senior Lien Series 20124, 5.250%, 7/01/39
13 Devoit, Michigan, Second Lien Seweraga Disposal System Reverue Bonds, Series 20054, 12/19 at 100.00 A 15,033
4.500%, 7/01/35 - NPFG Insured
3000 Detroir, Michigan, Senior Lien Sewerage Disposal Sysiem Revenue Bonds, Series 2001B, No Opt. Call A 3,764,280
5.500%, 7/01/29 - NPFG Insured
5 Detroit, Michigan, Water Supply System Revenue Bonds, Second Lien Series 20038, 5.000%, 12119 a1 100 00 At 5014
7/01/34 - NPFG Insured
5 Detroit, Michigan, Water Supply System Revenue Bonds, Sanior Lien Series 20034, 5 000%, 12/19 at 100.00 A2 5013
7401/34 - NPFG Insured
Kalamazeo Hospital Finance Authonty, Michigan, Hospial Reverue Refunding Bonds,
Bronson Methodist Hospital, Remarketed Series 2006
BI5  5.250%, 5/15/35 - AGM Insured 5/20 at 100.00 A2 914,207
1105 5.250%, 5/15/36 (Pre-refunded 5/15/20) - AGM Insured 5/20 at 100.00 A2 (4) 1,128,415
1950  Michigan Finance Authority, Local Government Loan Program Revenue Bonds, Detroit Water & 7122 31100.00 A+ 2,093,637

Sewerage Depanment Water Supply Sysiem Lacal Project, Series 2014C.1, 5.000%, 7/01/44
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Michigan {continued)
£ Michigan Finance Authority, Revenue Bonds, Trinity Healh Credit Group, Refunding
Serigs 201 TMI:

15 5.000%, 12/01/39 (Pre-refunded 12/01/21) 12/21 a0 10000 N/R 4] 16,161
4585  5.000%, 12/01/39 12/21 a1 100.00 AA- 4,898,110
5000 Michigan Finante Authority, Revenue Bonds, Trinity Heakh Credit Group, Refunding Series &/22 a1 100.00 Al 5,426,900

2015M1, 5.000%, 12/01/35
3315 Michigan Finance Authority, Senicr Lien Distributable State Aid Revenue Bonds, Chaner 11/28 at 100.00 Aa3 4.007.37
County of Wayne Criminal Justice Center Projea, Series 2018, 5.000%, 11/01/43
6000 Michigan Hospial Finance Authority, Revenue Bonds, Ascension Health Senior Credit 11726 a1 100 00 AA+ 6511.320
Group, Refunding and Project Series 2010F-6, 4.000%, 11/15/47
5000 Michigan State Bulding Authority, Revenve Bonds, Faciliues Program, Refunding Seres 10/27 at 100.00 AaZ 5,366,000
2011-11-A, 5.375%, 10/15/41
10,000 Michigan State Building Authority, Revenue Bonds, Facilities Program, Refunding Series 10/25 a1 100.00 Aa? 11,877,400
2015.1, 5 000%, 4715/30
2.8%0  Oakland University, Michigan, General Revenue Bonds, Series 2012, 5.000%, 3/01/42 3422 at 100.00 Al 3.067.937
1,100  Wayne County Arport Authenty, Michigan, Revenue Bends, Detroit Metrapolitan Wayne 12/25 a1 105.00 A 1,270,269
County Airpont, Series 20150, 5.000%, 12/01/45
33,680  Towual Michigan 59,319,654
Minnesata - 0.3%
3200  Rochester, Minnesota, Health Care Facilites Revenue Bonds, Mayo Clinic, Refunding No Op. Call AA 4,441,440
Series 20716B, 5.000%, 11/15/34
1,480 University of Minnesota, General Obligation Bonds, Series 20164, 5000%, 4/01/41 4/26 at 100.00 Aal 1,751,994
4,680 Total Minnesota 4,193,434
Missouri - 0.7%
3.465  Missouri Health and Educational Facilities Authonty, Health Facilities Revenue Bonds, 11723 a1 100.00 A2 3,778,548
CoxHealth, Serias 20134, 5.000%, 11/15/48
12000 Missouri Heakth and Educatienal Facilities Authority, Revenue Bonds, S5SM Healih Care &/20 a1 100.00 AA- (4) 12,261,840
System, Geries 2010B, 5.000%. 6/01/30 (Pre-refunded 6/01/20)
15,465  Total Missoun 16,040,338
Montana ~ 0.6%
1115 Billings, Montana, Sewer Sysiem Revenue Bonds, Series 2017, 5.000%, 7/01/33 7/27 a1 100.00 Ads 1.367.012
Montana Facility Finance Authority, Healthcare Facility Revenue Bonds, Kalispell
Regronal Medical Center, Series 20188:
1340 5.000%, 7/01/30 7/28 a1 100 00 888 1,590,593
1415 5.000%, 7/01/31 7/28 a1 100 00 BB3 1,673,549
1580 5.000%, 701/32 7/28 a1 100 00 BBB 2.334,559
2,135 5.000%, 7/01/33 7/28 a1 100.00 BBB 2,511,080
3,085  Montana Facility Finance Autharity, Revenue Bonds, Billings Clinic Obligated Group, 8726 at 100.00 A~ 3.672.514
Series 20184, 5.000%, 8/15/48
11,030 Total Montana 13,149,307
Nebraska - 0.2%
1,855  Central Plains Energy Projecy. Nebraska, Gas Project 3 Revenue Bonds, Series 2012, 9722 a1 100.00 A 2,014,530
5 000%, 9/01/42
1400 Douglas County Hospital Autharity 3, Nebraska, Health Facilives Revenue Bonds, Nebraska 11/25 at 100.00 A 1,588,888
Methodist Health System, Refunding Series 2015, 5.000%, 11/01/43
3,255 Total Nebraska 3603418
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Nevada - 3.2%
5075  Clark County, Nevada, Airport Reverue Bonds, Subordinate Lien Series 20108, 5.750%, 1/20 a1 100.00 223 5,109,662
7/01/42
Clark County, Nevada, General Cbligatan Bonds, Transporiation Improvement, Limited Tax,
Additionaily Secured by Pledged Revenue Series 20188:
200 5000%, 12401133 12/28 a1 100.00 AA+ 2,530,440
5,000 5.000%,12/01/35 12728 at 100.00 A+ 6,291,400
5000  Humbeldt County, Nevada, Pollutien Control Revenue Bonds, Seerra Pacific Power Company No Opt. Call A+ 5,050,500
Projects, Seres 20168, 1.850%, 10701729 {Mandatory Put 4/15/22}
5000  Las Vegas Convention and Visitors Authority, Nevada, Convention Ceniter Expansion Revenue 7/26 at 100.00 Aal 5,985,900
Bonds, Series 20188, 5.000%, 7/01/43
8,500  Las Vegas Convention and Visitars Authority, Nevada, Revenue Bongs, Series 2018C, 7/28 a1 100.00 Aal 10,409,440
5.250%, 7/01/43
Las Vegas Valley Warter District, Nevada, General Obligation Bonds, Refunding
Series 2015:
5220 5.000%, 6/01/33 12/24 51 100.00 Ad+ 6,075,767
10,000 5.000%, &/01/34 12/24 st 10000 AA+ 11,622,600
9000  5.000%. 6/01/39 12/24 ar 100.00 AA+ 10,366,270
1,205 Las Vegas Valley Water District, Nevada, General Obligatian Bonds, Refunding Water 4726 at 100.00 Al 1,425,696
Improvement Series 20164, 5.000%, 6/01/41
2,000 Reng, Navada, Subordinate Lien Sales Tax Revenue Refunding Bends, ReTrac-Reno 12/28 a1 100.00 A3 2,396,300
Transpiration Rail Access Corridor Project, Series 20184, 5.000%, &/01/48
730 Renc, Nevada, Subordinate Lien Sales Tax Revenue Refunding Bonds, ReTrac-Reno Transpiration 12/2B at 100.00 Ad 305,800
Rail Access Corridor Project, Series 2018B, 5.000%. &/01/33 - AGM Insured
1,500 Sparks Tourism Improvement District 1, Legends at Sparks Marina, Nevada, Senior Sales 11/1% at 100.00 Ba2 1,530.300
Tax Revenue Bonds Series 2008A, 6.750%, &/15/28
590,750 Toral Nevada 49,104,075
New Jorsey - 4.0%
930 New Jersey Economic Development Authority, Prvate Actvity Bonds, The Goethals Bridge 1724 a1 100.00 1,039,684
Replacement Project, Series 2013, 5.125%, 1701739 - AGM Insured [AMT)
6,000  New Jersey Economic Development Authonity, School Facilies Construction Bonds, 12726 at 100.00 A 7,144,940
Refunding Series 2014BBB, 5.500%, &/15/31
5990  New Jersey Economic Development Aushority, School Faciliies Canstruction Bonds, Seres No Opt. Call EA 1213397
2005N-1, 5.500%, 9/01/25 - AGM Insured
4000  New Jersey Economic Development Authority, School Facilities Canstrucion Financing 3/23 a1 100.00 A- 4,387,320
Program Bonds, Refunding Series 2013NN, 5.000%, 3/G1/25
3,300 New Jersey Health Care Faciites Financing Authoriy, New Jersey, Revenue Bonds, Sain: 12/19 31 100.00 BB+ 3,310,461
Peters University Hospizal, Series 2007, 5.750%, 7/01/37
9,420  New Jersey Transportation Trust Fund Authority, Transportation System Bonds, Capital No Opt. Call h- 6,626,593
Appreciation Series 20104, 0.000%, 12/15/31
New Jersey Transportation Trust Fund Authority, Transponation Sysiern Bonds, Refunding
Series 2006C:
30,000  0.000%, 12/15/30 - FGIC Insured No Opt. Call A- 22,035,900
27000 0.000%, 12/15/32 - AGM Insured No Opt. Call AA 19.097.370
4500  New Jersey Transportation Trust Fund Authority, Transportation System Bonds, Seres 6/23 at 100.00 A 4932135
2013AA, 5.000%, 6/15/29
New Jersey Transportation Trust Fund Authanty, Transporiation System Bonds,
Series 2015AA:
2,750 5.250%, 6/15/32 &/25 at 100.00 A- 3,156,100
2150 5.250%, 4/15/34 4/25 at 100.00 A 2,462,310
2,000  New Jersey Tumpike Authonty, Revenue Bonds, Series 20178, 5.000%, 1/01/40 1/28 a1 100.00 A+ 2,421,580
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Principal Optional Call
Amount (000}  Dascription (1) Provisions {2) Ratings (3] Value
New Jersay (continued)
g 1,135  Rurgers State University, New Jersey, Revenue Bonds, Refunding Series 20131, 5/23 a1 100.00 Aal 1,259,805
3.000%, 5/01/43
2720 Tobacco Settlement Financing Corporation, New Jersey, Tobacco Settlement Asset-Backed 6728 a1 100.00 BB+ 2,998,718
Bonds, Series 20188, 5.000%, 4/01/46
101,895 Toal New Jersey 88.091,983
New Mexico - 0.0%
245 University of New Mexico, Revenue Bonds, Refunding Series 19924, 6 000%, &/01/21 No Cpr. Call Ab- 257.380
New York - 5.2%
3750  Dormitory Authority of the State of New York, Lease Revenue Bonds, State University 7127 a1 100 00 Aa3 4,503,487
Dormitory Facilities, Series 20174, 5.000%, 7/01/42
1950  Long lsland Power Autherity, New Yors, Elecinc System General Revenue Bonds, Series /28 a1 100.00 A 2384753
2018, 5.000%, 9/01/37
12,855  Long Island Power Authority, New York, Electric System Revenue Bonds, Series 20114, 5/21 at 100.00 A(8) 13612417
5.000%, 5/01/38 (Pre-refunded 5/01/21)
9850  New York City Industrial Developmen: Authorily, New York, PILOT Revenue Bonds, Yankee 12719 a0 100.00 Baal 9,863,888
Stadium Praject, Serias 2006, 4 750%, 3/01/84 - NPFG Insured
10,000 New York City Transitional Finance Autharity, New Yark, Building Aid Revenus Boads, 7728 a- 10000 AA 12,146,700
Fiscal 2018, Series 20175-3, 5.000%, 7/15/43
7000 New York City Transitional Finance Authority, New York, Building Aid Revenue Bonds, 7/28 at 100.00 AA 8630,51¢
Fiscal 2019 Subseries 5-34, 5.000%, 7/15/37
11755 New York Liberty Development Corporaticn, New York, Liberty Revenue Bonds, 3 World Trade 11724 a1 100.00 N/R 12972113
Center Projact, Class 1 Series 2014, 5.000%, 11/15/44, 144A
5,825  New York Liberty Development Corporation, New York, Liberty Revenue Bonds, 4 World Trade 11721 a1 100.00 At 6,337,483
Center Project, Senes 2011, 5.750%, 11/15/51
8,500  New York Transportation Development Corporation, New York, Special Facility Revenue 1/28 a1 100.00 Baa3 10,163,535
Bonds, Delta Air Lines, Inc - LaGuardia Airport Terminals C&D Redevelopment Project,
Series 2018, 5.000%. 1/01/33 {AMT)
8,270  New York Transportation Development Corporation. Special Facilities Bonds, LaGuardia 7724 a0 Y0000 BBB 9,144,537
Airport Termiral @ Redeveiopment Project, Senes 20164, 5.000%, 7/01/46 (AMT)
9,925  Port Authority of New York and New Jersey, Special Project Bonds, JFK lnternational Air 12/20 at 100.00 BBB+ 10,398,224
Terminal LLC Project, Eighth Series 2010, & 000%, 12/01/42
7550  Triborough Bridge and Turnel Authority, New York, General Purpose Revenue Bonds, MTA 11727 ar 100.00 AA- 9.141,6¢1
Bridges & Tunnels, Series 2017C-2, 5.000%, 11715742
3,000 Triborough Bridge and Tunnel Authorty, New York, General Purpose Revenue Bonds, 5/25 ar 100.00 AA- 3,458,280
Refunding Series 20154, 5.000%, 11/15/50
850  TSASC Inc, New York, Tobacco Semlement Asset-Backed Bonds, Fiscal 2017 Series B, Ne Opt. Call B- 698,243
5.000%, 6/01/24
100,880 Total New York 113,457,881
North Carolina - 1.0%
1500  Charlotre-Mecklenberg Hospital Authority, North Carolina, Health Care Revenue Bonds, DBA 1721 at 100.00 Ad- 1,564,305
Carolinas HealthCare System, Series 20114, 5.125%, 1/15/37
1,620 North Carolina Capital Facilities Finance Agericy, Revenue Bonds, Duke University 10/26 a1 100,00 AA+ 1,816,467
Project, Refunding Series 20168, 5 000%, 10/01/44
Narth Carolina Department of Transportation, Privale Actwvity Revenue Bonds, -77 Hot
Lares Project, Series 2013:
2,155 5.000%, 12/31/37 (AMT] 6725 a1 100.00 BBB- 2,421,487
4175 5.000%, 6/30/54 (AMT) 6/25 ar 100.00 BBB- 4,620.139
2010 North Carolina Medical Care Commission, Health Care Facilities Revenue Bonds, Duke 6/20 at 100,00 N/R (4) 2,053,275



Principal Optional Call
Amount (000)  Description (1) Provisions {2) Ratings (3) Value
North Carolina {continued)
1000 North Carclina Medical Care Commission, Health Care Facilities Revenue Bonds, Novant 11720 2t 100.00 AA- 1027170
Health Inc, Series 20104, 4.750%, 11/01/43
2995 Narth Carolina Turnpike Authorily, Monroe Expressway Toll Revenue Bonds, Series 20174, 7126 a1 10000 BBB 340G,553
5.000%, 7/t
Narth Carolina Tumpike Autherity, Tniangle Exoressway System Revenue Bonds, Refunding
Seniot Lien Series 2017
1625 5.000%, 1701730 1/27 a1 100.00 BBB 1,935,931
1850 5.000%, 1/00/32 1/27 a1 100 00 BBS 2.210,658
18.830  Total North Carolina 21,071,985
North Dakota - 0.5%
7.820  Fargo, North Dakata, Health System Revenue Bonds, Sanlord Healih, Refunding Series 11421 at 100.00 A+ 8,589,019
2011, 8.250%, 11/01/31
1840  Grand Forks, North Dakota, Health Care System Revenue Bonds, Allru Health System 12/27 a1 100 00 A- 2,102,016
Otligated Group, Series 20174, 5.000%, 12/01/42
9,450  Toral North Dakota 10,691,035
Chio - 3.8%
Buckeye Tobacco Sextlement Financing Authority, Onig, Tobacco Settlement Asser-Backed
Ravenue Bonds, Senior Lign. Series 200742
12205  5.875%, 6/01/30 1119 at 100.00 CCC+ 12,238,442
4020 &.000%, &/01/42 11/19 a1 100.00 B- 4042914
11,940 5.875%, 6/01/47 11419 at 100.00 B- 12,016,655
16,415 Buckeye Tobacco Setlement Financing Autherity, Ohio, Tobacco Settlement Asser-Backed 6/22 at 100.00 CCCx 16,815,362
Revenua Bands, Senior Lien, Seres 20074-3, 6.250%. &/01/37
1,195 Franklin County, Chio, Hospital Revenue Bonds, Nationwide Children's Hospital Project, 11/27 at 100.00 A3l 1473997
Refunding & Improvement Series 2017A, 5.000%, 11/01/32
14B5  Franklin County, Chio, Revenue Bonds, Trinity Health Credit Groug, Series 20170H, /27 a1 100.00 AA- 371,641
4.000%, 12/01/46
S000  Franklin County, Ohio, Sales Tax Revenue Bonds, Various Purpose Series 2018, 6/28 31 100.00 AAA 6,139,800
5.000%, 6/01/43
1,730 Lucas County, Ohio, Hospital Revenue Bonds, ProMedica Healthcare Obligated Group, 11/21 a1 100.00 BBB {4} 1,895,353
Series 20114, 6.000%, 11/15/41 {Pre-refunded 11/15/21)
13000 Ohio Air Quality Development Authority, Ohio, Pollution Control Revenue Bonds, FirsiEnergy No Opt. Call N/R 13,942,500
Generation Corporation Project, Refunding Series 20090, 4.250%, 8/01/29 Mandatary
Put 9715721} (&)
4110 Ohio State, Private Actvity Bonds, Portsmouth Gateway Graup, LLC - Borrower, Portsmouth &/25 a1 100.00 AA 4 656,465
Bypass Project, Series 2015, 5.000%, 12/31/29 - AGM Insured (AMT)
4,975  Ohio Turnpike Commission, Turnpike Revenue Bonds, infrastructure Project, Junior Lien 2123 a1 100.00 Aal 5.476,928
Serigs 2013A-1, 5.000%, 2/15/48
78.075 Total Ohio 82.470,057
QOklahoma - 1.1%
1,225  Fort 5ill Apache Tribe of Cklahoma Economic Developmen: Autharity, Gaming Fnterprise 8/21 a1 100.00 N/R 1,353,625
Revenue Bonds, Fort Sill Apache Casino, Series 20114, 8.500%, 8/25/26, 1444
4000  Oklahoma City Water Utilities Trust, Oklahoma, Water and Sewer Revenue Bonds, Refunding 7426 a1 100.00 AAA 4,799 400
Series 2016, 5.000%, 7/01/36
Oklahoma Development Finance Authonity, Healih System Revenue Bonds, Integris Bapuit
Medical Center, Refunding Series 2015A:
1590  5.000%. B/15/27 8/25 at 100.00 A+ 1,887.1M1
1250  5.000%, 8/15/2% 8/25 at 100.00 At 1,473,038
1,935 Oklahoma Development Finance Authority, Health System Revenue Bonds, OU Medicine 8/28 at 100.00 Baa3 2315324

Project, Series 20188, 5.250%, 8/15/43
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Oklahoma {continued)
b3 10.000 Cklahoma State Turnpike Authority, Turnpike System Revenue Bonds, Second Sentor Series 1126 at 100 00 AA- 11,673,500
20174, 5.000%, 1/01/42
20,000 Total Oklahoma 23,502,258
Oragon - 0.7%
6,585  Oragon Stae Depanment of Transportatian, Highway User Tax Revenue Bonds, Refunding 5/27 at 100.00 AdA 8,259,111
Senior Lien Sergs 20178, 5.000%, 11/15/28
5330  University of Qregon, General Revenue Bonds, Series 20184, 5 000%, 4/01/48 4/28 at 100.0¢ Aa? 6,454 815
11,915 Total Oregon 14,715,986
Pennsylvania - 1.2%
2,500  Delaware River Part Authority, New Jersey and Pennsylvan:a, Reverwie Bonds, Series 20184, 1729 at 100.00 At 3,136,050
5.000%, 1/01/36
3155 Geisinger Authority, Montour Caunty, Pennsylvania, Health Sysiem Revenue Bonds, 2/27 21 100.00 AA 3737.287
Geisinger Health System, Series 2017A-2, 5.000%, 2/15/39
Penrsyfvania Staie University, Revenue Bonds, Refund'ng Series 20164
1325 5.000%. 901435 9726 a1 100.00 Aal 1603714
2000  5.000%, 9/01/41 9726 at 100.00 Aal 2,389.400
Pennsylvania Turnpike Commission, Motor License Fund-Enhanced Turnpike Special Revenue
Bonds, Suberdinate Series 20118:
1,310 5.000%, 12/01/41 12721 a1 100.00 A2 1,385,947
1,405 5.000%, 12/01/41 (Pre-refunded 12/01/21) 12721 a1 100.00 N/R {4} 1,514,796
7,500  Pennsylvania Turnpke Commission, Motor License Fund-Enhanced Turnpike Special Revenue 12/22 1 100.00 AA- 8,103,600
Bands, Subordinate Series 20134, 5.000%, 12/01/43
1,250  Pennsylvania Turnpke Commission, Motor License Fund-Enhanced Tumpike Subordinate 12/26 a1 100.00 AA- 1,306,975
Special Revenue Bonds, Series 20144, 0.000%, 12/01/37 (5}
570  Pusburgh Water and Sewer Authority, Pennsylvania, Warter and Sewer System Revenua 9729 a1 100.00 AA 654,673
Bonds, Refunding Subordinaie Series 20198, 4.000%, 9/01/34 - AGM Insured
1,350 Susquehanna Area Regional Airport Autharity, Pennsybvania, Alrport System Revenue Bonds, 1/28 at 100.00 Baa3 1554,430
Series 2017, 5.000%, 1/01/38 (AMT)
22,365  Toual Pennsylvania 25,388,692
Puerto Rico - 1.2%
Puerto Rico Sales Tax Financing Corporation, Sales Tax Revenue Bonds, Resiructured
201841
6,031 0.000%, 7/01/33 7/28 a1 86.06 N/R 3800012

12272 4.500%, 7/01/34 7/25 at 100.00 N/R 13,114,841
8993 4.550%, 7/01/40 7/28 at 100.00 N/R 9,214,408

27,295 Total Puerto Rico 26,129,261

South Caralina - 1.7%
Piedmeont Municipal Power Agency, South Carelina, Eleciric Revenue Bonds, Series 2004A-2:

12760 0000%, 1/01/28 - AGC insured No Opt. Call AL 10,828,519
2.535  0.000%, 1/01/29 - AGC Insured No Opt. Call AA 7,855,982
8,000  South Carolina Public Service Authority Santee Cooper Revenue Obligations, Refunding 12/26 a1 100.00 A 9,242,640

Series 20168, 5.000%, 12/01/564
5500  South Carolina Public Service Autharity, Samee Cooper Revenue Obligaticns, Refunding & &/2521100.00 A $,228,585
Improvement Senes 20154, 5.000%, 12/01/50
3,455 South Caraling Public Service Authority, Samee Cooper Revenue Obligations, Series 6724 31100.00 A 3922254
20144, 5.5008, 12/01/54
39,250 Total South Carglina 38,077,980

a8
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Amount (000]  Description (1) Provisians (2} Ratings {3} Value
Tennassee - 0.6%
2,260 Metropolitan Government of Nashvilie-Davidson County, Tennessee, Water and Sewerage 7/27 a1 100.00 AA 2717628
Revenue Bonds, Green Series 2017A, 5.000%, 7/01/42
3000 Tennessee State Schoo! Bond Authority, Higher Educational Facilivies Second Program 11727 at 100.00 AA+ 3,661,950
Bonds, Saries 20174, 5.000%, 11/01/42
7.245  The Tennessee Energy Acquisition Corporation, Gas Revenue Bonds, Senies 2006C, 4 000R, 2123 a1 10043 A 7,726,285
5/01/48 (Mandarory Put 5/01/23)
12,505  Total Tennessee 14,105,863
Texas - 15.3%
14,355  Bexar County Hospital District, Texas, Certificates of Qbligatian, Series 2018, 4.000%, 2127 a1 10000 hat 15,874,333
2/15/43 (UB) (7
2420 Central Texas Regional Mobilily Authority, Revenue Bonds, Refunding Senior Lien Series 1/23 ar 100 00 A~ 2620739
20134, 5.000%, 1/01/43
7.500  Dallas-Fort Worth Intemational Airport, Texas, Jain: Revenue Bonds, Improvement Series 11721 at 100.00 A+ 7.951,925
20120, 5.000%, 11/01/38 (AMT)
40 Decawr Hospitai Avthority, Texas, Revenue Bonds, ‘W ise Regional Health System, Series 324 21 100.00 BBR- 263,664
20144, 5.250%, 9/01/44
5,000  El Paso County Hospital District, Texas, General Obligation Bonds, Certificates of 8/23 at 100.00 A- 5,353,900
Obligasion Serigs 2013, 5.000%, 8/15/39
For: Bend County Municipal Lhility District 50, Texas, General Qbligation Bends,
Serigs 20184
2600 4.000%, 9/01/46 - AGM Insured 9723 a1 100.00 LY ) 2,699,502
5,500 4.000%, 3/01/48 - AGM Insured 9/23 at 100.00 AA 5,710,265
27340 Grand Parkway Transpertation Corparavon, Texas, System Toll Revenue Bonds, Subordinate 10/23 a1 100.00 AA+ 30,400,984
Lien Series 20138, 5 000%, 4/01/33
2,845 Harris County Cultural Education Facilities Finance Corporaticn, Texas, Revenue Bonds, 6/25 at 100.00 AA 3049100
Houston Methodist Hospital Systern, Series 2013, 4.000%, 12/01/45
7,295 Harris County-Houston Sports Authority, Texas, Revenwe Bonds, Capital Appreciation 11/31 at 3979 AA 2,086,370
Refunding Senior Lien Series 20144, 0.000%, 11/15/50 - AGM insured
Harris County-Houston Sperts Authority, Texas, Revenue Bonds, Junior Lien Series 2001H:
845 0.000%, 11/15/27 (ETM) Na Opt. Call Beaz (@) 728,251
1,055 0.000%. 1171527 Ne Op. Call Baal 9,022,759
Harnis County-Houston Sports Authonity, Texas, Revenue Bonds, Refunding Second Lien
Serigs 2014C:
425  5000%, 11/15/22 No Qpt. Call A3 478,112
1,845 5.000%, 11/15/32 11/24 a1 100.00 A3 2,096,732
14905  Harris County-Houston Sponts Authority, Texas, Revenue Bonds, Third Lien Series 20044.3, 11/24 a1 59.10 Baa2 7,587,986
0.000%, 11715733 - NPFG insured
Houston, Texas, Airport System Revenue Bonds, Refunding & Subordinate Lien Series 20188:
1.59C  5.000%, 7/01/42 7/28 at 100.00 Al 1,230,085
2,290 5000%, 7/01/48 7728 at 100.00 Al 2,764,351
Houston, Taxas, Hotel Occupancy Tax and Special Revenue Bonds, Conventien and
Entertainment Project, Senes 20018
24,755 0.000%, 9/01/29 - AMBAC Insured No Opt. Call A 19,784,196
12,940 0.000%, 9/01/30 - AMBAC tnsured Ne Cpt. Call A 9,975,317
10,000 0.000%. 9/01/31 - AMBAC Insured Ne Cpt. Call A 7,425,800
19,500  C.000%, 9/01/32 - AMBAC Insured Nc Opt. Call A 13,864,890
5120 Leander Independent School District, Williamson and Travis Counties, Texas, General 8/25 a1 100.00 AAA 5,980,570
Obligation Bonds, Refunding Ser.es 20154, 5.000%, 8/15/39
4,510  Leander Independent Schoel District, Williamsan and Travis Counties, Texas, General 8/26 at 100.00 AAA 5,304,527
Obligation Bonds, Refunding Seres 20154, 5.000%, 8/15/49
2000  Love Field Airgart Modemization Corporation, Texas, Special Facilities Revenue Bonds, 11/22 a1 100.00 A3 2,175,580

Southwest Airlings Company - Love Field Modemization Program Froject, Series 2012,
5.000%, 11/01/28 (AMT)
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Principal Optional Call
Amount (000]  Description (1) Provisions (2] Ratings {3) Valua
Texas {continued)
5 Lubbock, Texas, Electric Light and Power System Revenue Bonds, Series 2018:
2370 5.000%, 4/15/40 4/28 at 100.00 AA- 2,625,700
1930 5.000%, 4/15/43 4728 a1 100.00 AA- 4,730,344
1750 Manin County Hospital District, Texas, Cembination Limited Tax and Revenue 8onds, 4721 a1 100.00 828 1,847,983
Series 20114, 7.250%, 4/01/36
5420  North Texas Municipal Water District, Water Sysiem Revenue Bonds, Refunding & 3/22 at 100.00 ABA 5,887,475
Improvement Series 2012, 5.000%, 9/01/24
Norih Texas Tollway Autharity, System Revenue Bonds, Refunding First Tier Capital
Appreciation Series 20081
30000 4200%, 1/01/42 - AGC Insured 1725 a 100.00 AA 36,624,000
5220 £500%,1/01/43 1725 a1 100.00 A+ hAKS 014
15,450  Norh Texas Tollway Authority, System Revenue Bonds, Refunding First Tier, Series 2008D, No Opt. Call AA 10,173.825
0.000%, 1/01/36 - AGC Insured
9020 North Texas Tollway Authority, System Revenue Bonds, Refunding First Trer, Series 20158, 1723 a1 130.00 At 9920,737
5.000%, 1/01/40
8,000 North Texas Tollway Authority, Systern Revenue Bonds, Refunding Second Tiar Series 20178, 1/27 a1 100.00 A 9,433,600
5.000%, 1/¢1/43
9100 North Texas Tollway Autharity, System Revenue Bonds, Refunding Second Tier, Series 1/25 at 100.00 A 10,544,261
20154, 5.000%, 1/01/32
2,000 San Amonic Cenvention Center Hotel Finance Corporation, Texas, Contract Revenue 12719 ar 100.00 A 2,001,320
Empowerment Zone Bonds, Series 20054, 5.000%, 7/15/39 - AMBAC Insured (AMT)
Tarrant County Cultwral Education Faciliues Finance Corporation, Texas, Hospital
Revenue Bonds, Scoll & White Healithcare Project, Seres 2010:

355 5.500%, B/15/45 (Pre-refunded 8/15/20) 8/20 at 100.00 N/R (¢} 366,846
4455 5.500%, B/15/45 (Pre-refunded 8/15/20} 8/20 ar 100.00 N/R 4) 4,603,663
1,750 Tarrant County Cultural Educauon Faolities Finance Corporation, Texas, Revenus Bonds, 8/26 a1 100.00 AA 2,060,345

Texas Health Resources System, Series 20164, 5.000%, 2/15/41
6,740 Texas Municipal Gas Acquisition and Supply Corporation |, Gas Supply Revenue Bonds, No Opt. Call A2 7 .R64.030
Senior Lien Seres 2008D, 6.250%, 12/15/2%
Texas Municipal Gas Acquisition and Supply Corporation III, Gas Supply Revenue Bonds,
Series 2012:
2500 5.000%, 12/15/26 12/22 a1 100.00 A3 2,736,925
10,400 5.000%, 12/15/32 1222 a1100.00 A3 11,275,368
7,180 Texas Transponation Commission, Central Texas Tumpice Sysiem Revenue Bonds, Frrst 8/22 at 100.00 A 1127475
Tier Refunding Series 20124, 5.000%, 8715/41
3,000  Texas Transpornation Commission, Central Texas Turnpike System Revenue Bonds, First /24 a1 100.00 A 3,422,250
Tier Refunding Series 20158, 5.000%, B/15/37
1,730 Texas Transportation Commission, Central Texas Turnpike System Revenue Bonds, Second 8/24 at 100.00 BBB+ 1,984,098
Tier Refunding Series 2015C, 5.000%, 8/15/33
5500  Texas Turnpike Authooty, Cantral Texas Tuinpike Sysiem Revenue Bonds, First Tier Series No Opt. Cail & 4,950,605
20024, 0.000%, 8/15/25 - AMBAC Insured
Texas Water Development Board, State Water Implementation Revenue Fund Bonds, Master
Trust Serigs 2017A:
12500  4.000%, 10/15/42 (UB) (7} 10/27 at 100.00 AAA 13979625
5500 5.000%, 1011542 10/27 ar 100.00 AAA 7,890,090
341,565 Total Texas 33425713
Utah - 0.8%
5345  Salt Lake City, Utah, Airport Revenue Bonds, International Airport Series 2017B, 7427 at 100.00 At 6,373,164
5.000%, 7/01/42
3,500 Salt Lake City, Utah, Airport Revenue Bonds, International Airpont Series 20188, 7/28 at 100.00 A+ 4,239 445
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Amount (000)  Description (1) Provisions (2) Ratings (3) Valueg
Utah (continued)
Salz Laxe Caunty, Utah, Sales Tax Revenue Bonds, TRCC Series 2017
895 5.000% 2/01/36 2027 a1 100.00 ARA 843,487
1,150 5.000%, 2/01/37 2/27 a1 100 .00 AAA 1,389,591
Utah Associated Municpal Power Systems, Revenue Bonds, Horse Butie Wind Project,
Refunding Series 2017A:
1250 5.000%, 9/01/29 3728 a1 100.00 Af- 1,548,725
1,000 5.000%, 9/01/30 3/28 a1 100.00 An- 1,232,580
1250 5.000%, %/01/3 3/28 at 100.00 Af- 1,530,562
&0 5.000%, 9/01/32 3/2B at 100 .00 AA- 805,642
540 Uiah Water Finance Agency. Revenue Bends, Pooled Loan Financing Program, Series 20174, 3/27 a1 100.00 Al 651,478
5.000%, 3/01/37
15390 Total Utah 18,614,674
Virginia - 2.3%
1,805  Chesapeake Bay Brdge and Tunnel District, Virginia, General Resolution Revenue Bonds, 7726 at 10000 BBB 2,069,342
First Tier Series 2016, 5.000%, 7/01/46
14,110 Metropolitan Washington Airports Authority, Virginia, Dulles Toll Road Revenue Bongs, 4722 ar 100.00 BBB+ 15,075,547
Dulles Metrorail & Capital Improvement Projects, Refunding Second Senior Lien Series,
20144 5.000%, 10/01/53
10.000  Merropolian Washington Ajrparts Autherity, Virginia, Gulles Tall Road Reverue Bonds, 10/28 a1 100.00 BBB+ 13,329,300
Dulles Metrorail Capital Appreciation, Second Senior Lien Series 20108, 6.500%, t0/01/44
4,355 Tobacco Settlement Financing Corporation of Virginia, Tobacco Settlement Asset Backed 11719 ar 100.00 B- 4,366,845
Bonds, Series 2007B1, 5.000%, 6/01/47
4,350 Virginia Small Business Financing Authority, Private Activity Revenue Bonds, Transform 6/27 ar 100.00 BBB 4,985,795
66 P3 Project, Senior Lien Series 2017, 5.000%. 12/31/52 (AMT)
Virginia Small Business Financing Authority, Semor Lien Reverue Bonds, Elizabeih River
Crossing, Opce LLC Project, Series 2012:
4180 5.250%, 1701732 1AMT) 7122 at 100.00 BBB 4,553,734
1355 £.000%, 1/01/37 (AMT) 7/22 at 100.00 BBB 1,501,284
3770 5.500%, 1/01/42 [AMT) 7/22 at 100.00 BBB 4,104,738
43,925  Total Virginia 49 986,589
Washington - 3.2%
Pont of Seattle, Washington, Revenue Bonds, Refunding Intermed ate Lien Series 2016
1930  5.000%, 2/01/29 2/26 a1 100.00 Al 2312912
1000 5.000%, 2/01/30 2026 a1 10000 Ah- 1,192,630
Spokane Public Facilities District, Washington, Hotel, Mozel, and Sales Use Tax Revenve
Bonds, Series 2017.
1175 5.000%, 12/01/38 6/27 a1 100.00 Al 1,391,552
5000 5.000% 12/01/41 6727 a1 100.00 Al 5,885,100
1,3%)  Washington Health Care Facilitigs Authorily, Revenue Bonds, CemmonSpirit Health, Series 8/29 a1 100.00 BBB~+ 1,504,744
2019A-1, 4.000%, 8/01/44
3,780 Washington Health Care Facilities Authority, Revenue Bonds, Fred Hulchinson Cancer 1721 at 100.00 A+ 3.926,362
Research Center, Series 20714, 5.625%. 1/01/39
2400 Washington Health Care Facilines Authority, Revenue Bonds, Kadlec Regional Medical 12720 a1 100.00 N/R (4) 2,508,000
Center, Series 2010, 5.375%, 12/01/33 {Pre-refunded 12/01/20)
12,000 Washington Health Care Facilties Autherity, Revenue Bonds, Providence Health & 10/22 a1 100.00 AL 13,183,320
Services, Refunding Series 20124, 5.000%, 10/01/33
1,310 Washington Health Care Faciliies Authornty, Revenue Bonds, Virginia Mason Medical B/27 at 100.00 BBB 1,534,639
Center, Series 2017, 5.000%, 8/15/30
Washington State Canvantion Center Public Facilives Distnict, Lodging Tax Revenue
Bonds, Series 2018:
715 5000%. 7401736 7728 a1 100.00 Al 3,327,966
7,200 5.000%, 7/01/4§ 7128 at 100.00 Al 8,518,032
3,000 5.000%, 7/01/58 7/28 a1 100.00 Al 3,529,650
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Washington {continued)
Washington S:ate. Motor Vehicle Fuel Tax General Obligation Bonds, Series 2002-03C:
$ 9100  0.000%. 6/01/29 - NPFG Insured Na Opt Call haa $ 7424344
16,195 0.000%, &/01/30 - NPFG Insured No Qpt. Call Asa 13,476,900
68,195 Total Washington 69,617,157
West Yirginia - 0.7%
1,830 West Virginia Hospital Finance Authority, Hospital Revenue Bonds, Cabell Huniington 1/29 a1 100.00 BBB- 2,193,676
Hospital, Inc Project, Refunding & Impravernent Series 20184, 5.000%, 1/01/34
3,750  West Virginia Hospital Finance Authorty, Hospital Revenue Bonds, Charleston Area /29 at 100.00 Baal 4541 888
Medical Center, Refunding & Improvement Senes 20194, 5.000%, 9/01/39
3000 West Virginia Hospital Finance Autherity, Hospital Revenue Bonds, West Virginia United 6/23 a1 100.00 A 3,340,530
Health System Cbligated Group, Refunding & Improvement Series 20134, 5.500%, 6/01/44
3,570 West Virginia Parkways Authorily, Turnpike Toll Revenue Bonds, Senior Lien Series 2018, 6/28 a1 100.00 AA- 4,355 614
5.000%, &/01/43
12,150 Total West Virginia 14,431,708
Wisconsin ~ 1.7%
2375 Wisconsin Health and Educational Faciliies Authorty, Revenue Bonds, Marshfield Clinic, 2/22 at 100.00 A- 2,515,838
Series 20128, 5.000%, 2/15/40
4410 Wisconsin Health and Educational Facikiies Autherity, Revenue Bonds, Mercy Alliance, 6/22 at 100.00 A3 4,683,023
Inc, Series 2012, 5 000%, 4/01/39
Wisconsin Health and Educational Facilities Autherity, Revenue Bonds, Meriter Hospital,
Inc, Seres 2011A
3500  5.750%, 5/01/35 (Pre-refunded 5/01/21) 5/21 21 100.00 N/R (4} 3,734,185
5,000 6.000%, 5/01/41 (Pre-refunded 5/01/21) 5/21 a1 100.00 N/R (4) 5,352,200
6,600  Wisconsin Health and Educational F acilities Authorty, Revenug Bonds, Ministry Health 8722 at 100.00 NIR (4 7.28% 180
Care, inc, Refunding 2012C, S 000%, B/15/32 (Pre-refunded 8/15/22)
10,000 Wisconsin Health and Educational Facilities Authonty, Revenue Bonds, S5M Heaithcare 6/20 a1 100.00 AA- (4) 10,218,200
System, Series 20104, 5 000%, 6/01/30 (Pre~refunded 6/01/20)
3,350 Wisconsin Health and Edycational Facilities Authority, Wisconsin, Revenug Bongs, 5/26 at 100.00 AA- 34617966
Ascension Health Alliance Senior Credit Group, Series 20164, 4.000%, 11/15/46
35,235 Total Wisconsin 37,403,192
Wyoming - 0.1%
1,850 West Park Hospital District, Wyoming. Hospital Revenue Bonds, Series 20114, &/21 ar 100 00 BBB 1,947,382
7.000%, 6/01/40
$ 2,181,415 Total Long:Term Investments {cost $1.946,181.597) 2,188,112,622
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Principal Ogpticnal Call

Amount {000}  Description {1) Provisions (2) Ratings {3} Value

SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS - 0.4%
MUNICIPAL BONDS - 0.4%

National - 0.4%

5 7920 JPMorgan Chase Putters / Drivers Trust Various Siates, Variabla Raie Demand Obligations, No Opt. Call Fl+ S 7.520,000

Scries 2019, 1.470%, 6/01/21, 144A, [AMT) (Mandatory put 12/03/19) (8]

3 7920  Total Short-Term Investments (cost $7,920,000) 7,920,000
Total Investmants (cost $1,954,101,597) - 100.4% 2,195,032,622
Floating Rate Obligations - [1.4}% (29,705,000
Other Assets Less Liabilities - 1.0% 20,595,281
Nat Assats Applicable to Common Shares - 100% S 2,186,922,503

m All percentages shown in the Portiolio of Invesiments are based on net assets apptcable to common shares unless otherwisa noted.

2) Optional Calf Provisions: Dates [month and year) and prices of the earliest optional call or redemFu'on. There may be other call provisions at varying prices at later dates.
Certain mor}gage-backed securities may be subject to periodic principal paydowns. Optional Call Provisions are not covered by the report of independent registared public
accounting hrm.

3 For financial reporting purposes, the ratings disclosed are the highest of Standard & Poor's Group (*Standard & Poor's™), Moody's Investors Service, Inc. [*Moady's™) or Fitch, Inc.
{"Fitch") rating. This treatment of split-razed securities may dif'er from that used for other purposes, such as for Fund investment polcies. Ratings below BBS by Standard & Poor's,
Baz by Moody's or BBB by Fitch are considered to be below invesiment grade. Holdings designated N/R are not rated by any of these naticnal rating agencies. Ratings are not
covered by the repon of indepandent registered public accounting firm.

{4) Backed by an escrow or trust containing sufficient U.S. Government or U.S. Government agency securities, which ensure the timely payment of principal and interest.

(5) Step-up coupon bond, a band with a coupon that increases (“sieps up”), usually at regu'ar intervals, while the bond is outstanding. The rate shown is the coupon as of the
end of the reporing period.

(6) Defaulied security. A security whose issuer has fa’ed (o fully pay princ'pal and/or imerest when due, or is under the protection of bankruptcy.

(7} Investment, or particn of investment, has been pledged 1o coltateralize the net paymen: obligations for invesiments in inverse floating raie transactions

8 Investment has a maturity of greater than ore year, but has variable raie and/or demand features which quaiify it as a short-term investment. The rate disclosed, as well as
the reference rate and spread, where applicable, is that in effect as of the end of the reponting period. This rate changes periodscally based on market conditions or & specified
market index.

1444 Investment is exempt from registration under Ru'e 144A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended. These investments may only be rasold in transactions exempt from registralion,
which are normally those transactions with qualified institutional buyers

AMT Alternative Minimum Tax

ETM Escrowed 1o maturity

MK Payment-in-kind ("PIK") security. Depending on ihe terms of the security, Income maz be receivad in the form of cash, securities, or a combination of bath. The PIK rate shovm,
where applicable, represents the annualized raie of the last PIK payment made by the issuer as of the end of the reporting period.

ua Underlying bond of an inverse floating rate trust reflected as a financing transaction. See Notes to Financial Statements, Note 4 - Portfolio Securities and Investments in
Derivatives, Inverse Flcating Rate Securives for more information.

WI/DD Purchased on a when-issued or delayed delivery basis.

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Principal Optional Call
Amount (000)  Description (1) Provisions {2) Ratings (3] Value

LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS - 99.3%
MUNICIPAL BONDS - 99.3%

Alaska - 0.2%

Northern Tobacco Secunbzatian Carparation. Aleske, Tebatco Settiement Asset-Dacked
Bonds, Series 2004A:

$ 110 4.625%, 8/01/23 11719 a1 100.00 A7 ) 110,130
385 5.000%, 6/01/46 11/19 a1 100.00 B3 385,523
495  Total Alaska 495,473

Arizona - 1.6%
3,045  5aft Verde Financial Corporation, Arizona, Senior Gas Revenue Bonds, Ciugroup Energy No Opt. Call A3 4,099,362
Inc Prepay Contract Obligations, Serigs 2007, 5.000%, 12/01/37
California - 14.0%
1,790 Aameda Corridor Transponation Authoiity, California, Revenue Bonds, Refunding Second 10/26 a1 100.00 BBB+ 2,090,595
Subordinate Lien Series 20168, 5.000%, 10/01/37
1,730 Anaheim Public Financing Authority, Califernia, Lease Revenue Bonds, Public Improvement No Opt. Call Al 1,346,528
Praject, Seres 1997C, 0.000%, $/01/30 - AGM Insured
340 Californa Polluticn Contral Financing Authority, Water Furnishing Revenue Bonds, San 1/29 a1 100,00 BBB 407,028

Diego County Water Authority Desalinauon Project Pipe'ine, Refunding Series 2019, 5.000%,
11721745, 144A

500 California State, General Obligation Bonds, Tender Option Bond Trust 2014-XG0039, 16.320%, V20 at 10000 A 527,040
301740 - AGM Insured, 1444 {IF) {4)
540  Golden State Tobacco Secuntization Corporation, California, Tobaceo Setlement 6722 at 100.00 N/R 557,545
Asset-Backed Bonds, Series 201BA-1, 5.250%, 6/01/47
2,040 Los Angeles Depantment of Airports, California, Revenue Bonds, Los Angeles International 5/29 at 100.00 A 2,685,293
Airpor, Private Activity/Non AMT Refunding Subordinate Series 2019C, 5.000%, 5/15/30
450  M-5-R Energy Authority, California, Gas Revenue Bonds, Citigroup Prepay Centracrs, No Cpt. Call A 705,334
Series 20094, 6.500%, 11/01/39
10,200  Palormar Pomerado Health, California, Genera! Cbligaueon Bonds, Series 20094, 7.000%, 8/29 a1 100.00 AA 14,113,536
8/01/38 - AGC Insurad
1,030  Poway Unified School District, San Diego County, Califorma, General Qbligation Bends, Na Opt. Call AA- 707,688
Schoal Facllities Improvement District 2007-1, Series 20114, 0.000%, 8/01/3%
2470 San Francisco Airports Commission, California, Revenue Bonds, San Francisce 5/27 at 100.00 At 2,952,885
International Airport, Governmental Purpose Second Series 20178, 5.000%, 5/01/47
12955  San Ysidro School District, San Diego County, Californig, General Obligation 8onds, 1997 No Cpr. Call AA 8,250,910
Election Series 2012G, 0.000%, 8/01/35 - AGM Insured
5185 San Ysidro School District, San Diego County, California, General Obligation Bonds, 8/25ar 36.68 AA 1,631,045
Refunding Series 2015, G000%, 8/01/44
700 Victor Elementary School District, San Bernarding County, California, General Obligation No Opt. Call Aal3 £31.819
Bonds, Series 20024, 0.000%, 8/01/24 - FGIC Insured
39.930  Toual California 36,627 446
Caolorado - 9.4%
3025 Colorado Heahh Facilities Authority, Colorado, Revenue Bonds, CommonSpirit Health, B/29 a1 100.00 BBB+ 3.578,938
Series 2019A-2, 5 D00%, 8/01/44
2,000 Colerade Health Facilities Autharity, Colorado, Revenue Bonds, SCL Health System, 1730 a1 100.00 AA- 2,260,680

Refunding Series 2019B, 4.000%, 1/01/40
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Principal Optional Call
Amount (000)  Dascription (1) Provisions (2] Ratings {3} Value
Colorade {conunued)
Denver Convertion Center Hotel Authority, Colorado, Revenue Bonds, Convention Center
Hotel, Refunding Senicr Lien Series 2016:
1000 5.000%, 12/01/30 12/26 a1 100.00 Baa? 1,169,380
1,500 5.000%, 12/01/36 12/26 a1 100 00 Baa2 1724250
3,540 Denver Health and Hospitals Autharity, Celoraco, Healtheare Revenue Bonds, Series 20194, 12/29 at 100.00 BBB 3937259
4.000%, 12/01/37
5885 E-470 Public Highway Authonity, Colorado, Toll Revenue Bonds, Series 20044, 0 D00%, Ne Opt. Call A 3.941.773
9/01/34 - NPFG Insured
3.605  E-470 Public Highway Authority, Colorado, Toll Revenue Bonds, Series 20048, 0.000%, 9/20 at 67.94 A 2,417 585
8/01/27 - NPFG Insured
4,000  Park Creek Metropolitan District, Colorado, Senior Limited Property Tax Supported 12/19 a1 100.00 AL (6) 4,015,640
Revenue Bonds, Refunding Series 2009, 6.375%, 12/01/37 (Pre-tefunded 12/01/191 -
AGC Insured
1,000 Public Authority for Coloraco Emergy, Natural Gas Purchase Revenue Bends, Colorado No Opt Call At 1,523,630
Springs Uiilities, Series 2008, 6.500%, 11/15/38
25,555 Total Colorado 24,569,135
Florida - 4.1%
1,055  Fort Myers, Florida, Uulity System Revenue Bonds, Refunding Series 20194, 4.000%, 10/01/44 10728 a1 100.00 Aaj 1,184,427
500  Gainesville, Flarida. Unilities System Revenue Bonds, Series 20174, 5.000%, 10/01/37 10/27 51 100.00 AA- &11.590
1,405  Lakeland, Florida, Hospital System Revanue Bonds, Lakeland Regional Health, Series 2015, 11/24 21 100.00 A? 1,804,229
5.000%, 11/15/45
535  Miami Beach Redevelopment Agency, Florida, Tax Increment Revenue Bonds, City 2/24 at 100.00 603,496
Center/Histeric Convention Village, Series 20154, 5.000%, 2/01/44 - AGM insured
3350 Miami-Dade County, Florida, Water and Sewer System Revenue Bonds, Refunding Series 10725 &t 100.00 AA- 3,954.273
20178, 5.000%, 10/01/32
510 Putnam County Devefopment Autherity, Florida, Pollutian Contro! Revenue Bends, Seminole 5/28 at 100.00 A- 606,395
Electric Cooperative, Inc Project, Refunding Series 20188, 5.000%, 3/15/42
375 Tolomato Community Development District, Florida, Special Assessmen: Bonds, Convertible, 5/22 a1 100.00 NIR 323.636
Capral Appreciaton, Seres 2012A-4, 0 000%, 5/01/42 (S}
525 Tolomato Commurity Development District, Flonda, Special Assessmen; Bonds, Hope Note, 12/1% a1 100.00 N/R 5
Series 2007-3, 6.450%, 5/01/23 7)
1,215 Tolomato Community Development District, Florida, Special Assessment Bonds, Refunding 12419 a1 100.00 NiR 1,127,297
Serigs 2015-1, 0 000%. 5/01/40
805 Tolomate Community Development Dhstrict, Florida, Special Assessment Bonds, Refunding 12419 at 100.00 N/R 566.632
Senes 2015-2, 0.000%, 5/01/40
880  Tolomato Community Development Disirict, Florida, Special Assessment Bonds, Refunding 12/19 a1 100.00 N/R 9
Series 2015-3, 6 510%, 5/01/40 (7)
11455 Total Florida 10,781,969
Georgia - 4.3%
2470 Burke County Daveloprment Authoriy, Georgia, Peliution Conrol Revenue Bonas, Georgia Ne Cpr. Call A- 2511422
Power Company, Fourth Series 1994, 2.250%, 10/0%/32 (Mandatory Put 5/25/23)
1,000 Clayton County Development Authority, Gecrgia, Special Facilities Revenue Bonds, Delta 6120 a1 100.00 Baal 1,041,180
Air Lines, Inc Project, Series 20094, 8.750%, 6/01/29
2000  Gainesville and Hall County Hospital Authority, Georgia, Revenue Anticipation 2/27 at 100.00 AA 2,468,620
Certificates, Northeas: Georgia Health Services Inc, Series 20178, 5 500%, 2/15/42
1470 Municipal Electric Authority of Georgia, Generat Resclution Projects Subordinated Bonds, 1/28 ar 100.00 Al 1.730,631
Series 20188HH, 5.000%, 1/01/44
2,000 Municipal Electric Authority of Georgia, Project One Revenue Bonds, Subcrdinate Lien 1/25 at 100.00 A2 2,259,740

Series 20154, 5.000%, 1/01/35
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Amount (000)  Description (1) Provisions (2) Ratings (3} Value
Georgia {continued)
£ 1,000  Prvae Colleges and Universities Authority, Geargia, Revenue Bands, Emory University, 10424 ar 100.00 AA $ 1,187.290
Refunding Series 20144, 5 000%, 1001746
9,940  Tow! Georgia 11,198,883
inois - B.9%
2000 Chicago Board of Education, llincis, Decicated Capital Improvement Tax Revenue Bonds, 4727 a1 100.00 A 2,389,420
Series 2014, £.000%, 4/01/45
Chicago_ lllingis, Genaral Oblwgation Bonds, City Collegesl Series 1999
470 0.000%, 1/01/33 - FGIC insured No Cpt. Call BEB+ 307.939
3,000 0.000%, 1/01/37 - FGIC Insured Ne Opt. Call BBB+ 1,667,730
2,000 Cook County, lllingis, Sales Tax Revenue Bonds, Series 2017, 5.000%, 11/15/38 11727 ar 100.00 AA 2,364,900
1,800 Evanston, Cook County, llinois, General Obligation Bonds, Corperate Purpose Series 12/29 a1 100.00 AA+ 2,192,364
20194, 5.000%, 12/01/43
3500 llincis Finance Authority, State of lliinois Clean Water Initiative Revolving Fund 1727 at 100.00 AAA 4,205,145
Peverue Bonds, Senes 2017, 5.000%, 1/01/37
1500  Ninois State, General Obligation Bands, Novernber Senes 2017D, 5.000%, 11/01/27 No Cpt. Call BBB 1,720,545
525  llinois State, General Qbligation Bands, Cctober Series 2016, 5000%, 2/01/29 2127 ar 100.00 BBB 597,544
11,420 Metropolitan Pier and Exposition Authority, lllingis, Revenue Bonds, McCormick Place No Opt. Call BBB 6,244,799
Expansion Project, Series 20024, 0.000%, 12/15/37 - NPFG Insured
415 University of lllingis, Health $ervices Facilities Sysiem Revenue Bonds, Series 2013, 10/23 a1 100.00 A- 695,959
£.000%, 1V01/42
Wil County Community Unit School District 201U, Crete-Manee, lllingis, General
Obfigation Bonds, Capital Appreciation Series 2004:
300 0.000%, 11/01/23 - NPFG Insured (ETM) Ne Cpt. Call Baa2 (&} 281,622
745 (L000%, 11/01/23 - FGIC insured No Qpr. Call Ad 686.793
27875  Toiial linois 23,354,760
Indiana - 0.5%
1,500  Indianapolis Local Public Improvement Band Bark, Indiana, Series 1999€, 0 000%, 2/01/25 - No Opt. Call AA 1,384,560
AMBAL Insured
lowa - 1.2%
3075 lowa Tobacco Settlement Authority, Asset Backed Seitlement Revenue Bonds, Series 2005C, 12/19 a1 100.00 B- 3,075,615
5.375%, 6/01/38
Kentucky - 3.3%
1,150 Kenton County Arrport Board, Kentucky, Airpont Revenue Bonds, Cincinnati/Northern 1/26 31 100.00 Al 1,379,448
Kentucky International Airport, Series 2016, 5.000%, 1/01/29
2500 Kentcky Economic Development Finance Authority, Lawsyle Arera Project Revenue Bonds, 12/22 a1 100.00 AA 2,720,750
Louisville Arena Autharity, Inc, Series 2017A, 5000%, 12/01/47 - AGM Insured
3750 Kentucky Economic Development Finance Authenty, Revenue Bonds, Next Generation Kentucky 7125 a1 100.00 BBB+ 4107.787
Information Highway Project, Senior Serigs 20154, 5.000%. 1/01/45
325 Louisville-JeHferson County Metropolitan Gevernment, Kentucky, Environmental Facilities Ne Cpt. Call Al 326970
Revenue, Louisville Gas & Electnic Company Project, Refunding Series 20074, 1.650%, 6/01/33
{Mandatory Put 6/01/21)
7,725 Toral Kentucky 8,534,953
Maryland - 3.7%
Balumare, Maryland, Canvention Center Hotel Revenue Bonds, Refunding Series 2017
1,000 5.000%, 9/01/32 9/27 a1 100.00 BBB- 1,181,580
2,250 5.000%, 9/01/34 9127 at 1600 BBe- 2,612,453
5000 Maryland Health and Higher Educaticnal Facilities Authority. Revenue Bonds, MedStar 5/27 a1 100.00 A 5,880,150
Health lssue, Series 20174, 5.000%, 5/15/42
8.250 Total Maryland 9,674,163
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Principal Optional Call
Amount {000)  Description {1) Provisions (2} Ratings (3) Yalue
Michigan - 1.7%
3000 Mickigan Finance Authority, Michigan, Revenue Bonds, Trinity Health Credit Group, 12/22 a1 100.00 AA- 3,262,950
Refunding Saries 201 7A-MI, 5 000%, 12/01/47
1,000 Michigan Finance Authority, Senior Lien Distrbutable Staie Ad Revenue Bonds. Charter 11728 a1 100.00 Aal 1,208,860
County of Wayne Criminal Justice Center Project, Series 2018, 5.000%, 11/01/43
4000 Toal Michigan 4471810
Minnesota - 1.9%
1,145 Rochester, Minnesota, Electric Utility Revenue Bonds, Refunding Senes 20174, 12726 a1 100.00 Aa3 1.353.699
5.000%, 12/01/47
Southern Minnesota Municipal Power Agency, Badger Coulee Project Revenue Bonds,
Series 20194:

00 5.000%, /0032 /302010000 AA- 903.567
1126 5.000%, 1/01/33 1/30at 1000 Af- 1,440,611
1,000 Unwersity of Minnesota, General Obligation Bonds, Series 20174, 5.000%. $/01/36 9/27 at 100.00 Aal 1,233,680
3,965 Totzl Minnesola 4931557

Nebraska - 0.2%
500  Central Plans Energy Project, Nebraska, Gas Project 3 Revenue Bonds, Senes 2012, 9/22 a1 100 .00 A 543,000
5 000%, 901742
Nevada - 6.4%
3,000 Clark County, Nevade, Genera! Obligation 8ends, Transponation Improverment, Limited Tax, 12/28 a1 100.00 Ad+ 3,795,660
Additienally Secured by Pledged Revenue Series 20188, 5.000%, 12/01/33
4,000 Las Vegas Convention and Visitors Authority, Nevada, Revenue Bonds, Series 2018C, 7/78 a1 100.00 Aad 4,898,560
5.250%, 7/01/43
Las Vegas Convention and Visitors Authoriiy, Nevada, Revenue Bends, Series 20198:
3015 5.000%, 7/01/36 7/29 a1 300.00 Aal 3,745,745
1,665 5.000%. 7/01/37 7729 51 100.00 Aa3 2062.136
2000 Las Vegas Valley Water District, Nevada, General Obligation Bends, Refunding Series 12/24 a1 100.00 Ab+ 2,304,060
2015, 5 000%, 6M1/37
13.680  Toral Nevada 16,806,361
New Jersey - 2.9%
935 New Jersey Economic Development Authority, School Facilives Construction Bonds, Series Nec Cpt. Call A- 1.153,846
2005N-1, 5.500%, 9/01/27 - NPFG Insured
1,000 New Jersey Economic Development Authority, School Facilities Construction Financing 3121 a1 100.00 A- 1,046,130
Program Bonds, Refunding Serigs 2011GG, 5.000%, 9/01/22
1250 MNew Jersey Econoeic Development Authority, Sthoo! Faciiny Constiuction Bonds, Series No Cpt. Call A- 1,255,663
2005K, 5.500%, 12/15/19 — AMBAC Insured
5020  New Jersey Transponation Trust Fund Autherity, Transportation System Bonds, Capizal No Qpr. Call A- 3,531,369
Appreciation Series 20104, 0.000%, 12/15/31
255  New Jersey Transporiation Trust Fund Authority, Transpartation System Bonds, Series &/25 a1 100.00 A- 288,466
201504, 5.250%, &/15/41
355  Tabacce Sertlement Financing Carporation, New Jersey, Tobacco Settliement Asser-Backed 6/28 at 100.00 BB+ 391.377
Bonds, Series 20188, 5.000%, &/01/46
8.815  Toual New Jarsey 7,666,851
New York - 4.1%
3,000  Lberty Development Corporation, New York, Goldman Sachs Headguarters Revenue Bonds Ne Opr. Call A 4,285,430
Senes 2007, 5.500%, 10/01/37
1.500  Long Island Power Authority, New York, Electric System General Revenue Bonds, Series 9/27 at 100.0¢ A 1,795,005
2017, 5.000%, 9/01/42
2,050  Long Island Power Authonty, New York, Electric System General Revenue Bonds, Series 9/28 at 100.00 A 2.507.048

2018, 5.000%. 9/01/39
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Principal Optional Call
Amount (000)  Description (1) Provisions {2) Ratings (3) Value
New York {continued)
] 1500  New York Liberty Development Corporation, New York, Liberty Revenue Bonds, 4 World Trade 11/21 a1 100.00 A+ $ 1,631,570
Canrer Project, Series 2011, 5.750%, 1115/5!
430 Port Autherity of New York and New Jersey, Special Projeci Bonds, JFK International Air 12720 a1 100.00 BBB+ 450,502
Terminal LLC Project, Eighth Series 2010, 6.000%, 12/01/42
8.480  Toual New York 10,670,955
Neorth Carolina - 2.2%
1,000  North Carotina Capital Facilities Finance Agency, Revenue Bonds, Duke University 10726 a1 100.00 AA+ 1,199,720
Project, Refunding Series 20168, 5.000%, 7/01/42
2,360 Nonh Carolina Medical Care Commission, Heal:h Care Facilities Revenue Bonds, Novant 11720 a1 100.00 AA- 2424121
Health Inc, Series 20104, 4.750%, 11/01/43
North Caroina Tump ke Autharity, Triangle Expressway System Revenue Bands, Refunding
Seniar Lien Series 2017
1,095 5.000%. 1/01/21 - AGM lnsured 1/27 a1 100.00 AA 1,314 909
700 5.000%, 1/01/32 1727 a1 100.00 BBB 336,465
3,155  Toral North Carolina 5,775,215
Chio - 3.1%
Buckeye Tobacco Sattlement Fimancing Authority, Ohio, Tobacco Settiement Asset-Backed
Revenue Bonds, Senior Lien, Series 2007A-2.
2,115 5.875%, 6/01/30 11719 a1 10000 CCC+ 2,120,795
5910 6.500%, 6/01/47 1119 20 100.00 B- 6,044 216
B,025 Total Ohio 8,165.011
Oklahoma - 0.1%
255  Oklahoma Development Finance Authority, Hea'th Sysiem Reverwe Bonds, OU Medicine B/28 at 100.00 Baal 305120
Project, Series 20188, 5.250%, 8/15/43
Puerto Rico - 2.6%
Pueno Rice Salgs Tax Financing Corporation, Sa'es Tax Revenue Bonds, Restructured 2018A-1:
204 4.500%, 7/01/34 7125 at 100.00 N/R 2,152,322
4,615 4.550%, 2/01/40 7128 a1 100.00 N/R 4,728,621
6,629  Towl Puerto Rico 6,680,943
South Carolina - 1.7%
5435 Piedmant Municipal Power Agency, South Carolina, Elecuic Revenue Bonds, Series 2004A-2, Ne Opt. Call AA 4,477 951
0.000%, 1/01/29 — AGC Insurad
Tennessea - 2.1%
605  Metropofitan Government of Nashville-Davidson County, Tennessee, Water and Sewerage 7127 at 100.00 AA 727,506
Revenue Bonds, Green Series 20174, 5.000%, 7/01/42
4,000 The Tennessee Enargy Acquisition Corporation, Gas Revenue Bonds, Series 20056, No Opt. Call BBB 4,885,160
5.625%, 9/01/26
4,605  Total Tennessee 5,612,666
Taxas - 11.1%
1,000 Austin Community College Distrie: Publie Facility Corporation, Texas, Lease Revenue 8/27 ar 100.00 Al 1,196,840
Bonds, Highland Campus — Building 3000 Project, Series 20184, 5.000%, 8/01/42
2,000  Austin, Texas, Electric Utility Sysiem Revenue Bonds, Refunding Series 2017, 5.000%, 11/15/35 11426 31 10000 AL 2,414,760
1855  Grand Parkway Transpartation Corporation, Texas, System To!l Revenue Bonds, First Tier 10/23 a1 100.00 A+ 2,086,949
Series 20134, 5.500%, 4/01/53
Houston, Texas, Hotel Occupancy Tax and Special Revenue Bonds, Convention and
Entertainment Project, Series 2001B:
3000  0.000%, 9/01/32 - AMBAC Insured No Ops. Call A 2,133,060
7935 0.000%, %/01/3) ~ AMBAC Insured No Cpt. Call A 5,395,959



Principal Optional Call
Amount (000) Description (1) Provisions (2) Ratings {3} Valug
Texas {continued)
915 Nonh Texas Tollway Authority. System Revenue Bonds, Refunding First Tier, Series 20158, 1/25 at 100.00 At 1,038,681
5.000%, 1/01/45
250 Tamant County Cuitural Education Facilities Finance Corporation, Texas, Revenue Bonds, 8/26 at 100.00 AA 294,335
Texas Health Resources System, Series 20164, 5.000%, 2/15/41
1,500 Texas Municipal Gas Acquistion and Supply Corporation Iil, Gas Supply Revenue Bonds, 12/22 a1 100 00 Al 1,626,255
Series 2012, 5.000%, 12/1%/32
7635 Texas Water Development Board, State Water Implermentation Revenue Fund Bonds, Master 10/26 ar 100.00 AAA 8,966,984
Trust Series 2016, 4.000%, 10/15/41
2,500  Texas Water Development Board, Sate Water Implementation Revenue Fund Bonds, Master 10/27 a1 100 00 App 2,795.975
Trust Series 20174, 4.000%, 10715742 (UB) (4)
Wylie Independent School District, Collin County, Texas, General Obligation Bonds,
School Building Series 2010
2000  0.000%, B/15/33 8/20 a1 5047 Ana 995,960
1,945  0.000%, 8/15/38 8/20 a1 37.79 AL 724,415
32535 Total Texas 29.174,125
Utah - 0.6%
1,405  Salt Lake City, Urah, Airport Revenue Bonds, International Alrpart Series 2017B, 727 at 100.00 A+ 1,675,266
5.000%, 7/01/42
Virginia - 1.5%
1,160  Chesapeake Bay Bridge and Tunrel District, Virginia, General Rasclution Revenue Bonds, 726 at 100.00 BB3 1,327.701
First Tier Series 2014, 5.000%, 7/01/5!
1,400 Chesapeake, Virginia, Transpertation System Senior Toll Road Revenug Bonds, Capical 7728 a1 100.00 BEB 1,387,708
Appreciation Senes 20128, 0.000%, 2/15/40 5
1,000 Metropalitan Washington Airports Autharity, Virginia, Dulles Toll Road Revenue Bends, 4/22 21 100.00 BBB+ 1,068,430
Dulles Metrorail & Capital Improvement Projacts, Refunding Second Semior Lien Series 20144,
5.000%, 10/01/53
3560  Tatal Virginia 3,783,839
Washington - 3.2%
3330 Chelan County Public Utlity District 1, Washingtar, Columbia Rwver-Rock islard No Opt. Cail A+ 2.750.613
Hydro-Electric Systam Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 19974, 0.000%, 4/01/29 -
NPFG Insured
490  Washington Hezlih Care Facilities Autharity, Revenue Bonds, Virginia Mason Medical 8/27 a1 100.00 BBB 808,321
Center, Series 2017, 5.000%, B/15/30
Washington State Convention Center Public Facilisies District, Lodging Tax Revenue
Bends, Series 2018:
2000  5.000%, 7/01/43 7728 a1 1000 Ap- 2413820
2015 5.000%, 7/01/48 7/28 at 100.00 Al 2,383.866
8,035  Total Washington 8,356,620
Woest Virginia - 2.3%
235  West Virginia Hospital Finance Authcrity, Hospital Revenue Bonds, Cabell Huntingion 1729 a1 100.00 BBB+ 281,701
Hospital, Inc Project, Refunding & Improvement Series 20184, 5.000%, 1/01/36
2000  West Virgna Hospital Finance Authority, Hospital Revenue Bonds, Charleston Area §/29 a1 100.00 Baal 2422340
Medica! Certer, Refunding & 'mproverment Series 2019A, 3.000%, 9/101/39
1,500 West Viginia Hospital Finance Authority, Hosgital Revenue Bonds, West Virginia United 4423 a1 100.00 A 1,670,265
Health Sysiem Obligated Group, Refunding & Improvement Series 20134, 5.500%. 6/01/44
1430 West Virginia Parkways Autharity, Turnpike Toll Revenue Bonds, Semor Lien Series 2018, 6/28 at 100.00 Ab 1,744,686
5.000%, £/01/43
5,165 Total West Virginia 5,118,992
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Principal Optional Call

Amount (000)  Dascription (1) Provisions {2) Ratings (3) Value
Wisconsin - 0.4%

$ 1,000  Wisconsin Health and Educational Facilities Authoriy, Revenue Bonds, Marshfield Clinic, 2722 a1 10000 A- $ 1,076,890

Senes 20128, 5.000%, 2/15/27

% 260,089  Total Long-Tarm lnvestmants [cost $228,219,330} 260,289,713

Floating Rate Obligations - {0.8)% (2,000,000}

Dthar Assets Less Liabilities — 1.5% (8} 3,900,034

Net Assets Applicable to Common Shares - 100% § 262,189,747

Investments in Derivatives

Futures contracts

Variation

Unrealized Margin

Contract Numbar of Expiratian Notional Appreciation Raceivable/

Deseription Pasition Contracts Date Amount Value {Dapreciation) (Payabla)
LS. Treasury 13-Year Note Shart {291) 1219 $(38,183,556)  §(37.915,391) $267,145 $(234.438)

M All percentages shown in the Portfolic of Investmants are based on net assets applicable to common shares unless othervise nated.

{2} Optional Call Provisions: Dates (month and year) and prices of 1he earliest opuonal call or redemption. There may be other call provisions at varying prices at later dates.
Cerain morigage-backed securinies may be subject to periadic principal paydowns. Optional Call Provisions are not covered by the repen of independent registered public
accounting firm.

{3 For financial reparting purposes, the ratings disclosed are she hw%hest of Standard & Pocr's Group (*Standard & Poor's™), Moody's Investors Service, Inc. {"Moody's™) of Fitch, Inc.
{*Fitch™) raung. This rreatment of spht-rated securities may difier from shat used for other purposes, such as for Fund investment policies. Ratings below BB3 by Standard & Poor’s,
Baa by Moody's or BBB by Fitch are considered to be below investment grade  Holdings designated N/R are not ated by any of these national rating agencies. Ratings are not
covered by the repont of independent registered public accounting firm.

) Investment, or portion of investment, has been pledged 10 caliateralize the net payment cbligations for investments in inverse flaating rate transactions.

(9 Step-up coupon bond, a bond with a coupon that increases {"steps up™), usually a1 regular intervals, while the bond is outstanding. The rate shawn is the coupon as of the
encﬁ)f the repening period.

6 Backed by an escrow or trust containing sufficient U.S. Government or U.S. Government agency securities, which ensure the timely payment of principal and interest.

7 Defaulted security. A security whose issuer has fasled 1o fully pay principal anc/or interest when due, or is under the protection of bankruptey.

(8 Other assets less liabilities includes the unrealized appreciation (depreciation) of certain over-the-caunter (*OTC"} derwvatives as presented en the Statement of Assets and
Liabilities, when applicable. The unrealized apprecianon {depreciation) of OTC cleared and exchange-traded derivatives is recogaized as pant of the cash collateral at brokers
angd/or the receivable or payable for variation margin as presented an the Statement of Assets and Liabilities, when applicable.

1444 Investment is exempt from registration under Rule 1444 of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended. These investments may anly be resold in transactions exempt from registratian,
which are normally those transactions with qualiied nstitutional buyers.

ETM Escrowed to matuiity

IF Inverse floating rate security issued by a 1ender option bond ("TCB) wust, the interest rate on which varies inversely with the Securities Industry Financial (SIFMA) short-term
rate, which resets weekly, o & similar short-term rate, and is reduced by the expenses related 1o the TOB trust

UB Underlying band of an inverse floating rate trust reflected as a financing vansaction. See Notes to Financial Statemants, Note 4 - Portfolio Securities and Investments in

50

Derivatives, Invarse Floating Rate Securities for mare information,
See accompanying notes {o financial starements



NMI

Nuveen Municipal Income Fund, Inc.

Portfolio of Investments
October 31, 2019

Principal QOptional Call
Amount [000]  Description {1) Provisions (2) Ratings {3) Yalue
LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS - 98.6%
MUNICIPAL BONDS - 98.6%
Alabama - 0.8%
3 500 ‘Lower Alabama Gas District, Alabama, Gas Project Revenue Bonds, Series 20164, No Opt. Call & 707,220
5.000%, 9/01/46
100 Tuscaloosa County Industrial Development Authority, Alapama, Gull Opporturuty Zane 5/29 ar 100.00 N/R 115,251
Bonds, Hum Refining Project, Refunding Series 20194, 5.250%, 5/01/44, 1444
500 Total Alabama 822,41
Arizona - 2.5%
600 Asizona Health Facilities Autharity, Revenue Bonds, Scotisdale Lincoln Hospirals 12/24 2t 100.00 AZ 684,458
Project, Refunding Serigs 20144, 5.000%, 12/01/39
1,000 Asizona Industrial Development Authority, Arizona, Educairon Revenue Bonds, Academies of 1/28 3t 100.00 AA- 1,160,030
Math & Science Projects, Series 2018A, 5.000%, 7/01/48
515 Sah Verde Financial Corporation, Arizona, Senior Gas Revenue Bonds, Citigroup Energy No Cpu. Call A3 648,874
Inc Prepay Contract Obligations, Series 2007, 5 250%, 12/01/28
2,115 Toral Arizona 2,493,372
California - 17.0%
5000 Adelanto School Disirict, San Bernardino County, California, General Obligation Bonds, Ne Opr. Call At 4,812,400
Series 19974, 0.000%, 9/01/22 - NPFG Insured
Brea Qlinda Unified School District, Crange County, California, General Obligation
Bonds, Series 1999A:
2,000 0.000%. 8/01/21 - FGIC Insured Ne Opt. Call AA- 1,956,400
2070 0.000%, 8/01/22 - FGIC Insured Ne Cpr Call AA- 1,695,790
2120 0.000%, 8/01/23 - FGIC Insured No Cpt. Call AA- 201260
205 Calfornia County Tobacco Securitization Agency, Tobacce Settlement Asset-Backed Bonds, 11/19 at 100.00 A2 207,880
Los Angeles Counly Securitization Corparation, Series 20064, 5.250%, &/01/21
500 California Health Facilities Financing Authority, Calfomia, Revenue Bonds, Sutter 11727 at 100 00 Ab- 560,060
Health, Serigs 2018A, 4.000%, 11/15/42
35 California Statewsde Communities Developmen: Authority, California, Revenue Bonds, Loma 6/28 a1 100 00 88 428,306
Linda University Medical Center, Series 20184, 5 500%, 12/01/58, 1444
275 California Statewide Communities Development Autherity, Revenue Bonds, From Porch 4/27 a1 100 00 A 301,730
Communities and Services Project, Serigs 20174, 4 000%, 4/01/36
1,000  California Statewide Community Development Authonty, Revenue Bonds, Daughters of 12/19 at 100.00 cc 979.920
Charity Health System, Series 20054, 5.500%, 7/01/39
400  Foathill/Eastem Transportation Corrider Agency, California, Toll Road Revenue Bonds, 7/29 ar 100 00 A- 528,944
Refunding Term Rate Sub-Series 20138-1, 3.500%, 1/15/53
250 Madera County, Califomia, Certificates of Participation, Children’s Hospital Central 32021100 00 Af- (4) 253578
California, Series 2010, 5.375%, 3/15/34 (Pre-refunded 3/15/20)
300 M-5-R Energy Autharity, California, Gas Revenue Bonds, Citigroup Prepay Contracts, No Opt. Call A 459,264
Series 20094, 7.000%, 11/01/34
250  Ridgecrest Redevelopment Agency, California, Ridgecres: Redevelopment Project Tax 6/20 a1 100.00 A-4) 258,365
Allocation Bonds, Refunding Series 2010, 6. 125%, 6/30/37 {Pre-refunded &/30/20)
385  San Francisco Redevelopment Finance Authority, California, Tax Allocation Revenue Bonds, 2121 a0 100.00 A-4) 408,885
Mission Bay North Redevelopment Preject, Series 2011C, 6.000%, 8/01/24 (Pre-refunded 2/01/21)
500  San Joaquin Hills Transportation Corridor Agency, Cranga County, California, Toll Road 1725 a1 100.00 BB8-+ 565,650
Revenue Bands, Refunding Junior Lien Series 2014B, 5.250%, 1/15/44
1.000  Union City Community Redevelopment Agency, California, Tax Allocation Revenue Bonds, 12/21 a1 100.00 At (4) 1,103,290
Redevalopment Project, Subcrdinate Lien Series 2011, 6 000%, 12/01/22 {Pre-refunded 12/01/24)
14,820 Teual California 16,933,443
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2010, 5.375%, 10/01/40

Principal Optional Call
Amount (000)  Description (1} Provisions (2) Ratings (3) Value
Colorado - 9.5%
Central Platte Valley Metropolitan Disirct, Colorado, General Obligation Bonds,
Refunding Series 2013A:
$ 150 5.125%, 1201729 12/23 at 160 00 BEB 169,430
250 5.375%, 12/01/33 12/23 at 100.00 BBB 283,523
330 Colorado Health Facilities Autharity, Colerado, Health Facilities Revenue Bonds, The 6/27 a1 100.00 N/R {4) 436,268
Evangelical Lutheran Good Samaritan Society Project, Refunding Series 2017, 5.000%. 6/01/42
{Pre-refunded &/01/27)
S00  Colorado Health Facilties Authority, Colerade, Revenue Bonds, Christian Living 1/24 a1 102.00 N/R 550,330
Neighbarhoods Project, Refurding Series 2016, 5.000%, 1/01/37
200 Colorado Heaith Facifities Authority, Colorago, Revenue Bonds, CommonSpirit Health, 8/29 a1 100.00 pes+ 214,004
Senies 2019A-2, 4.000%, 8/01/49
750 Coloradg Springs, Colorade, Utilities System Revenue Bonds, Improvement Series 20138-1, 11/23 a1 100.00 AA+ 844 470
5.000%, 11/15/38
1,000 Denver City and County, Colorado, Airport Sysiem Revenue Bonds, Series 20128, 11722 a1 100.00 Al 1,103,520
5.000%, 11715/32
1,395 Denver City and County, Colarade, Airport System Revenue Bends, Subordinate Lien Seres 12/28 a1 100.00 A+ 1651819
20184, 5.000%, 12/01/48 [AMT)
110 Park Craek Metropolican Distrct, Colorado, Senior uimited Propeny Tax Supponied 12/25 at 100.00 A 124,029
Revenue Bonds, Refunding Series 20154, 5.000%, 12/01/45
650 Park Creek Metropolitan District, Colorade, Senior Limited Property Tax Supported 12/28 a1 100.00 A 634,180
Revenue Bonds, Series 20184, 4.000%, 12/01/51
1,000  Park Creek Metropolitan District, Colorado, Senior Limited Property Tax Supported 12720 21 100.00 AA (4) 1,052,330
Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2011, 6.125%, 12/01/41 (Pre-refunded 12/01/20) -
AGM Incured
435 Public Authority for Colorado Energy, Naiural Gas Purchase Revenue Bonds, Colorado No Cpt. Call At 477 B
Springs Utilities. Senies 2008, 6.125%, 11/15/23
1100 Rampart Range Metropolitan Diswrict 1, Lone Tree, Colorada, Limited Tax Supoened and 12/27 at 100.00 AA 1,314,060
Spacial Revenue Bonds, Refunding & Improvernent Seres 2017, 5 000%, 12/01/42
499 Tallyn's Reach Metropalitan District 3, Aurora, Colorado, General Obligation Bonds, 12/23 &t 100.00 N/R 532,658
Limited Tax Convertible 10 Ualimited Tax, Refunding & Improvement Series 2013,
5.000%, 12/01/33
8.389  Total Colorade 9.448,512
Delaware - 0.1%
100 Delaware Health Facilives Authority, Revenue Bonds, Beebe Medical Center Project, 12/28 a1 100.00 BBB 117,248
Series 2018, 5 000%, &/01/48
Florida - 5.6%
830  Bay Coumy, Florida, Educational Facilities Revenue Refunding Bonds, Bay Haven Charter 9/23 a1 100.00 BBa 913,221
Academy, Inc Project, Series 20134, 5.000%. 9/01/33
Florida Development Finance Corporation, Florida, Surface Transportation Facility
Revenue Bonds, Virgin Traing USA Passenger Rail Project , Series 20194
350 6.375%, 1/01/49 [AMT) (Mandatery Put 1/01/24), 1444 1720 a1 105.00 N/R 331,079
450 6.500%, 1/01/49 (AMT) (Mandatory Put 1701/29), 144A 1720 a1 105.00 N/R 423,994
500  Florida Higher Educational Fecilives Financing Authority, Revenue Bands, Nava 4121 a1 100.00 A- 529,825
Southeastem University, Refunding Series 2011, 6.375%, 4/01/31
500 Greater Orlands Aviation Authority, Flerida, Orlando Airpont Facilities Revenue Bonds, 10727 a1 100.00 At 586,375
Priority Subordinated Series 2017, 5.000%. 10/01/47 {AMT)
800  Miami-Dade County, Florida, Aviation Revenue Bonds, Miami International Awrport, Series 10720 ar 100.00 AA 825,600
2010B, 5.000%, 10/01/35 - AGM Insured
1,000 Miami-Dade County, Florida, Waler and Sewer System Revenue Bonds, Series 20134, 10/22 31100.00 AA- 1,095,420
5.000%, 10/01/42
515 North Sumer County Utility Dependent Districr, Florida, Utilty Revenue Bonds, Series 10/20 a1 100.00 AA 333.834



Principal ) Cptional Call
Amount (000]  Description {1) Provisians (2) Ratings {3} Valus
Florida {continued)
310 Orange County Health Facilities Authority, Florida, Hospital Revenue Bonds, Crlando 4/22 at 100.00 At 330,944
Health, Inc, Series 20124, 5.000%, 10/01/42
5,275 Total Florida 5.570.302
Georgia - 1.4%
455 Atlanta Development Authonty, Gecrgia, Revenue Bonds, New Downiovm Atlanta Stadium 7/25 at 100.00 Aa3 535,336
Project, Senior Lien Series 2015A-1, 5.250%, 7/01/40
455 Atanta Urban Residential Finance Authority, Georgia, Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds, 11/23 at 100.00 BBB+ 474934
Testletree Village Apaniments, Senes 20134, 4.000%, 11/01/25
255 Georgia Municipal Electric Authority, Plant Vogtle Units 3 & 4 Project M Bonds, Serias 7/28 at 100 00 A 294,165
20194, 5.000%, 1/01/56
0 Main Street Natural Gas Inc, Geergia, Gas Project Revenue Bonds, Series 20048, Ne Cpr. Call A+ 323,229
5.000%, 3/15/22
1,465  Total Georgia 1,628,664
Hawaii - 0.3%
250 Hawaii Department of Budget and Finance, Special Purpose Revenue Bonds, Hawai Pacific 7/23 at 100.00 BB 267,803
University, Senes 20134, 6.625%, 7/01/33
Ilinois - 9.9%
250 Chicago Board of Education, lilinois, Dedicaied Capital improvement Tax Revenus Bonds, 4727 at 100.00 A 298,678
Series 2016, 6 000%, 4/01/48
435  Chicage Board of Education, lllincis, General Qbligation Bonds, Dedicaled Revenues, 12/28 at 100.00 BB 488,927
Refunding Series 20180, 5.000%, 12/01746
850 Chicago Board of Education, llino's, General Obligation Bonds, Dedicated Revenues, 12/25 ar 100.00 BB 190,562
Series 20164, 7.000%, 12/01/44
185 Chicago. lllinois, General Obiigauon Bonds, Seres 20194, 5.500%, 1/01/49 1729 a1 130.00 BBB+ 215,53
1,000 Iinois Educational Facilties Autherity, Revenue Bonds, Field Museum of Natural 11724 at 100.00 A 1,078,560
Histary, Series 2002RMKT, 4.500%, 11/01/36
280  llinois Finance Authority, Revenue Bonds, Palos Communiy Hospital, Series 2010C, 5/20 21 100.00 AA- 284,307
5.125%, 5/15/35
B0  llinois Finance Authority, Revenus Bonds, Rehablitation Institute of Chicago, Series 7723 a1 100.00 A- 90,229
2013A, 5.500%, 7/01/28
200 Ilincis Fimance Authority, Reverue Bonds, Sitver Cross Hospiral and Medical Ceners, 8/25 at 100.00 Baal 223,10
Refunding Seres 2015C, 5.000%, 8/15/44
250 llinors Finance Authority, Revenue Bonds, Southern lllineis Healthcare Enzerprises. 3420 2010000 AA (D) 253,285
Inc, Series 2005 Remarketed, 5.250%, 3/01730 (Pre-refunded 3/01/20) - AGM Insured
990 lllinois State, General Obligation Bonds, Series 2013, 5 250%. 7/01/31 7123 a1 130.00 BBB 1,072,081
1,555 Metropolitan Pier and Exposition Authority. lllinois, McCormick Place Expansion Project 6/22 a1 100.00 BBB 1.4627,712
Bonds, Refunding Series 20128, 5.000%, 6/1%/52
6,000  Metropolitan Pier and Exposition Autharity. lllinais, McCarmick Place Expansion Project No Opr. Call BBB 1,405,620
Bonds, Series 20174, 0 .000%, 12/15/56
205 Mevopalitan Pier and Exposition Autherity, llinois, Revenue Bonds, McCormick Place No Opt. Call BBB 121,536
Expansion Project, Series 20024, 0.000%, 12/15/35 - NFFG Insured
450 Quad Cities Regicnal Economic Development Authonity, lllinais, Revenue Bonds, Augustana 10/22 a1 100.00 Baal 492,376
College, Senes 2012, 5.000%, 1Qv01/27
800  Railsplitter Tobacco Settlement Authority, lllnais, Tobacco Setlement Revenue Bonds, &21a1100.00 N/R (4} 859,444
Series 2010, 6.000%, 6/01/28 (Pre-refunded &/01/21)
490 Unwversity of lllinons, Health Services Facilities Sysiemn Revenue Bonds, Series 2013, 10/23 a1 100.00 A~ 558.232
& 000%, 10/01/32
13,820  Touwal llinois 9860812
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Walker Minneapolis Campus Project, Series 2015, 4.625%, 11/15/31

Principal Opticnat Call
Amount {000)  Description {1) Provisions {2) Ratings (3) Valua
Indiana - 1.8%
3 525  Indiana Finance Authority, Educational Facilities Revenue Bonds, Drexel Foundauon For 12719 a1 100.00 8 525,777
Educatioral Excellence, Inc, Series 2009A, 7.000%, 10/01/39
655 Indiana Finance Authority, Private Activity Bonds, Chio River Bridges Fast End Crossing 7/23 at 100.00 A- 712,987
Project, Series 20134, 5.000%, 7/01/44 (AMT)
500  Vigo County Hospital Authority, Indiana, Hespital Revenue Bonds, Union Hospital, Inc, 9/21 at 100.00 N/R (4} 360.210
Series 2011, 8.000%, $/01/41 {Pre-refunded 9/01/21}
1680  Totalindiana 1,798,974
lowa - 0.9%
835 lowa Higher Educauon Loan Authority, Private College Facility Revenue Bonds, University 10721 21 100.00 BBB 881,702
of Dubugue Project, Refunding Series 2011, 5 625%, 10/01/26
Kansas - 0-2%
220 Overland Fark Development Corporation, Kansas, Revenue Bonds, Overland Park Canvention 1219 a1 100.00 BB 220,372
Center, Sacond Tier Series 2007B, 5.125%, 1/01/22 - AMBAC Insured
Kentucky ~ 0.5%
500  Kentucky Economic Develepment Finance Authority, Hospital Revenue Bands, Owensbaro 6720 a1 100.00 Baa3 (4) 514,985
Medical Health System, Serigs 20104, & 500%, 3/01/45 (Pra-relunded £/01/20)
Louisiana - 0.2%
200  New Orlgans Aviation Board, Louisiana, General Airport Revenue Bonds, North Terminal 1/27 at 100.00 A- 229,548
Project, Genes 20178, 5.000%, 1/01/48 (AMT)
Maing - 0.5%
500  Maine Health and Higher Educational Facilties Auiherity Revenue Bonds, Eastern Maine 7/23 a1 100.00 888 536985
Medicai Cemer Obligated Group Issue, Series 2013, 5.000%, 7/01/43
Maryland - 1.9%
1,000 Maryland Economic Development Corporation, Economic Developmen: Revenue Bonds, 4/20 a1 100 00 N/R (d) 1,026,100
Transpor‘[atim Facilities Project, Series 20104, 5.750%, &/01/35 {Pre-refunded &/31/20)
250 Maryland Health and Higher Educational Fazilities Authority, Revenue Bonds, LifeBridge 727 at 10600 At 274137
Health Issue, Serres 2017, 4.000%. 7/01/47
500  Maryland Health and Higher Educational Facilies Authority, Revenue Bands, Peninsula 7/24 at100.00 A 562,095
Regional Medical Center Issug, Refunding Seres 2015, 5.000%, 7/01/45
1750 Total Maryland 1,862,332
Massachusatts - 0.4%
50  Massachustts Development Finance Agency, Revenue Bonds, Atrius Health Issue, Series §/29 a1 100.00 BBA 53.249
2019A, 4 000%, /01749
500  Massachusetts Davelopment Finance Agency, Revenue Bonds, UMass Memcrial Health Care, 7/26 a1 100.00 A- 572,900
Serigs 20161, 5.000%, 7/01/46
550 Total Massachusetts 526,149
Michigan - 2.7%
355  Derroit Water and Sewerage Depantment, Michigan, Sewage Disposal Sysiemn Revenue Bonds, 7722 at 100.00 A+ 385,292
Refunding Senior Lien Series 20124, § 250%, 7/01/39
1,100  Michigan Finance Authority, Hospital Revenue Bonds, Henvy Ford Health System, Series 11/29 a1 100.00 A 1,205,028
30194, 4,000%, 11/15/50
1,000  Michigan State Building Autharity, Revenue Bonds, Facilives Program, Refunding Series 10/21 at 100.00 AaZ 1.074,150
2011-11-A, 5.375%, 10/15/36
2,455  Total Michigan 2664470
Minnesota - 2.4%
I Ciy of Minneapalis, Minoesota, Senior Hausing and Healthcare Facilves Revenue Bonds, 11/22 at 100 20 NIR 304,956



Principal . Opticnal Call
Amount (600}  Description {1} Provisions (2) Ratings (3} Value
Minnesota {continued)
1,000 Duluth Economic Development Authority, Minnesota, Health Care Facilities Revenue Bonds, 2/28 a1 100.00 A- 1,172,390
Essentia Health Obligated Group, Serfes 20184, 5.000%, 2/15/53
300 Saint Paul Park, Minnesota, Senior Housing and Health Care Revenue Bonds, Presbyterian 9/24 at 100.00 N/R 315,339
Homes Bloomingion Preject, Refunding Series 2017, 4.250%, 9/01/37
500  Woest Saint Paul-Mendola Heights-Eagan Independent School Distnet 197, Dakota County, /27 at 100.00 AAA 556,855
Minnesota, General Obligation Bends, School Building Seres 20184, 4.000%, 2/01/39
2,100 Toral Minnasota 2.349,540
Mississippi - 1.1%
1,000  Mississipp Haspital Equipment and Facilues Authority, Revenue Bonds, Baptist Memaoiial /26 a1 1060.00 BRB+ 1,148,060
Healthcare, Series 20184, 5.000%. $/01/34
Missouri - 3.2%
235 Hanley Road Corridor Transportation Development District, Brentwood and Maplewood, 12/19 2t 100.00 A- 235,61
Missouri, Transponation Sales Revenue Bonds, Refunding Series 20094, 5.875%, 10/01/36
135 Missouri Health and Educaticnal Facilities Authority, Educational Facilities Revenue 5/23 at 100.00 BBB 145,793
Bonds, Saint Louis College of Pnarmacy, Series 2013, 5.250%, 5/01/33
1,000 Missouri Health and Educational Facilities Authority, Educational Facilities Revenue 10/22 a1 100.00 BBB- 1,051,530
Bonds, Southwest Baptist University Project, Series 2012, 5 000%, 10/01/33
125 Missouri Health and Educational Facilivies Authority, Educational Facilities Revenue 10723 a1 100.00 At 140,812
Bonds, University of Central Missour, Series 2013C-2, 5.000%, 10/01/34
965  Missouri Health and Educational Faciiities Autherity, Revenua Bonds, Lake Regional 2122 a1 100,00 BB8+ 1,031,749
Health System, Series 2012, 5.000%, 2/15/26
215 Saint Louis County Industrial Development Autherity, Missouri, Revenue Bonds, Friendship 9725 a1 103.00 BB+ 243,234
Village Saint Louis Obligated Group, Series 20184, 5.250%, 9/01/53
335 Saline County Industrial Development Autherity, Missouri, First Mortgage Revenue Bonds, 10/23 a1 100.00 N/R 346,139
Missouri Valley College, Series 2017, 4.500%, 10/01/40
3010 Total Missouri 3,194,858
Nebraska - 0.4%
400 Mebraska Educational Finance Authority, Pevenue Bands, Clarkson College Projec:, 5/21 a1 100.00 Aa3 422,512
Refunding Series 2011, 5.050%, 9/01/30
New Jersgy - 2.8%
180 Gloucester County Pollution Conrol Financing Authority, New Jersey, Pelluton Control No Opt. Call BBE- 108,759
Revenue Bonds, Logan Project, Refunding Series 20144, 5.000%, 12/01/24 (AMT)
110 New Jersey Health Care Faclities Financing Authority, Revanue Bonds, University 7125 81 100.00 AA 124,233
Hespial issue, Refunding Seres 20154, 5.000%, /01146 - AGM insured
545  New Jersey Transportation Trust Fund Authority, Transportation System Bonds, Series 6/25 a1 10000 A- £03,875
201584, 5.000%, 6/15/45
1000 New Jersey Transpartation Trust Fund Authority, Transporiation Sysiem Bands, Series 12/28 21100.00 A- 1,039,580
2019BB, 4 000%, 6/15/50
830 Tobacco Settlement Financing Corporation, New Jersey, Tobacco Sealement Asset-Backed 628 a1 100.00 BAB- 965,448
Bonds, Series 20184, 5.250%, 4/01/45
2,585  Tomal New Jersay 2,841,895
New York - 2.0%
630 Brooklyn Arena Local Development Corporation, New York, Payment in Lieu of Taxes Revenue 1720 at 1030.00 AA+ {4) 636,344
Bongs, Barclays Cemer Project, Series 2009, 6.250%, 7/15/40 (Pre-refunded 1/15/20)
&0 Buffalo and Erie County Indusirial Land Development Corporation, New York, Revenue 7/25 a1 100.00 BBB+ 70,229
Bonds, Catholic Health System, Inc Praject, Seres 2015, 5.250%, 7/01/35
Hudson Yards Infrastructure Corparation, New York, Revenue Bonds, Semor Fiscal 2012
Series 2011A:
185 5.750%, 215447 2721 at 100,00 Aa2 163513
245 5.750%, 2/15/47 (Pre-refunded 2/15/21) 2121 a1 100.00 Aa2 (4] 259.411
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Principal Optional Call
Amount (000)  Dascription (1) Provisions {2} Ratings (3) Valua
New York {continued)
5 500 New York Liberty Development Corporation, New York, Linerty Revenue Bonds, 3 World Trade 13724 a1100.00 N/R 551,770
Center Project, Class 1 Series 2014, 5.000%, 11/15/44, 1444
265 Port Authority of New York and New Jersey, Special Project Bonds, JFK International Air 12/20 at 100 .00 BBB+ 277,635
Terminal LLC Praiact, Eighth Seres 2000, 6.000%, 12407742
1,855 Totaf New York 1,958,902
North Carolina - 1.2%
1000 North Caralina Tumpike Authority, Triangle Expressway Sysiem Revenue Bonds, Refunding 1429 ar 100 00 BBB 1,207,450
Series 2018, 5.000%, 1/01/40
North Dakota - 0.6%
200 Burleigh County, North Daketa, Health Care Revenue Bonds, Saint Alexius Medical Center WA an 1000 NIR 4} 212,234
Project, Series 20144, 5.000%, 7/01/35 (Pre-refunded 7/01/21}
300  Fargo, North Dakera, Healih Syslem Revenue Bonds, Sanford Health, Refunding Series 11721 ar 100.00 A+ 329,502
2011, 6.250%, 11/01/31
100 Grand Forks, North Dakera, Senior Housing & Nursing Facilities Revenue Bonds, Valley 12/28 a1 100.00 N/R 107,252
Homes and Services Obligated Group, Series 2017, 5.000%, 12/01/36
600 Total Nonh Daketa 548,988
Ohio - 3.9%
Buckeye Tobacco Settlement Financing Authority, Ohio, Tobacco Settlement Asser-Backed
Revenue Bonds, Senior Lien, Series 2007A-2:
495 5.125%, &/01/24 11/19 a1 100.00 CCC+ 495,683
280 5.375%, &/01/24 1119 ar 100.00 CCe+ 260,308
725 4.000%, &/01/42 11/19 21 100.00 B- 729133
1,750 Middleburg Heights, Chio, Hospital Facilities Revenue Bonds, Southwest General Health 8/21 a1 100.00 AZ 1852725
Center Project, Refunding Seres 2011, 5.250%, 8/01/34
500 Montgomery County, Ohio, Health Care and Mulifamily Housing Revenue Bonds, Sairt 4120 a1 100.00 BBB- 507,825
Leonard, Refunding & impravement Series 2010, 6.375%, 4/01/30
3,750  Total Ohio 3,845,674
Oklahoma - 0.3%
250 Oklahoma Development Finance Authority, Health Sysiem Revenue Bonds, QU Medicine 8/28 a1 100.00 Baal 300,045
Project, Series 20188, 5 500%, 8/15/52
Oregon - 0.3%
300 Forest Grove, Oregon, Campus Improverant Revenue Bonds, Pacific University Project, 5722 at 100.00 888 317,658
Refunding Series 20144, 5.000%. 5/01/40
Pennsylvania - 2.9%
1,000 Barks County Municipal Authanty, Pennsylvania, Revenue Bonds, Reading Hospital & 5/22 a1 100.00 A 1,040,290
Medical Center Project, Series 20124, 5.000%, 11/01/40
100 Montgomery County Higher Education and Health Authonty, Pennsylvania, Revenue Bands, 9/29 a1 10000 A 108,362
Thomas Jeffersan University, Senes 2019, 4.000%, 9/01/49
30 Monigomery County Industrial Development Authority, Pennsylvania, Health System Revenue 1725 aL 100.00 Bal 629,255
Bonds, Albert Einstein Healthcare Network lssue, Series 20154, 5.250%, 1/15/36
1,000  Pennsylvania Higher Educational Facilities Authority, Revenue Bonds, Foundation for 7722 ar 100.00 N/R (8} 1,100,220
Student Housing at Indiana University, Project Series 20124, 5.000%, 7/01/41
{Pre-refunded 7/01/22}
2,660  Toual Pennsylvania 2,898.127
Puerto Rico - 1.2%
Pueno ftico Sales Tax Financing Corporation, Sales Tax Revenue Bonds,
Restructured 2018A-1:
1760 0.000%. 7/01/51 7/28 ar 30.01 iR 343446
745 5000%, 7/01/58 7/28 3t 100.00 N/R 783,964



Principal Optional Call
Amount (000}  Description (1) Pravisions {2) Ratings (3) Value
Puerto Rico {continued!
100 Puerc Rico Sales Tax Financing Corporation, Sales Tax Reverue Bonds, Taxable 7428 a1 100.00 N/R $ 101,749
Restruciured Cofina Frojec: Series 21942, 4.329%, 7101/40
2,605 Total Puerto Rico 1.229.159
South Dakota - 0.1%
100 Sioux Falls, South Dakata, Health Facifities Revenue Bonds, Dow Rummal Village Praject, 112620 10000 2B 105,864
Series 2017, 5.125%, 11/01/47
Tennessee - 2.4%
1,250 Chanarooga Healih, Educational and Housing Facility Board, Tennessee, Revenue Bonds, 1723 20 100.00 BBB+ (4) 1,401,450
Catholic Health Initiatives, Series 20134, 5 250%, 1/01/45 {Pre-refunded 1/01/23)
870 Knox County Health, Educational and Housing Facilities Beard, Tennessee, Revenue Bonds, 9/26 at 100 00 BBB 987 476
Uriversity Health Sysiem, inc, Series 2016, 5 000%, $/01/47
2120 Total Tennessee 2,388,926
Texas - 8.0%
670 Central Texas Regicnal Mobility Autharity, Revenue Bonds, Senior Lien, Series 20154, 7/25 a1 100.00 A- 762,922
5.000%, 1/01/40
135 Grand Parkway Transportation Carporatian, Texas, Systern Toll Reverue Bonds, Furst Tier 10/23 at 100.00 At 370,024
Series 20134, 5.125%, 10/01/43
500 Lower Colorado River Authority, Texas, Transmission Coniract Revenue Bonds, LCRA 5/25 2t 100.00 A+ 577,080
Transmission Services Carporation Project, Relunding Series 2015, 5.000%, 5/15/40
125  Mission Economic Development Corporation, Texas, Revenue Bonds, Natgascline Project, 10721 a1 105.00 BB- 135,530
Senior Lien Series 2018, 4.625%. 10/01/31, 1444 (AMT)
200 Norh Texas Tollway Authoriy, Speciai Projects Sysiem Revenue Bonds, Convertible 9/31 at 100.00 N/R {4} 249,664
Capnal Appreciation Series 2011C, ¢ 000%, 9/01/43 (Pre-refunded 9/01/31) (5}
410 North Texas Tollway Authority, System Revenue Bonds, Refunding First Tier, Series 20158, 1/23 21 100.00 A+ 450,943
5.000%, 1/01/40
500  North Texas Tollway Authorty, Sysiem Reverue Bonds, Refunding Second Teer, Series 1425 at 100.00 A 572,850
20154, 5.000%, 1/01/36
240 Reagan Hospital District of Reagan County, Texas, Limited Tax Revenue Bonds, Series 2724 at 100.00 Bat 254,43
2014A, 5.000%, 2/01/34
295 SA Energy Acquisition Public Faciliies Corporation, Texas, Gas Supply Revenue Bonds, No Opz. Call A 345,142
Seres 2007, 5.500%, 8/01/27
Texas Municipal Gas Acquisition and Supply Corporation Ill, Gas Supply Revenue Bonds,
Series 2012.

1165 5.000%, 1215027 12/22 a1 100.00 Al 1,273,683
505 5.000%, 12715728 12/22 a1100.00 A3 331,097
405  Texas Privale Activity Bond Surface Transpiration Corporation, Revenue Bonds, NTE 12719 2t 100.00 Baa2 408,661

Mobility Partners LLC North Tamant Express Managed Lanes Project, Senior Lien Series 2009,
6.875%, 12/31/39
770 Texas Private Activity Bond Surface Transporiation Corporation, Senior Lien Revenue 6/20 az 100.00 Baal 798,837
Bonds, LBJ infrasiruciure Group LLE H-635 Managed Lanes Project, Series 2010, 7.000%, 4/30/40
1,000 Texas Transponation Commission, Central Texas Turnpike Sysiem Revenue Bonds, Second 8/24 a1 100.00 BEB+ 1,135,850
Tier Refunding Series 2015C, 5.000%, 8/15/32
45  West Texas Independent School District, McLennan and Hill Counties, Genera! Obligation 12119 a1 73,18 AsA 2.8
Refunding Bonds, Series 1996, 0.000%, 8/15/25
7,165  Total Texas 7939405
Virginia- 1.7%
1,265  Virginia Small Business Financing Aushornty, Privaie Activity Revenue Bonds, Transform 6/27 at 100.00 BBB 1,449 B32
66 P3 Project, Serior Lien Series 2017, 5.000%, 12/31/52 (AMT)
205 Virginia Small Business Financing Autherity. Senior Lien Revenue Bonds, Elizabeth River 7/22 at 100.00 BER 227132
Crossing, Opeo LLC Project, Series 2012, 6.000%, 1/01/27 (AMT)
1470 Total Virginia 1,677,024
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Principat Optional Call
Amount (000)  Description (1) Provisions (2) Ratings (3) Value
West Virginia - 1.2%
§ 1,000 West Virginia Hospiral Finance Authority, Hospial Revenue Bonds, Wes! Virginia United /28 at 100.00 A 1,169,280
Health System Obdigated Groug, Senes 2018A, 5.000%, 6/01/52
Wisconsin - §.3%
Public Finance Authority of Wisconsin, Conierence Center and Hotel Revenue Bonds,
Lombard Public Facilities Corporation, Second Tier Series 20188:
4 0.000%. 1/01/46, 144A No Opt Call N/R 123
4 0.000%, 1/01/47, 144A No Opt. Call N/R 19
4 0.000%, 1/01/48, 144A No Opt. Call N/R 119
4 0.000%, 1/01/49, 144A No Opr. Call N/R 18
3 0.000%, 1/01/50, 144A No Opt. Call N/R 13
4 0.000%, 1/01/51, 144A No Opr. Call N/R 125
9% 3750%, 7/01/51, 1444 3/28 21 100.00 N/R 88,118
4 0.000%, 1/01/52, 1444 No Opt. Call N/R 121
4 0.000%, 1/01/53, 144A No Opt. Call N/R 119
4 0.000%, 1/01/54, 1447 No Cpt. Call N/R 117
4 0.000%, 1/01/55, 1444 No Opt. Call N/R 115
4 0.000%, 1/01/56, 1444 o Opt. Cail N/R 114
L 0.000%, 1/01/37, 144A No Opt. Call N/R 112
4 0.000%, 1/01/58, t44A No Opt. Call N/R 10
3 0.000%, 1/01/59, 144A No Opt. Call N/R 109
3 0.000%, 1/01/60, 144A No Opr. Call N/R 106
3 0.000%, 1401761, 1444 No Opt. Call N/R 103
3 0.000%, 1/01/62, 144A No Opt. Call N/R 102
3 0.000%, 170163, 1444 No Opt. Call N/R 160
3 0.000%, 1/01/64, 1444 Ne Opt Call N/R 99
3 0.000%, 1/01/65, 144A No Qpt. Call N/R e7
3 0.000%, 1701766, 1444 No Opt. Cafl N/R 92
42 0.000%, 1/01/67, 144A Ne Cpt. Call N/R 1,128
290 Wisconsin Health and Educational Facilities Authority, Revenue Bonds, Belait Healih 4720 21 100.00 A 293,167
System, Ing, Series 20108, 5.000%, 4/01/30
300 Wisconsin Healh and Educational Facifiies Authoriy, Revenue Bonds, Marquette 10/22 21 100.00 A2 529.410
University, Series 2012, 4.000%, 10/01/32
1,000  Wisconsin Health and Educational Faciliies Autherity, Revenue Bonds, Meriter Hospinal, 5/21 at 100.00 N/R (4) 1,063,230
Inc, Series 20114, 5.500%, 5/01/31 (Pre-refunded 5/01/21)
735 Wisconsin Heallh and Educauonat Facilities Autherity, Revenues Bends, Gundersen 10/21 a1 100 00 Ad- 800,179
Lutheran, Sernas 20114, 5.250%, 10/15/39
200 Wisconsin Health and Fducational Facilities Authorizy, Wisconsin, Revenue Bonds, Dickson 10722 a1102.00 N/R 213,558
Haollow Project Series 2014, 5125%. 10/01/34
1000 Wisconsin Health and Educational Facilities Authority, Wisconsin, Revenue Bond's, PHW 10/23 a1 102.00 N/R 1,072,880
Ocenemowac, Inc Project, Series 2018, 5.125%, 10/01/48
1000 Wisconsin Health and Educational Facilities Authority, Wisconsin, Revenue Bonds, 8/24 a1 100.00 At 1.111.280
ProHealth Care, Inc Obligated Group, Refunding Series 2015, 5.000%, 8/15/39
500 Wisconsin Health and Educational Farilities Authorty, Wiscorsin, Reverue Bonds, Rogers 7/24 a1 100.00 A 5355930
Memaonal Hospital, Inc, Series 20148, 5 000%, 7/01/44
545 Wisconsin Heahh and Educational Facilities Authority, Wisconsin, Revenue Bonds, Saint 9723 a1 100.00 BBB- 571,067
John's Communities In¢, Series 20184, 5 000%, 9/15/50
600  Total Wisconsin 6,302,280
$ 97,500 Total Long-Term Investments {cost $90,276,141) 98,444,032
Other Assets Lass Liabilities - 1.4% 1,378,303
Nat Assets Applicable to Common Shares - 100% 99,822,335




m
2

3

(2}
15

1444

AMT

All percentages shown in the Ponfalio of Invesiments are based on net assets applicable to common thares unless ctherwise noted.

Cptional Call Provisions. Dates Imonth and year) and prices of the earliest optional call or redemgwn. There may be other call provisions at varying prices at later dates
Certain mongage-backed securities may be subject to periodic principal paydowns. Optional Call Provisions are not covered by the repan of independer: registered pubic
accounting firm.

For financial repomnﬁ_'purposes, the ratings disclosed are the highest of S1andard & Poor's Group {"Standard & Peor's™), Mocdy's Investors Service, Inc. [“Moody's”) or Fitch,
Inc. ("Fitch”) rating. This wreatment of sp!it-rated securities may dilfer from thar used for ather purpases, such as for Fund nvesimern policies. Ratings below BBB by S1andard
& Poor's, Baa by Moody's or BBB by Fitch are considered 1o be below investment grade. Holdings designated N/R are nat rated by any of these national rating agencies
Ralings are not coveredyby the report of independent registered public accounting firm
Backed by an escrow or trust containing sufficient U.5. Government or U.S. Government agency securities, which ensure the nmely payment of prineipal and interest.
Step-up coupon bond, & bond with 3 coupen that increases {“steps up”), usually at reqular intervals, while the bond is outstanding. The rate shown is the coupon as of the
end of the reponting period
Investment is exemnpt from registration undler Rule 144A of the Securivies Act of 1933, as amended. These investments may only be resold in transactions exempt from registraticn,
which are normally thase transactions #ith qualified insttuuonal buyers.
Alternative Minimum Tax

See accompanying notes tc financial statements

59



N EV Nuveen Enhanced Municipal Value Fund

Portfolio of Investments
October 31, 2019

Principal Optional Call
Amount {000)  Dascription (1} Provisions (2} Ratings (3} Valus

LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS - 126.5%
MUNICIPAL BONDS - 126.5%

Alabama - 0.4%
$ 1,350 Jefferson County, Alabama, Sewer Revenue Warzanis, Sen‘or L'en Series 2013A, 5.250%, 10/23 at 102.00 AA $ 1,540,418
10/01/48 - AGM Insured
Arizona - 1.7%
1,585  Arizona Health Facilities Autharity, Hospizal Revenue Bonds, Barner Health Systems, 1/22 a1 100.00 AA- 2,025,947
Tender Option Bond Trust 2015-XF2045, 14.371%, 7/01/36, 1444 (IF) {4)
1,030 Phosnix Industrial Development Authority, Arizona, Education Facility Revenue Bonds, 21 a1 100.00 N/R (5} 1,120,496
Grea: Heans Academies — Veritas Project, Series 2012, 6.600%, 7/01/47 (Pre-refunded 7/01/21)
35 Pima County Industrial Development Authority, Arizona, Education Facility Revenue Bongs, 725 ar 100.00 N/R 35,297
The Paideia Academies Project, 2019, 5.125%, 7/01/39
1,480  Quechan Indian Tribe of the Fon Yuma Reservation, Arizona, Trbal Economic Developmen: 5422 at 100.00 BB- 1,619,549
Bonds, Series 20124, 9.750%, 5/1/25
S0 Sah Verde Financial Corporatian, Anizana, Senior Gas Revenue Bonds, Citigroup Energy No Opt. Call A3 64,860
inc Prepay Contract Cbligations, Series 2007, 5.000%, 12/01/32
1,447 Watson Road Community Facilities District, Arizona, Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, 12/19 at 100.00 N/R 1,443,484
Serigs 2005, 4.000%, 7/01/30
5,627 Tanal Adzona 5,309,633
Arkansas - 0.6%
2000  Arkansas Development Finance Authority, Industrial Development Reverue Bends, Big River 9726 21 103.00 B 2.129.000
Sieal Project, Series 2019, 4.500%, 9/01/49, 144A (AMT}
Califomia - 10.6%
180 Alameda Corricor Transponation Autharily, California, Revenue Bonds, Refunding Second 10726 at 100.00 BBB+ 210,227
Subordinata Lien Serigs 20168, 5.000%, 10/01/37
10.000  Bay Area Toll Authority, California, Revenue Bonds, San Francisco Bay Area To'l Bridge, 10/29 at 100.00 AA- 10,028,200

Subord’nate Series 20195-8, 3.000%, 4/01/54 (UB) (4)

California Healh Facfizies Financing Authority, Revenue Bonds, Suller Health, Tender
Oprion Bond Trust 2016-XG0048-

300 20.550% 8/15/26 , 144A (Pre-refuncad 8/15/20) [IF} (4] 8/20 a1 100,00 AA-{5) 353.046
1,700 20.550%, 8/15/24 , 144A (Pre-refunded 8/15/20} {IF) (4) 8720 a1 100.00 AA- (5} 1,997,194
3450 California Statew.de Communities Development Authority, Cali‘ornia, Revenua Bonds, Loma 6726 21 100.00 BB 3,8938%7

Linda University Medical Center, Series 20164, 5.250%, 12/01/56, 1444
400 Davis Redevelopment Agency, California, Tax Allocation Bends, Davis Redevelopment 12/21 a1 100.00 A+ (5) 449,072

Project, Subordinate Series 20114, 7.000%, 12/01/34 (Pre-refunded 12/01/21)

Gelden State Tobacco Securitization Corporation, California, Tobacco Settlerment
Asset-Backed Bonds, Tender Optwon Bond Trust 2015-XF1038:

2,445 14.272%, &/01/40, 144A (IFH4) 6/25 a1 100.00 Aal 4,045,424

1,250  14.233%, /01740, 144A (F) (4) 6/25 a1 100.00 Aa3 2,068,912

5240 Golden State Tobaceo Securitization Corporation, California, Tobacco Sexlement 11/19 at 20.17 CcCC- 892,739
Asset-Backed Revenue Bonds, First Subord nate Senies 2007B8-1, 0.000%, 4/01/47

2550  Grossmont Healthcare Distsict, Catifornia, General Obligat an Bonds, Tendar Option Band 7/21 at 100.00 Aaa 3,850,908
Trust 2017-XF2453, 27.256%, 7/15/40, 1444 (Pre-refunded 7/15/21) {IF} (4)

225  Long Beach Bond Finance Authorty, California, Natural Gas Purchase Revenue Bonds, No Opt. Call A+ 228,051

Series 20078, 2.896%, 11715/27 {3-Month LIBOR* 67% reference rate + 1.45% Spread) {6}

1,600  Los Angeles County, California, Community Development Commission Headquarters Office 9/21 at 100.00 Aa3 2,150,672

Building, Lease Revenue Bonds, Community Development Propenies Los Angeles County Inc,
Teader Qpuion Bond Trust 2016-XL0022, 18.537%, 9/01/42 , 144A {IF) (&)

&0



Principal

Optional Cail

Amount (000)  Daseription (1) Provisions (2) Ratings (3) Value
California (continued)
525 los Angeles Depaniment of Arpons, Calfornia, Revenue Bonds, Los Angeles Internatianal 5/20 a1 100.00 AA 535,967
Aurpert, Senior Lien Series 20104, 5.000%, 5/15/31
1080 Nazional City Community Development Commission, Calfarnia, Tax Allocaiion Bonds, 821 a1 100.00 A (5} 1,191,564
Natignal City Redevelapment Project, Seres 2011, 7.000%, 8/01/32 {Pre-refunded 8:01/21)
1,165 Novato Redevelopment Agency, California, Tax Allocation Bonds, Hamilton Field 9/21 a1 100.00 A-(5) 1,286,498
Redevelopment Project, Seres 2011, £.750%, 9/01/40 (Pre refunded 9/01/21)
250  Ridgecrest Redevelopment Agency, California, Ridgecrest Redevelopment Preject Tax 6/20 a1 100.00 A-{5) 258,365
Allocation Bonds, Refunding Series 2010, 6 125%, 6/30/37 (Pre-refunded 6/30/20)
San Francisco Redevelopment Finance Authority, California. Tax Aliocation Revenue Bonds,
Mission Bay Morth Redevelopment Project, Series 2011(:
500 &500%, 8/01727 (Pre-refunded 2/01/721) 2/21 at 100.00 A- (5} 5340358
700 6.750%, 3013 Pre-refunaed 2/01/21) 2721 a1 10000 A-1(5) 749,805
500 San Francisco Redevelopment Financing Authonity, Califomia, Tax Allscation Revenue 2121 a1 100.00 BBB+ (3 534,805
Bonds, Mission Bay South Redevelopment Projecs, Series 20110, 6.625%. 8/01/27
{Pre-refunded 2/01/21)
360 Santee Community Development Commission, California, Santee Redevelopment Project Tax 212 ar 100.00 A(5) 386,532
Allocation Bonds, Series 20114, 7.000%, 8/01/31 (Pra-refunded 2/01/21)
1,000 Semitrophic Improvement Distict of Semitrophic Water Sworage District, Kern County, 12719 a1 100.00 At (5) 1,002 980
California, Reverue Bonds, Refunding Senas 20094, 5 000%, 12/01/38 (Pre-refunded £ 2101719}
2,000 Semitrophic Improvement District of Samitrophic Water S:orage District, Kem County, 12/19 a1 100.00 A+ (5) 2,435,760
California, Revenue Bonds, Tender Option Bond Trust 2015-XF0117, 16.991%, 12/01/34 , 1444
{Pre-refunded 12/01/19) (IF) {4)
1,045 Ukish Redevelopment Agency, Californta, Tax Allocation Bonds, Ukiah Redevelapment 6/21 ar 100.00 At 1,126,203
Project, Series 20114, 6.500%, 12/01/28
38,865 Total Calfomia 40,212,838
Colorado - 3.0%
Colorado Bridge Enierprise, Revenue Bonds, Central 70 Project, Senior Series 2017:
750 4.000%, 12/31/30 (AMT} 12/27 at 100.00 A- 845,700
250 A.000%, &/30/31 (AMT) 12/27 at 100.00 A- 281515
820 Colorado Health Facilities Authority, Colorado, Revenue Bonds, CommonSpirit Health, 8/2% ar 100.00 BBB+ B77.416
Series 20194-2, 4.000%, 8/01/49 {(UB} (4)
26  Colorado Housing and Finance Authority, Revenue Bonds, Confluence Energy LLC Project, No Opt. Call N/R -
Series 2097, 5.000%, 6/01/18 {7), (8]
256 Colarado Housing and Finance Authority, Revenue Bonds, Confiuence Energy LLC Project, No Opx. Call N/R 12,605
Seiies 2017, 0.000%, 4701/22 (AMT} (7), (8)
4000  E-47C Public Highway Authority, Colorado, Toll Revenue Bonds, Refunding Series 20048, 9726 a1 52.09 A 1,760,400
0.000%, 9/01/29 - NPFG Insured
Public Autherity for Colorado Energy, Natural Gas Purchase Revenue Bonds, Colorado
Springs Utilities, Senes 2008:
475 4.250%, 11/15/28 No Opt. Call A+ 408 874
4,030 £.500%, 11/15/38 Ne Cpt. Call At 4,140,229
B15  Three Springs Metropolitan District 3, Durango, La Plata County, Colorado, Propeny Tax 12/20 20 100.00 N/R 831,528
Supported Revenue Bonds, Series 2010, 7.750%, 12/01/39
11416 Total Colorade 11,358,267
Connecticut - 0.1%
534 Harbor Point Infrastructure Improvement District. Connecticut, Special Cbligatian 4/20 at 100.00 N/R (5 346.480
Revenue Bonds. Harbor Point Project, Series 20104, 7.000%, 4/01/22 (Pre-refunded 4/01/20)
District of Columhbia - 0.4%
1,335 District of Celumbia, Revenue Bonds, Center for Strategic and lnternational Studies, 3/21 21 100.00 N/R (5) 1,442,330

Inc, Series 2011, 6.375%. 3/01/31 (Pre-refunded 3/01/21)
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Principal Optional Call
Amount (000)  Dascription (1) Provisions (2) Ratings (3) Valus
Florida - 5.0%
s 1,000 Bonterra Community Development District, Hiaieah, Flarida, Soecial Assessment Bonds, 5/27 ar 100.00 N/R 1.057 940
Assessment Area 2 Project, Series 2016, 4.500%, 5/01/34
325 Capital Trust Agency, Florida, Revenue Bonds, Renaissance Charter Schocl Projecy, Series 6/26 a1 100.00 N/R 342,745
20194, 5.000%, 6/15/19, 144A
150 Charlome County indusiial Development Authonty, Florida, Utiiity System Revenue 10/27 a1 100.00 N/R 163.353
Bonds, Town & Counury Utilities Project, Series 2019, 5.000%, 10/01/49, 144A (AMT}
2000 Colher County Educational Facilities Autherity, Flonda, Revenue Bonds, Ave Maria 61232110000 BBB- 2,140,780
University, Refunding Series 20134, 5625%, &/01/33
100 Flonda Development Finance Corporation, Educatienal Facilities Revenue Bonds, 6/21 at 100.00 B+ 1,069,680
Renaissance Chaner School, Inc Projects, Series 20114, 7.500%, 6/15/33
5000 Florida Development Finance Corporation, Florida, Surface Transporation Faciity 1/20 a1 105.00 N/R 4,711,050
Revenue Bonds, Virgin Trains USA Passenger Rail Project, Series 20194, 6.500%, 1/01/49 (AMT)
{Mardeary Put 1100729}, 1484
Miami-Dada County Health Facility Authonty, Flonda, Hospital Revenue Bonds, Miami
Children's Hospital, Series 2010A:
265 6000%, 8/01/30 8720 at 100.00 A 273435
735 6.000%, 8/01/30 {Pre-refunded 8/01/20} 8/20 at 100.00 N/R (5) 760,394
Miami-Dade County, Florida, Aviation Revenue Bonds, Miami International Airpon,
Series 2010A-1:

340 5.375%, 10401735 (Pre-refunded 10401720} 10/20 a1 100.00 A (5) 393,097
1,285 5.375%, 10/01/35 (Pre-reflunded 10/01/20) 1320 a1 1000 N/R [5) 1,333,907
1500 North Sumter County Utility Dependent Distric, Flonda, Utility Revenue Bonds, Series 10/20 at 100.00 AA 1,554,855

2010, 5.375%, 10/01/40
Palm Beach County Health Facilities Authority, Florida, Revenue Bonds, Jupiter Medical
Center, Series 20134
1,000 5.000%, 11/01/33 11/22 a1 100.00 BBB+ 1,072,410
2000 5.000%,11/01/43 11/22 a1 100.00 BEB+ 2,124 640
205 Palm Beach County, Flonda, Revenue Bonds, Provident Group - PBAU Propertes LLC - Palm 4/29 31 100.00 Ba 229 463
Beach Atlantic University Housing Project, Senes 20194, 5.000%, 4411739, 1444
85 Tolomato Community Development District, Florida, Special Assessment Bonds, Convertible, 5/22 at 100.00 N/R 81,988
Capital Appreciation, Series 20124, 0.000%, 5/01/40 (%)
135 Tolomato Community Development District, Flodida, Special Assessment Bonds, Hope Note, 12419 2t 100.00 N/R 1
Series 2007-3, 6.650%, 5/01/40 (8)
350 Tolemato Community Development Disirict, Flonda, Special Assessment Bonds, Refunding 12119 a1 100.00 N/R 300.041
Series 20151, 0.000%, 501740
215 Telomato Community Development District, Florida, Special Assessment Bonds, Refunding 12/19 a1 100.00 N/R 151,336
Serips 2015.2, 0.000%, 5/0V/40
235 Tolomato Community Development District, Florida, Special Assessment Bonds, Refunding 12/19 at 100.00 N/R i
Series 2015-3. 6.610%, 5/01/40 (8)
1,080  Venetian Community Development District, Sarasoia County, Florida, Capital Improvemen 5/22 a1 100.00 N/R 1131041
Revenue Bonds, Series 2012.A2, 5.500%, 5/01/34
18915 Total Florida 18,852,178
Georgia - 3.9%
285 Arlanta Develdpment Authority, Georgia, Senior Healih Care Facilities Revenue Bonds, 1428 a1 100.00 N/R 304,739
Georgia Proton Treatment Center Project, Current Interest Series 201741, 6.500%, 1/01/29
12,000  Atlanta, Georgia, Airport General Revenue Bonds, Refunding Series 2610C, 5.250%, 1/01/30 - 1/21 at 100.00 AA 12,551,880
AGM Insured (UB)
1,250 Clayton County Development Authonity, Georgia. Special Facilities Revenue Bonds, Delta 6/20 at 100.00 Baa3l 1,301,475
Air Lings, Inc Project, Seres 20094, 8 750%, &/01/29
90 Main Sureet Natural Gas Inc, Georgia, Gas Project Revenue Bonds, Senes 20068, No Opt. Call A+ 96,969



Principal Optional Call
Amount (000)  Description (1) Provisions (2] Ratings {3} Value
Gaorgia (contnued)
260 Main Street Nawral Gas Inc, Georga, Gas Project Ravenue Bonds, Series 20074, No Cpt. Call A+ 320,013
5.500%, 9/15/26
285 Rockdale County Development Authority, Georgia, Revenue Bonds, Pratt Paper, LLC Project, 1/28 a1 100.00 N/R 302510
Refunding Series 2018, 4.000%, 1/01/38, 144A [AMT)
18170 Total Georgia 14,877 586
Guam - 5.9%
Government of Guam, Business Privilege Tax Bonds, Refunding Series 2015D:

195 5.000%, 11/15/33 11725 at 100 00 68 219,398
1,805  5.000%. 11/15/34 11/25 a1 100.00 BB 2,027,232
1,760 Government of Guam, Business Priviiege Tax Bonds, Series 2012B-1, 5.000%, 1/01/42 1/22 a1 100.00 BB 1,833,744

500 Guam Government Watenworks Authority, Water and Wastewater System Revenue Bonds, Series 7123 a1 100.00 A- 549,445

2013, 5.500%, 7/01/43
Guam Govemnment, Limited Obligation Section 30 Revenue Bonds, Series 2016A:

2500  5.000%, 12/01/28 (UB) (4) 12/26 at 100.00 BB 2,913,475

1750 5.000%, 12/01/30 {UB) (4) 12/26at 100.00 BB 2018100

2,500 5.000%, 12/01/32 (UB) (4) 12/26 a1 100.00 BB 2,866,800

1,750 5.000%, 12/01/34 {UB} {4) 12/26 a1 100.00 8B 1,999,060

6,000 5.000%, 12/01/4 (UB) () 12726 a1 100 00 BB 6,707.940

1,000 Guam Power Authonty, Revanue Bonds, Reiunding Serigs 20174, 5.000%, 10/01/37 10427 at 100.00 BEB 1,148,820

19760 Total Guam 22,284,014
inois - 20.4%
1,870 CenterPoint Intermodal Center Program Trust, lllinois, Saries 20044, 4.000%, 6/15/23 No Opu. Call N/R 1,896,068
{Mandatory Put 12/15/22), 144A
5000  Chicago Board of Education, lllinots, Dedicated Capial Improvement Tax Revenue Bonds, 4/27 at 100.0Q A 5,973,550
Series 2014, 6.000%, 4/01/45
2,255 Chicaga Board of Educetion, Minwis, Genersl Qbligation Bonds, Dedicated Revenues, 12/24 21 100.00 BB 2495586
Project Series 2015C, 5.250%, 12/01/35
520 Chicago Board of Education, lllingis, General Qbligation Bonds, Dedicated Revenues, 12/20 a1 100 00 B8 531,887
Refunding Seres Z010F, 5.000%, 12/01/31
1,335 Chicago Board of Education, lllinais, General Gbligation Bonds, Dedicated Revenues, 12726 at 100.00 BB 1,611,065
Series 20148, 6.500%, 12/01/46
Chicago Board of Education, lllinois, Unlimited Tax General Cbligation Bonds, Dedicated
Tax Revenues, Series 1998B-1:

1,000 0.000%, 12/01/22 - FGIC Insured No Opt. Call Baa2 927,750

1000 0.000%, 12/01/727 - NPEG Insured No Opt. Call Baa2 796,490

1,000 Chicago, Ninois, Genersl Obhgation Bonds, Neighbarhoads Alive 21 Program, Seres 1/25 ar 100.00 BBB+ 1,132,050

20028, 5.500%. 1/01/33
Chicago, lllincis, General Obligation Bonds, Refunding Series 2012C:
320 5.000%, 1/01/23 1722 at 100 00 BBB+ 337,818
160 5.000%, 1401425 1722 at 100.00 BBB+ 168,603
Chicago, lllinais, General Obligation Bonds, Refunding Series 2016C:

3470 5.000%, 1/01/24 No Opt. Call BBB+ 3812,8N
350 5.000%, 1/01/29 1726 a1 100 .00 BRA+ 395,069
770 5.000%, 1/01/38 1/26 a 100.00 BBB+ 848,294

10125  Chicago, lllingis, General Oblgation Bonds, Serigs 20194, 5.000%, 1/01/44 (UB} (4) 1429 at 100.00 BRB+ 11,407,230

2,000 Grundy County School District 54 Morris, lllingis, General Obligation Bonds, Refunding 12/21 a1 100.00 AA 2,184,080

Series 2005, &.000%, 12/01/24 - AGM Insured
3,000 llinois Finance Authority, Recovery Zone Facility Revenue Bonds, Navistar Inzernational 10/20 21 100 00 88 1097.650

Corporation Project, Serigs 2010, 6.750%, 10/15/40
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Lionsgate Project, Series 2012, 6.000%, 12/15/32

Principal Optional Call
Amount (000) Description (1) Provisions (2) Ratings {3) Value
Illinois (continued)
Ninois Finance Authority, Revenue Bonds, Centegra Health System, Tender Cprion Bond
Trust 2016-XF2339:
$ 1,540 14.432%, 9/0%/3B, 144A (IF) (4) 122 a1 100,00 Al 2,058,934
1,608 17.566%. 9701738, 144A (IF) (4) 9/22 at 100.00 Ab+ 2,279,662
inais Finance Authority, Revenue Bonds, Christian Homes Inc, Refunding Series 2010:
355 6.125%, 5/15/27 (Pre-refunded 5/15/20} 5/20 at 100.00 N/R (5] 344,141
645  6.125%, 5/15/27 520 a1 100.00 BBB- 657,100
4,000 llinois Finance Authority, Revenue Bonds, lllinois Institute of Technology, Refuading 12119 at 100.00 Baal 4011600
Series 20064, 5.000%, 4/01/35
Illingis Finance Authority, Revenue Bonds, Northwestern Memerial Healthcare, Tender
Cprion Bond Truet 2015-XF0076:
150 14.547%, 8/1%/37, 144A (IF) B/22 at 100.00 Ah+ 197,464
690 14 757%, 8/15/37, 144A (IF} B/22 at 100.00 AA+ 923,145
1,000 llinois Finance Authority, Revenue Bonds, Palos Community Hospital, Series 2010C, 5/20 at 100.00 AA- 1,015,390
5.125%, 5/15/35
500  lilinois Finance Authority, Revenue Bonds, Southern lllinois Healthcare Enterprises, 3/20 at 100.00 AA(5) 506,570
Inc, Series 2005 Remarketed, 5.250%, 3/01/30 (Pre-refunded 3/01/20) - AGM Insured
455 lingis Finance Authority, Revenue Bonds, The Carle Foundation, Tender Option Bond 8/21 at 100.00 AA 618,859
Trust 2015-XF0121, 22.303%. 8/15/41, 144A - AGM Insured {IF) {4)
20,830 llinois State, General Obligation Bonds, November Series 20170, 5.000%, No Opt. Call BBB 23,892,535
1701727 (UB) (4)
8000  Mevopolitan Pier and Exposition Autherity, lllinois, McCormick Place Expansion Project No Opt. Call AA 2,105,360
Bonds, Series 20178, 0.000%. 12/15/54 - AGM Insured
1,000 Ralsplitier Tobacco Settlement Autharity, llincis, Tobacco Settlement Revenue Bonds, &/21 at 100.00 N/R {5) 1,074,330
Serias 2010, 6.000%, 6/01/28 {Pre-refunded 6/01/21)
190 Southwestern lllinois ODevelopment Autharity, £nvironmental Improvement Revenue Bonds, US 8/22 31 100.00 B+ 196,393
Steel Corporation Project, Series 2012, 5 750%. 8/01/42 (AMT)
75135 Total linois 77.517.664
Indiana - 2.6%
1,395 Indiana Finance Autherity, Educational Facilities Revenue Bonds, Drexel Foundation Far 12/19 at 100.00 B 1,397,162
Educational Excellence, Inc, Series 20094, 6.625%, 10/01/29
1,500  Indizna Finance Authority, Private Actwty Bonds, Ohio River Bridges East End Crassing 723 2t 100.00 A- 1,649,400
Project, Series 20134, 5.000%. 7/01/35 [AMT)
4,375 Indianapolis Local Public Improvement Bond Bank, Indiana, Cammunity Justice Campus 2/29 2t 100.00 ALA 4631419
Bonds, Courthouse & Jail Project, Series 2019A, 3.840%, 2/01/54 {UB) (4}
2000  Vigo County Hospital Authority, Indiana, Hospizal Revenue Bands, Union Hospital, Inc, 9/21 a1 100.00 N/R (5) 2,233,020
Series 2011, 7.750%, 9/0%/31 (Pre-refunded 9/01/21)
9270 Total Indiana 9911,001
lowa - 0.3%
155  lowa Finance Authority, lowa, Midwesiarn Disaster Area Revenue Bonds, lowa Fartilizer 12/23 at 100.00 B+ 168,776
Company Project, Senes 2013, 5.250%, 12/01/25
995 lows Finance Authority, lowa, Midwesiern Disaster Area Revenue Bands, lows Fenilizer 12/22 a1 103.00 B+ 1,063,357
Company Project, Seres 20184, 5.250%, 12/01/50 (Mandatory Pur 12/01/33)
1,150 Total lowa 1232133
Kansas - 1.8%
3000 Kansas Development Finance Authority, Revenue Bonds, Lifespace Communities, Inc, 5/20 at 100.00 BBB 3,043,140
Refunding Series 20105, 5 000%. 5/15/30
865 Overland Park Development Corporaton, Kansas, Revenue Bonds, Overland Park Conventian 12419 31 100.00 BB 46,124
Center, Second Tier Series 2007B, 5.125%, 1/01/22 - AMBAC Insured
3,565 Qverland Park, Kansas, Sales Tax Special Obligation Revenue Bonds, Prairiefire a: 12722 a1 100.00 NIR 1,711,200



Principal

Optional Call

Amount (000]  Description (1) Provisions (2] Ratings (3} Value
Kansas {conunued)
$ 1,130 Washburn University of Topeka, Kansas, Revenue Bonds, Series 20154, 5.000%, 7/01/35 7/25 a1 100.00 Al 1,314,857
8,340  Total Kansas 6,735,321
Kentucky ~ 0.9%
1,000 Hardin County, Kentucky, Hospital Revenue Bonds, Hardin Memorial Hospiral Project, 8/23 a1 100.00 AR 1,119.500
Series 2013, 5.700%, 8/01/39 - AGM Insured
2000 Kentwcky Economic Development Finance Authcrty, Revenue Bonds, Next Genaration Kentucky 7/25 at 100,00 BBa+ 2,190,820
Information Highway Project, Senior Seres 20154, 5.000%, 1/01/45
3,000 Total Kentucky 3.310320
iouisiana - 5.9%
500  Jefferson Parish Economic Development and Port District, Lowisiana, Kenrer Discovery /28 at 10000 NIR 533,525
Health Sciences Academy Project, Series 20184, 5 625%, £/15/48, 144A
2,365 Louvisiana Public Facilties Authority, Reverue Bonds, Lake Charles Chamer Academy 12/21 a1 100.00 NiR 2548879
Foundation Projecs, Series 20114, 7.750%, 12/15/31
2000  Lovisiana Local Gavernment Environmental Facilities and Community Development Author iy, 2/24 31 100.00 AA- 2,158,600
Revenue Bonds, East Baton Rouge Sewerage Commission Projects, Subordinate Lign Series 20144,
4.375%, 2/01/39
1,215 louisiana Local Governmen: Environmen:al Facilities and Communny Development Autherity, 10/25 a1 100.00 AA 1,418,525
Revenue Bonds, Lowisiana Tech Uniwersity Studert Housing & Recreational Facilives/innovative
Student Facilities, 5 000%, 10/01/33 - AGM Insured
1,000 Louisiana Public Facilives Autherity, Hospitat Revenue Bonds, Franciscan Missionaries 7/27 at 100.00 A 1,158,850
of Our Lady Health System, Series 20174, 5.000%, 7/01/47
2000 Lowsana Public Facilities Authority, Hospital Revenue Bonds, Lafayerie General Medical 5720 at 100.00 BBB+ 2,032,980
Center Project, Refunding Series 2010, 5 500%. 11/01/40
1,000 Louisiana Public Faciliies Authority, Lease Revenue Bonds, Pravident Group-Flagship 7726 ar 10C.00 A 1.139,320
Properties LLC - Louisiana State University Nicolson Gateway Project, Senes 20164,
S.000%, 2/01/54
3305 Louisiana Public Facilities Authority, Revenue Bonds, Cleco Power LLC Project, Series /23 a1 10000 A3 3,436,374
2008, 4.250%, 12/01/38
985  Louisiana Public Facilities Authority, Revenue Bonds. Loyola University Project, 10/21 a1 100.00 N/R {5) 1,061,781
Refunding Series 2011, 5.250%, 10/01/28 (Pre-refunded 10/01/21)
Louisiana Public Facilities Authority, Revenue Bonds, Layola University Project,
Rafunding Series 2017:
2835 0.000%, 10/01/31 (9} Ne Opt. Call Baa’ 2,895,385
1,715 0.000%, 10/01/34 10/33 a: 100.00 Bag! 1,821,753
1,165 Louisiana State, Gasoline and Fuels Tax Revenue Bonds, Tender Option Bond Trust 5/20 at 100.00 AA-(5) 1,253,120
2016-XG003S, 14 543%, 5/01/39, 1444 (Pre refunded 5/01/20) {IF}
1,000 New Orleans Aviation Board, Louisiana, General Airport Revenue Bonds, North Terminal 127 a1 100.00 A- 1,147,740
Project, Series 2017B, 5.000%, 1/01/48 (AMT)
21,145 Toial Louisiana 22,606,832
Massachusetts - 1.4%
1800 Massachuserts Development Finance Agency, Revenue Bonds, Emmanuel College, Series 20164, 10/26 at 100.00 BaaZ 2089476
5.000%, 10/01/34
800  Massachuseits Development Finance Agency, Revenue Bonds, Merrimack College, Series 2017, 7/26 a1 100.00 888- 901,008
5.000%, 7/01/47
1,180  Massachusetts Educational Financing Authornty, Education Loan Revenue Bonds, Issue K, 7/22 at 100.00 AL 1,256,782
Series 2013, 5.000%, 7/01/25 (aMT}
625 Massachusents Educational Financing Authority, Student Loan Revenue Bonds, Issue | 1720 a1 100.00 AA 629,600
Serigs 20104, 5.500%, 1/01/22
275 Massachusetts Housing Finance Agency, Housing Bonds, Series 2010C, 5.000%, 6/20 a1 100,00 AA 279,434
12/01/30 (AMT)
4,680 Total Massachusetts 5,156,302
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Center Project, Class 2 Serias 2014, 5.150%, 11/15/34, 144A

Principal Optional Call
Amount {000)  Description (1) Provisions (2) Ratings {3) Valua
Michigan - 0.0%
3 10 Detroit, Michigan, Water Supply System Revenue Bonds, Senior Lien Series 20034, 5.000%, 12/19 a1 100.00 AZ 3 10,027
710134 - NPFG Irsured
Missouri - 0.3%
1,095 Branson Industrial Development Autharity, Missour,, Tax Increment Revenue Bonds, Branscn 11425 2t 100.00 N/R 1,131,058
Shappes Redevelopment Project, Refunding Series 20174, 3.900%, 11/01/29
55  Cape Girardeau County Industrial Development Authority, Missouri, Health Facilizies 3727 at 100.00 BRB- 43,085
Revanue Bonds, Scutheasthealth, Series 20174, 5.000%, 3/01/36
1,150  Total Missouri 1,194,143
Nebraska - 0.6%
2,150  Nebraska Investment Finance Authority, Single Family Housing Revenue Bonds, Series 9/27 a1 100.00 AA+ 2,304,542
2018C, 3.750%, 9/01/38
Navada - 0.5%
2000 Clark County, Nevada, Passenger Facilily Charge Revenue Bonds, Las Vegas-McCarran 1420 at 100.00 Aa3 2,011,680
International Airport, Series 20104, 5 000%. 7/01/30
New Jarsey - 12.6%
2500 Mew lersey Ecanarmic Developmant Autharity, Leasa Revenue Bonds, State Government 12427 a0 10000 A 2,834,525
Buildings-Health Departmant & Taxation Division Cifice Projec:, Series 20184, 5.000%, 6/15/42
795  New Jersey Economic Development Autherity, School Facilties Constructon Bonds, Series /25 at 100.00 A- 900,767
2015WW, 5.250%, &/15/40 (UB) (4)
2000  New Jersey Economic Development Autharity, School Facilities Construction Bongs, Series 12/28 a1 100.00 A- 2270920
2018EEE, 5.000%, 6/15/43
New Jersey Ecanemic Development Authority, Special Facilizies Revenue Bonds, Continental
Aurlines Inc, Series 1999
1000 5.125%, 9/15/23 (AMT) 8/22 at 101.00 BB 1,076,170
1650 5.250%, 9/15/29 (AMT) B/22 a1 101.00 BB 1,803,615
2155 New Jersey Economic Development Authority, Special Facility Revenue Bonds, Port Newark 10427 at 100.00 Bal 2,503,808
Container Terminal LLC Project, Refunding Series 2017, 5.000%, 10/01/37 (AMT)
780 New Jersey Higher Equcation Assistance Authority, Student Loan Revenue Bonds, Series 12419 at 100.00 Aaa 782,090
2010-14, 5.000%, 12/01/26
20000 New Jersey Transportation Trust Fund Authonty, Transportation System Bonds, Refunding No Opt. Call A- 11,696,800
Series 2006C, 0.000%, 12/15/34 - AMBAC Insured (UB) (4)
20,000  New Jersey Transportaticn Trust Fund Authoniy, Transportarion System Bonds, Series 12/28 21 100.00 A- 23,338,200
20184, 5.000%, 12/15/34 (UB) (4)
755  Tobacco Setement Financing Corporation, New Jersey, Tobacco Settlement Asset-Backed 6/28 a1 100.00 BB+ B32,345
Bonds, Series 2018B, 5.000%, 6/01/45
51,635  Total New Jersey 48,039,260
New York - 4.4%
Braoklyn Arena Local Development Corporation, New York, Payment in Lieu of Taxes Revenue
Bonds, Barclays Center Project, Series 2009:
1000 6.000%, 7/15/30 (Pre-refunded 1/15/20) 1/20 a1 100.00 AAL (5) 1,110,538
1,225  6.250%, 7/15/40 (Pre-refunded 1/15/20) 1720 21 100.00 AAE(5) 1,237,336
2000 6375%, 7/15/43 {Pre-refunded 1/15/20) 1/20 2 100.00 AAt (5) 2020640
1,000 Monroe County Industital Development Corporation, Naw York, Revenue Bonds, St Johna &/21 a1 100.00 A- 1,071,830
Fisher College, Serias 011, 6.000%, 6/01/34
1,000 New York City Industrial Development Agency, New York, PILOT Revenue Bonds, Queens 12/19 21 100.00 BEB 1.015,3¢0
Basepall Stadium Project, Series 2006, 5.000%, 1/01/44 - AMBAC Insured
580  New York Liberty Development Corporation, New York, Liberty Revenue Bonds, 3 World Trade 11724 a1 100.00 N/R 640,053
Center Project, Class 1 Series 2014, 5.000%, 11/15/44, 1444
500  New York Liberty Develepment Corporation, New York, Libenty Revenue Bonds, 3 World Trade 11724 a1 100.00 N/R 560,505



Principal Optional Call
Amaunt (000 Description (1} Provisions (2} Ratings (3) Value
New York (continued)
New York Transportation Development Corporaiicn, Special Facilities Bends, LaGuardia
Airpor: Terminal B Redevelopment Praject, Series 20164
4,000 4.000%, 7701733 (AMT 7/24 21 100.00 BBB 4,257,840
2105 5.000%, 7/01/46 (AMT) 7/24 a1 100.00 BBB 2,328,109
265  Por Autherity of New York and New Jersey, Special Project Bonds, JFK International Air 12/20 a1 100.00 BRB+ 277 4835
Terminat LLC Project, Eighth Series 2010, 4.000%, 12/01/42
2,150  TSASC Inc, New York, Tobacco Asset-Backed Bonds, Series 2006, 5.000%, 6/01/48 4127 a1 100.00 N/R 2,140,196
15,925 Total New York 16,660,042
Ohi - 11.0%
99,235 Buckeye Toba¢co Settlement Financing Authanty, Ohio, Tobacco Sertlement Asset-Backed 1119 ar 14.07 N/R 6,068,220
Revenye Bands, First Subardinate Capital Appreciation Turbo Term Series 20078, 0.000%, 6/01/47
Bucksye Tobatco Settlement Financing Autharity, Ohio, Tobacco Settlement Asset-Backed
Revenue Bordds, Serior Lier, Series 200742,
6,000  5.750%, &01/34 1119 a1 100.00 CCC+ 6,007,560
BOOD  5.875%, 6/01/47 11719 a1 100.00 B- 8,051,360
760 Franklin County, Ohio, Healtheare Facilities Revenue Bonds, Chio Presbyterian Retirement 7720 a1 100.00 888 779,920
Services, Improvement Series 20104, 5 625%, 7/01/26
10,000  Franklin County, Ohio, Hospital Facilities Revenue Bonds, OhioHealth Corporation, Series 5/25 at 100.00 Ad+ 11,862,700
2015, 5.000%, 5/15/40 (UB) (4)
3000 Lucas County, Ohio, Hospital Revenue Bonds, ProMedica Healthcare Obligated Group, Seres 11/21 at 100.00 BBE (5 3,272,370
2017A, 5.750%, 11/15/31 (Pra-refunded 11/15/21}
1,000 Montgomery County, Ohio, Health Care and Mulifamily Hausing Revenue Bonds, Saint 4/20 a1 100.00 BBE- 1,015,650
Leonard, Refunding & improvement Series 2010, 6.375%, 4/01/30
6,000 Ohio Ar Quality Development Autherity, Ohio, Pollution Centra! Revenue Bonds, No Opt, Call N/R 5,295,000
FirstEnergy Generation Project, Refunding Series 20064, 0.000%, 12/01/23 (B)
133,995 Total Ohio 41,952,780
Oklahoma - 0.1%
440 Qklahoma Development Finance Autharity, Healih Sysiem Revenue Boads, OU Medicing B/28 a1 100.00 Baa3l 521,572
Project, Series 20188, 5.000%, &/15/38
Pannsylvania - 8.6%
1,500 Allegheny Country Industrial Development Autharity, Pennsylvania, Environmental 12/2% a1 100.00 B+ 1,573,545
Irmprovemegnt Revenue Sonds, United States Steel Corperation Projeat, Refunding Serres 2011,
6.550%. 1270127
1,335 Allegheny County Hospiral Develooment Authonty, Pennsylvania, Revenue Bonds, Ohio 12/19 a1100.00 Caal 1,229,882
Valley General Hospital, Series 20054, 5.125%, 4/01/33
530 Beaver County Industrial Development Auzhority, Pennsylvania, Poliution Control Revenue No Opt. Call NiR 568,425
Refunding Bonds, FirstEnergy Generation Project, Senes 2008B, 4.250%, 10/01/47 {Mandatory
Put 4/01/21} (B}
2,000  Beaver County Indusinal Development Authority, Pennsylvania, Poliution Centrol Revenue No Opt. Call N/R 1,765,000
Refunding Bonds, FirstEnergy Muclear Generation Project, Series 20068, 3.500%, 12/01/35
{Mandatory Put /01/20) (B}
Commaonwealth Financing Authority, Pennsylvania, State Appropriation Lease Bond's, Master
Settlement, Series 2018:
4000 5.000%, &/01732 UB) {4) 6728 a1 100.00 Al 4,907,400
2,260 5000%, &/01/33 UB) (8 /28 2110000 Al 2,745,562
1,275 5000%, &/01/24 (UB) (4) /28 a1 100.00 Al 1,355,551
2000 Luzerne County industrial Developmen: Authority, Pennsylvania, Guaranteed Lease Revenue 12119 5t 100.00 N/R (5] 2,014,620
Bonds, Senes 2009, 7.750%, 12/15/27 {Pre-refunded 12/15719)
1080 Montgomery County Industrial Developrment Authority, Pennsylvania, FHA Insured Mongage 8/20 a0 100.00 N/R (5] 1,197,494

Revenye Bonds, New Regional Medical Cenier Project. Tender Option Bond Trust 2017-XF2454,
14.570%, 8/01/24, 1444 (Pre-retunded 8/01/20} (IF} (4)
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Series 20184, 4.250%, 9/01/48

Principal Optional Call
Amount (000)  Daescription {1) Pravisions (2] Ratings (3) Valua
Pennsylvania [continued)
3 1,000 Pennsylvania Economic Development Financing Authority, Sewage Sludge Disposal Revenue 1/20 51 100.00 BBB+ 1,006,080
Bonds, Philadelphia Biosolids Facility Project, Series 2009, 6.250%, 1/01/32
1,200 Pennsylvania Higher Educational Facilizies Authority, Revenue Bands, Edinbare University 7120 a1 100.00 N/R (5) 1,236,636
Foundation Swdent Housing Project, Series 2010, 5.800%, 7/01/30 (Pre-re‘unded 7/01/20}
130 Pennsylvania Higher Educational Facilities Autharity, Revenue Bonds, University 7126 a1 100.00 Baal 150,346
Properties Inc Student Housing Projecs at £ast Srroudsburg Uaiversity of Pennsylvania, Sesies
20164, 5000%. 701/
1,000  Pennsylvania Public School Building Authorty, Lease Revenue Bonds, School District of No Cpt. Call AA 1,224,090
Philadelphia. Series 20068, 5.000%, &/01/27 - AGM Insured
Pennsylvania Turnpike Commission, Turnpike Revenue Bonds, Capital Appreciation
Series 2009E:
3530 4000%. 12/01/30 12/27 31 100.00 A 4,510,246
2000 6.375%,12/01/38 12/27 a1 100.00 A 2,604,060
4000  Philadelphia Authority for industrial Developmen:, Pennsylvania, Revenue Bends, 5727 ar100.00 Baal 4,484 160
University of the Sciences in Philadelphia, Series 2017, 5.000%, 11/01/47 {UB) {4)
28,840  Total Pennsylvania 32,793,117
Puarto Rico - 2.2%
75,000 Children's Trust Fund, Puerto Rico, Tobacco Seulement Asser-Backed Bonds, Senes 20084, 12419 a1 6,06 N/R 3,703,500
0.000%, 5/15/57
1,000 Puena Rico Highway and Transporation Autharity, Highway Revanue Bonds, Saries 20G7M, No Opt. Call C 330,000
2931%, 7/31/27
1,500  Puero Rico Housing Finance Authority, Subordinaie Lien Capital Fund Program Revenue 12419 2t 100.00 At 1,585,215
Bonds, Modernization Series 2008, 5.125% 12/01/27
2000  Pueno Rico Sales Tax Financing Corporation, Sales Tax Revenue Bonds, Taxable 7/28 at 100 00 N/R 2,034 980
Restructured Cofina Project Series 2019A-2, 4.329%, 7:01/40
79500 Towal Puerto Rico 8,253,695
South Carolina - 2.3%
7500 South Carclina Public Service Authority Santee Cooper Revenue Obligations, Refunding 12/26 at 100.00 A 8747100
Series 2016B. 5.000%. 12/01/46 {UB) (4)
Tennesses - 0.3%
1,000 Bristol Industriai Development Board, Tennessee, State Sales Tax Revenue Bonds, Pinnacle 12/26 at 100.00 N/R 1.027.320
Project, Series 2016A, 5.125%, 12/01/42, 144A
155 The Tennessee Energy Acquisition Corporation, Gas Revenue Bonds, Series 2004C, No Opt. Call A 174,789
5.000%, 2/01/24
1,155 Tomal Tennessee 1,202,10%
Texas - 2.8%
80  Arlingion Higher Education Finance Corporation, Texas, Education Revenue Bands, &/21 20 10000 B8 81,474
Leadership Prep Scheot, Series 20164, 5.000%, &/15/46
150 Fort Bend County Industrial Development Carporauon, Texas, Revenue Bonds, NRG Energy 11/22 2t 100.00 Baa3 158,034
Inc Project, Series 20128, 4.750%, 11/01/42
825 New Hope Cultural Education Facilites Finance Corporation, Texas, Student Housing 7725 at 100.00 B3 764,616
Revenue Bonds, NCCD - College Station Properties LLC - Texas A&M University Project, Series
2015A, 5.000%, 7/01/47
1,800 North Texas Tollway Authority, Special Projects System Revenue Bonds, Tender Opticn Bond 9721 a0 150.60 N/R (5} 2,494,656
Trust 2016-XF2220, 20.001%, 9/01/41, 1444 (Pre-refunded 9/01/21) (R
1000  Red River Health Faciliries Development Corporation, Texas, First Morigage Revenue 12021 a1 100 00 N/R 662,500
Bonds, Eden Home Inc, Series 2012, 2.576%, 12/15/47 (B)
1,675  Texas Depanment of Housing and Community Affairs, Single Family Mongage Revenue Bonds, 9/27 a1 100.00 Aag 1,820,608



Principal Optional Call
Amount (000}  Description {1} Provisions (2] Ratings {3} Yalug
Texas (continued)
425  Texas Municipal Gas Acguisition and Supply Corooration I, Gas Supply Revenue Bands, No Cpt. Call A2 495,877
Senior Uian Series 20080, 6.250%, 12/15/24
810  Tewzs Private Activity Bond Surface Transportation Corporation, Reverue Bonds, NTE 1219 at 100.00 Baa2 817,322
Mobility Partmers LLC North Tamant Express Managed Lanes Project, Senior Lien Series 2009,
4.875%, 12/31/3¢
Texas Private Activity Bond Surface Transponation Corporauion, Senior Lien Revenue
Bonds, Blueridge Transportation Group, LLC SH 288 Toll Lanes Project, Series 201 6:
1,275 5.000%, 12/31/50 (AMT] 12725 at 100.00 Baa3 1,418,552
805 5.000%, 12/31/55 (AMT) 12125 at 100,00 Bag3 893,244
1,000 Texas Private Activity Bond Surface Transponation Corporation, Senior Lien Revenue 4720 at 100.00 Baal 1,039,160
Bonds, LB Infrastructure Group LLC H-635 Managed Lanes Project, Series 2010, 7 000%, 6/30/34
9,845  Total Texas 10.646,103
Utah - 0.3%
1,000 Utah Charter School Finance Authority, Charter Schoe! Revenue Bonds, Paradigm High 7720 31 100.00 BB 1,018,710
School, Series 20104, 6.250%. 7/15/30
Vermont - 0.8%
Vermont Eduzataral and Health Buildings Financing Agency, Revenue Bongs, verment Law
School Project, Series Z0114:
1,000 4125%, 170128 (Pre-refunded 1/01/21) 1421 a1 100.00 N/R {5) 1,055,030
1,760 6.250%, 1/01/33 (Pre-refunded 1/01/21) 1721 at 10000 N/R {5) 1,859,370
2,760 Total Vermont 2914400
Virginia - 2.7%
10,000 Mevopalitan Washington Airparts Authority, Virginia, Dulles Toll Road Revenue Bonds, No Opt. Call BBB+ 5,681,800
Dulles Metrorail & Capital improvement Projects, Second Senior Lien Seres 20098, 0.000%,
10/01/37 - AGC Insured
2,000 Tobacce Sertlement Fimancing Carparatian of Virginia, Tobacce Senlernent Asset Backed 11419 a1 100.00 B- 2,005,440
Bonds, Series 200781, 5 000%, &/01/47
1,155 Virginia Small Busmess Financing Authority, Private Activity Revenue Bonds, Transform 6427 30 100.00 888 1,319,553
&4 P Project, Senior Lien Seres 2017, 5.000%, 12/31/56 (AMT)
1,01¢  Virginia $Small Business Financing Authority, Seniar Lien Revenue Bands, Elizabeth River 7422 ar 10000 888 1.099.678
Crossing, Opco LLC Froject, Series 2012, 5.500%. 1/01/42 (AMT)
14,165 Toral Virginia 10,086,471
Washington - 3.1%
5000 Pon of Seattle, Washington, Revenue Bonds, Refunding First Lien Series 20168, 5.000%, 4726 a1 100.00 Aa2 5,912,400
10701731 LARATYUBS {4
3,155 Skagit County Public Hospital District 1, Washington, Revenue Bonds, Skagit Valley 12126 21 100.00 Baa2 3N324
Hospial, Refunding & Improvement Series 20186, 5.000%, 12:01/27
155  Tacoma Consclidated Local Improvement District 45, Washington, Special Assessmant Bonds, 11719 ar 100.00 N/R 155,598
Series 2013, 5.750%, 4/01/43
2000 Washingien Health Care Facilities Authority, Revenve Bonds. Fred Huichinson Cancer 1721 2 100.00 A+ 2,076,680
Research Center, Series 20114, 5.375%, 1/01/3
10310 Total Washington 11,857,924
Yeat Virginia - 0.1%
750 West Virginia Hospual Finance Authonty, Hospial Revenue Bonds, Thomas Health System, 11/19 at 100.00 N/R 438.750
Ing, Series 2008, 6.500%, 10/01/38 (8)
Wisconsin - B.3%
25 Public Finance Authority of Wisconsin, Charter Schoo! Revenue Bonds, Corvian Community 6724 a1 100.00 N/R 25,767
School Bonde, Narth Caraling, Series 20174, 5000%, &/15/37, 1444
170 Public Finance Authority of Wisconsin, Charter School Revenue Bonds, North Carclina 626 21100.00 N/R 171,037

Chaner Educational Foundation Project, Series 20164, 5.000%, &/15/34, 144A
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NEV

Nuveen Enhanced Municipal Value Fund

Portfolio of Investments (continued)
October 31, 2019

Principat Optianal Call
Arnount (000]  Descriptian (1] Provisions (2) Ratings (3 Value
Wisconsin (continued)
Public Finance Authority of Wisconsin, Conference Center and Hotel Revenue Bonds,
Lombard Public Facilities Corporation, Second Tier Series 20138
$ 69 0.000%, 1/01/45, 1444 No Cpt. Call N/R 2,349
68 0.000%, 1/01/47, 1444 No Cpr. Call NIR 22N
68 0000%, 1/01/48, 1444 No Cpt. Call N/R 2,267
&7 (.000%, 1/01/49, 1344 No Cpt. Call N/R 2,246
67 0.000%, 1/01/50, 144A Ne Opt. Call N/R 2,166
73 0.000%, 1/01/51, 1444 No Cpt. Call N/R 2,377
1,896 3.750%, 7/01/51, 1444 3/28 ar 100.00 N/R 1,682,258
72 0.000%. 1/01/52, 1444 No Opt. Call N/R 23N
Al 0.000%, 1/01/53, 144A Ne Opt. Call N/R 2,279
71 0.000%, 1/01/54, 144A No Opt. Call N/R 2242
70 0.000%, 1/01/53, 144A No Opt. Call N/R 2,202
b9 0.000%, 1/01/56, 144A N Opt. Call N/R 2174
48 0.000%, 1/01/57, 1444 No Qpt. Call N/R 2,13
&7 0.000%, 1/01/58, 144A No Opt. Call N/ 2,054
&1 0.000%, 1/01/59, 1444 No Opt. Call N/R 201
&7 0.000%, 1/01/60, 144A No Qpt. Call N/R 2,029
& 0.000%, 1/01/61, 144A No Qpt. Call N/R 1,975
&5 0.000%, 1/01/62, 144A No Opt. Call N/R 1,944
64 D000, 1/01/62, 1444 No Opt. Call N/R 1.907
54 0.000%, 1/01/64, 144A No Opt. Call N/R 1,890
63 0.000%, 1701465, 144A No Opt. Call N/R 1,843
&2 0.000%, 1701764, 1444 No Opt. Call N/R 1754
808 0.000%, 1/01/67, 144A No Cpt. Call N/R 21,539
160  Public Finance Authonty of Wisconsin, Revenue Bonds, Prime Healthcare Foundation, Inc, 12/27 a1 100.00 BBB- 187,590
Series 2017A, 5.200%, 12/01/37
2905 Public Fingnce Authority of Wisconsin, Student Housing Revenue Bonds, Coilegiate Housing 1725 at 100,00 BRE- 3,204,651
Foundation - Cullowhee LLC - Western California University Project, Senes 20154,
5.000%, 7/01/35
1,000 Wisconsin Center District, Dedicated Tax Revenue Bonds, Refunding Senior Series 20034, No Op. Call AA 754,870
0.000%, 12/15/31
1,000 Wisconsin Health and Educational Facilitias Authority, Revenue Bonds, Belot College, &/20 a1 100.00 N/R (5) 1,027 470
Serips 20104, 6 000%, 4/01/30 {Pre-refunded &/01/20)
500  Wisconsin Health and Educational Facilives Authority, Revenue Bonds, Beloit Health 4/20 21 100.00 A 505,460
System, Inc, Series 20108, 5.000%, 4/01/30
1,290 Wisconsin Heaith and Educational Faciliiies Authority, Revenug Bonds, Froedien 10722 a1 100.00 AA 1,497,871
Cemmunity Health, Inc Obligated Group, Tender Opticn Bond Trust 2015-XFO118, 12.488%,
401742, 144A (I} {4)
Wisconsin Health and Educational Facilities Authority, Wisconsin, Revenve Bonds,
Aseension Health Alliance Senior Credit Group, Series 2016A:

10,000 5.000%, 11/15/35 (UB}H (4} 5/26 a1 100.00 LY. 11,863,000
5000 5.000%, 11/15/36 (UB} (4} 5/26 at 100.00 Ad+ 5.919,150
3,000  5.000%, 11/15/39 (UB}(4) 5/26 at 100.00 AAt 3.509.910

25  Wisconsin Heahh and Educational Facilities Authorizy, Wisconsin, Revenue Bonds, Manroe 872521 100.00 N/R (5) 29,965
Clinic Inc, Refunding Series 2016, 5 000%. 2/15/28 (Pre-refunded 8/15/25)

1,090 Wisconsin Health and Educational Facilities Authorizy, Wisconsin, Revenue Bonds, Three 8723 a1 100.00 A 1,183,653
Pillsrs Senior Living Communities, Refunding Series 2013, 5.000%, 8/15/43

30,287 Total Wisconsin 31,628,724

70



Principal Optional Call

Amount (000)  Description (1) Provisions {2) Ratings (3) Valus

Wyoming - 0.6%
Wyoming Community Development Authority, Student Housing Revenue Bonds, CHF-Wyoming, LLC -
University of Wyorning Project, Series 2011:

3 710 6.250%, 701N 7721 a1 100.00 BEB $ 745,828
1600 6300%, 7/01/43 7721 at 100.00 BBB 1,677,504
2,310 Total Wyoming 2,424,332
$ 632,459 Total Long-Term Investmants (cost $444,711,592) 480,727,796
Floating Rate Obligations -~ [31.3)% (118,892,000
Cther Assats Less Liabilities - 4.8% 18,124,906
Net Assets Applicable to Commen Shares - 100% §  379.960.702
Al All percentages shown in the Pontfolio of Invesiments are based on ner assets applicable ta comman shares unless otherwise noted
() Optional Call Provisions: Dates (manth and year) and prices of Lhe earliest cptional call or redemglion. There may be other call provisions at varying prices at later dates.
Certain morigage-backed securities may be subject 1o periodic principal paydowns. Optional Call Provisions are net covered by the repon of independant registered public
accounting firm
13 For financial repaning purpasas. the ratings disclosed are the hghest of Standard & Poor's Group ("Standard & Poor's™), Moody's Investors Service, Inc. ("Maody's™) or Fitch,
Inc. {"Fitch™) rating. This reatment of split-rated securities may difer from that usad for other purposes, such as for Fund investment policies. Ratings below BBE by Standard
& Pocr's, Baa by Moody's or BBB by Fitch are considered to be below investment grade Holdings designated N/R are not rated by any of these national rating agencies
Ratings are not coveredyby the repori of independens regisiered public accounting firm.
{4} Investment, or portion of investment, has been pledged to collateralize the net payment obligations for investments in inverse flgating rate transactions.
&) Backed by an escrow or trust containing sufficient U.S. Government or U 5. Govesnment agency securites, which ensure the timely payment cf principal and interest.
(&) Variable raie security. The rate shown is the coupen as of the end of the reporting period.
) Investment vaiued at fair value using methads determined in good faith by, or at the discretion of, the Board. For fair value measurement disclosure purposes, investment
classified as Level 3. See Notes 1o Financial Statements, Noie 3 - Investmant Valuation and Fair Value Measurements for more information.
8 Defaulted security. A security whose issuer has fallad 1o fully pay principal and/or interest when due, ot is under the protection of bankruptcy.
19} Step-up coupon bond, a bond with & coupen that increases ("steps up”), usually at regular intervals, while the bond i outsianding. The rate shown is 1he coupon as of the
end of the reporting period.
144A Investment is exempt from ragistration under Rule 1444 of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended. These investments may enly be rescld in Iransactions exempt ram registration,
which are normally those trangactions with qualified insttutional buyers.
AMT Ahernative Minimum Tax
IF Inverse flcating rate security issued by 2 tender option bond (*TOB") rust, the interest rate on which varies inversely with the Securities industry Financial Markets Association
{SIFMA) shart-term rate, which resets weekly, or a similar shart-term rate, and is reduced by the expenses related to the TOB trust.
LIBOR London Inter-Bank Offered Rate
UB Underlying band of an inverse flogting rate wust reflected 23 a linancing transaction. See Notes to Financial Statements, Note 4 - Portfolio Securities and Investments in

Derivatives, Inverse Floating Rate Securities for more informavion.
See accompanying notes 1o financial statements.
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Statement of Assets and Liabilities

October 31, 2019

NUV NUW NMI NEV
Assets
Long-term investments, at value {cost $1,946,181,597, $228,219,330,
$50,276,141 and $444,711,592, respactively) $2,188,112,622 5260,289,713 98,444,032 $480,727.796
Short-term investments, at value {cost approximates value) 7,920,000 — — —
Cash — 1,836,044 215,804 8,458,474
Cash collateral at brokers for investments in futures ¢ontracts™ — 383,000 — -
Receivable for:
Interast 25,761,273 2,681,509 1,220,332 8,241,113
Investments sold 14,340,000 5,000 334 585 6,417 951
Deferred offering costs — 160,000 — —
Other assets 347,358 1,405 141 25,373
Total assets 2.236,501,253 265,356,671 100,215,164 503,870,707
Liabilities
Cash overgdraft 7965272 — — —
Floating rate cohgations 29,705,000 2,000,000 - 118,892,000
Payable for:
Dividends 5,802,253 499,188 291,185 1,400,531
interest 77,450 2,404 — 910,088
Investments purchzsed 4,515,160 — - 2,308,698
Variation margin on futures contracts — 236,438 — —
Accrued expenses:
Management fees 805.344 124,535 51,504 292,952
Directors/Trustees fees 374,047 2377 301 26,913
Sheif affering costs — 41,149 — —
Other 331824 40,833 50,239 78,823
Tetal liabilities 49 578,350 3,166,924 193829 123,910,005
Net assets applicable to common shares $2.186,922,903 $262,189,747 $99.822,335 $379.940,702
Common shares outstanding 206,875,449 15,516,082 8,815,081 24,950,068
Net asset value ("NAV") per common share putstanding S 10.57 $ 16.90 $ 11.32 4 1523
Net assets applicabla to common shares consist of:
Common shares, $0.01 par value per share § 2068754 § 195161 § 881 § 24950
Paid-in surplus 1,954,282 487 229,910,880 91,161,187 347,118,270
Total distributable eamings 228,470,462 32,123,706 8,542,997 32,592,931
Net assets applicable to commor shares $2,186,922,903 £262,189,747 199,822,335 $379.940,702
Authorized common shares 350,000,000 Unlimited 200,000,000 Unlimited

" Cash pledged to collateralize the net payment sbligations for investments in derivatives
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Statement of Operations
Year Ended October 31, 2019

NUV NUW NMI NEV

Investment Income 5 88.844,695 511,019,581 94,508,659 §24,201 645
Expenses
Management fees 9555279 1,487,923 593,560 3,488,750
Interest expense 748,000 175,215 — 2241574
Custodian fees 205,844 34422 26,351 56,607
Directors/Trustees fees 43,549 7.581 2,909 11,063
Professional fees 77,000 72,152 46,999 55,364
Sharehalder reporting expenses 209,393 29,252 45,725 35,756
Shareholder servicing agent fees 394,240 280 7327 224
Stock exchange listing fees 58,072 7.873 7,496 7,002
Investor relations expenses 93.093 11,093 4487 15,814
Other 134,231 21,298 14,687 60,248
Total expenses 11532 1,847,089 M 5572402
Net investment income (loss} 77,305,974 9172492 3,736,918 18,229,243
Realized and Unrealized Gain {Loss)
Net realized gain {loss) from

Investments 2,207,524 830,880 310,285 1,410,685

Futures contracts — {1,126,291) — —
Changg in net unrealized appreciation {depreciation] of

investments 149,146,468 17 949 895 3889402 21,894 612

Futures contracts — 247,165 — —
Net realized and unrealized gain {lass) 151,353,992 17,941 649 4,199,668 23,305,297
Net increase (decrease) in net assets applicale lo common shares

from operauons $228,659,966 $27,114,141 £7,936,584 $41 534,540

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Statement of Changes in Net Assets

NUV NUW
Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
10/31/19 10/31118 10/31/19 10/31/18
Operations
Net investment income (loss) § 77305974 § 7848082 § 9172492 § 10,739,134
Net realized gain {loss) from:
investments 2,207,524 {1.117,529) 830,880 1,480,929
Futures contracts - — (1,126,291) -
Change in net unrealized appreciation (depreciation} of:
Investments 149,145,468 (91,610,753) 17,969,895 {15.544,805)
Futures contracts — — 267,165 —
Net increase {decrease) in net assets applicable to common shares
from operations 228,659,966 (14,247 481) 27,1414 (3,344,740)
Distributions to Common Shareholders
Dividends {76,957 670) (80.577.992) (11.574,595) (13.775,655)
Decrease in net assets applicable to common shares from
distrnbutions to commen shareholders {76,957 670} (80,577.992) {11,574,595) (13,775,655)
Capital Share Transactions
Proceeds from shelf offering, net of offering costs — - 1,920,037 5126753
Net proceeds from commen shares issued to common sharehalders
due ta reinvestment of distributons — - 118,439 a2
Net increase (decrease} in net assets applicable to common shares
from capital share transactions — — 2038476 5451024
Net increase {decrease) in net assels applicable to common shares 151,702,296 (94,825.453) 17,578,022 {11,66%,371)
Net assets applicable tc commen shares at the beginning of pericd 2,035,220,607 2,130,046 ,060 244611725 256,281,096
Net assets applicable to common shares at the end of period $2.186,922.903 $2,035,220,607 $262,189 747 $244 611,725
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NMI NEY

Yaar Ended Yerr Ended Year Ended Year Ended
1013119 10/31/18 10/31/19 10/2118
Operations
Net investment income (loss) $ 3736918 $ 3752004 $ 18,229,243 $ 18,814,564
Net realized gain (loss) from:
Investments 310,265 626,362 1,410,685 {814,787

Futures contracts — — — —
Change in net unrealized appreciation (depreciation) of.

Investments 3,889,403 4414017 21,894,612 (18,546,356}

Futures contracts — - — _

Net increase {decrease) in net assets applicable ta common shares

from operations 7,936,586 (35,651 41,534,540 (566,577
Distributions to Commaon Shareholders
Dividends (4,407,671} {3.961,991) (16,916,144) (19,171,632
Decrease in net assets apphicadie to contmon shares from

distributions to common shareholders (4,407 671) (3.961,997} {16,916,148} (19.171,632)
Capital Share Transactions
Proceeds from shelf offering, net of offering costs 828032 2,135825 — —
Ne: proceeds from common shares issued Lo common shareholders

dus 10 reinvestment of distributions 69,157 120,057 — —
Net increase [decrease) in net assets applicable to commen shares

from capital shave transactions 897,183 2,255,887 — —
Net increase (decrease] in net assets applicable to comman shares 4,426,098 (1.741,760) 24,618,394 {19.738,209)
Net assets applicable to comman shares 8t the beginning of perod 95,294,237 97 137,997 355,342,208 375,080,517
Net assats aE@cabhg to common shares at the end of period 399,822,335 $95,396.237 $379,960,702 $355,342 308

See accompanying notes to financial staterments.
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Statement of Cash Flows

Year Ended October 31, 2019

NEV

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

Net Increase (Dacreasa) in Net Assets Applicable to Common Shares from Qperations
Adjustments to reconcile the net increase [decrease) in net assets applicable 1o common shares from

operations to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:
Purchases of investments

$41534,540

(64,261,863

Praceeds from sales and maturities of investmenits 52,926,212
Amortization (Accretion) of premiums and discounts, net 838,057
(Increase) Decrease in
Receivable for interest (543,791}
Receivable for investments sold 12,635,998}
Other assets 1338
increase {Decrease} in:
Payable for interest 910,088
Payable for investments purchased 2,308,698
Accrued management fees (945}
Accrued Directors/Trustees fees 2,142
Accrued ather expenses 6,964
Net realized (gain) loss from investments (1,410,685
Change in net unrealized appreciation {depreciation) of investments (21,894,612)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 7,792,134
Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Increase [Decrease) in cash overdraft (5,379.521)
Proceeds from floating rate obligations 22,962,000
Cash distributions paid to comman sharehelders (16,916,139
Net cash provided By {used in} financing activities 666,340
Net Increase (Docrease) in Cash and Cash Collateral at Brokers 8,458,474
Cash and Cash Callateral at Brokers at the beginring of period —
Cash and Cash Collateral at Brokers at the end of period $ 8458474
Supplemental Disdosures of Cash Flow Information NEV
Cash paid for interest $ 1,331486
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Financial Highlights

Selected data for a common share outstanding throughout each period:

Lass Distributions

Investmant Operations to Common Shareholders Common Share
Premium
from
From Shares
Baginning Net Net From  Accumu- Seld
Common  |nvestment Realized/ Net lated Net Shalf through Ending
Share Income  Unrealized Investment  Realized Offering Shalf Ending Share
NAY fLoss)  Gainiloss)  Total Income Gains Total Costs  Offering NAV Price
NWwV
Year Ended 10/31:
2019 $ 9.84 $0.37 $073 313 #0231 § — $10.37) $ — $ — $10.57 $10.43
2018 10.30 0.38 {0.43) (0.0 039 - {0.39) - - 9.84 ¢.18
w7 10.39 (.40 0.0 0.30 {039 — 0.3 — — 10.3¢ 1042
2014 10.20 0.40 0.18 0.58 10.39} - [0.39} — — 10.39 9.98
2015 10.21 0.42 (0.03 0.3¢ [0.40) — [0.40) - — 10.20 10.07
NUW
Year Ended 10/31:
N9 15.88 0.60 1.1 1.76 {0.65) (0.10) 0.75) — 0m 16.90 16.83
2018 16.99 Q.70 {0.92) ©.22 10.72) (0.18) {0.90) — .01 15.88 14.36
2017 17.22 0.75 {0.25) (.49 {0.73) - {0.73) @on 0.02 1699 17.17
2016 17.17 Q.76 006 0.82 10.79) - 0.79) .01 0.03 17.22 1696
205 17.16 0.80 {0.04) 0.76 10.79) - 0.79 — 0.0 17.17 17.22

(al  Total Retum Based on Common Shares NAV is the combination ef changes in comman shares NAV, reinvesied dividend income at NAV and reinvested capital gains distributions
at NAV, if any. The last dividend declared in the period, which is typically paid on the first business day of the following month, is assumed to be reinvested at the ending NAV. The
actual reinvest price for the last dividend declared in the period may often be based on the Fund's market price (and not its NAV), and therefore may be different from the price
used in the calculation. Total returns are not annualized.

Total Retum Based on Commoa Share Price is the combination of changes in the marker price per share and the effect of reinvesied dividend income and reinvested capital gains
distibutions, if any, at the average price paid per share at the 1ime of reinvestment. The last dividend declared in tha period, which is typically paid on the first business day of the
foliowing month, is assumed to e reirvesied 2 the ending market price. The actual reinvestrrem for the last dividerd declared in the pericd may take place over several days, and
in some instancas may not be based on the market price, so the actual reinvestment price may be different from the price used in the czlculation, Total retums are not annualized.
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Commen Share Supplemantal Data/
Ratio Applicable to Common Shares

Common Shares

Total Returns Ratios to Average Net Assats
Based Ending
Based on Net Nat Portfolio
on Share Assats Invastmant Turnover
NAV{a) Price(a) (000} Expenses(b) Income {Loss| Ratafe}
11.35% 1792% $2,186,923 0.54% 3.63% 13%
071 {5.55) 2,035,221 0.54 3.76 20
303 548 2,130,046 52 189 17
5.74 2.9 2,150,444 051 387 i
384 8.85 2,096,508 053 408 16
11.38 22.81 262,190 0.73 381 N
{1.31) [11.54) 244,612 0.80 426 30
3.02 5.7 256,231 0481 445 ‘6
490 2.99 247,394 0.7 4.38 12
4.5 679 228,952 0.72 472 [

(&}

(]

The expense ratics reflect, among other things, the interest expense deemed 10 have been paid by the Fund on the floating rate certificates issued by the special purpose
1rusts for the seif-depositcd inverse floaters held by the Fund {as described in Note 4 - Portfolio Securities and Investments in Darivatives, Inverse Floating Rate Securities),

where applicable, as follows:

NUY NUW

Year Ended 10/31: Year Enced 10/31

209 0.04% 2019 0.07%
2018 003 2018 0.10
2017 001 2007 0.06
2016 0.01 206 0.03
2015 000 2015 0.02

Portfalio Turnover Rate is calculated based on the lesser of long-term purchases o sales (as disclosed in Note & - Partfolio Securities and Investments in Derivatives,
Investment Transactions) divided by the average kong-term marker value during the pericd.

Rounds to less than §0.01 per share.
Rounds 1o less than 0.01%.

See accompanying notes to financiaf stat

ements.
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Financial Highlights (continued)

Selected data for a common share outstanding throughout each period:

Less Distributions

Invastmant Cparations to Common Shareholders Common Share
Premium
fram
From Shares
Beginning Net Net From  Accumu- Sold
Common  [nvestment Realizad/ Net lated Net Shelf  through Ending
Sharg Income  Unraalized Investmant  Realizad Offering Shalf Ending Share
NAY {Loss)  Gatn (Loss) Total Incoma Gains Total Costs  Offering NAV Price
NM|
Year Ended 10/31:
2019 $10.92 6043 £0.47 £090 $(0.43) £0.07) $10.50) $ — $ - §11.32 $11.33
208 1138 0.43 {0.43) - {0.48) — (0.46) .01 00! 10.92 10.09
2017 11.41 0.48 0.22) 0.26 049 — 0.49) 0.01) oot 1138 1145
2014 11.47 0.50 015 0.65 {0.51} — {0.51} — — 1161 1220
2015 11.52 0.5 0.05) 0.44 {0.51) — 0.51) — — 1147 105
NEV
Year Ended 10/31:
2018 14.24 0.73 094 167 {0.68) - 0.68) — — 1523 14 60
208 1503 0.75 @77 {0.02) 0 — 0.77) — — 1424 12.70
007 1558 082 e 0.27 Q.82 — o - - 1503 1428
2004 18.59 0485 0.04 089 {095 — {0.95) - 0.05 15.58 14.75
2015 1569 093 (0.C&) 087 {097 — 10.97) — - 15.59 15.38

{a}  Total Return Based cn Common Shares NAV is the combination of changes in common shares NAY, reinvesied dividend income at NAY and reinvested capital gains distributions
at NAV, if any. The last dividend declared in the pericd, which is tpically paid on the first business day of the following month, is assumed to be reinvested at the ending NAV. The
actual reinvest price for the last dividend declared in the period may ofien be based on the Fund's market price (and not its NAV), ard therefore may be different from the price
used in the calculation. Total returns are not annualized
Total Return Based on Common Share Price is the combination of changes in the market price per share and the effect of reinvested dividend income and reinvested capital gains
distrinytians, f any, 2t the average price paid per share a1 the Lme of reinvestment. The iast dwidend declared in the period, which is typically paid on the first business day of the
following month, is assumed to be reinvested at the ending market price. The actual reinvestment for the last dividend declared in the period may take place over several days, and
in some instances may rot be based on the market price, so the actual reinvesiment price may be different from the price used in the calculation. Total returns are not annualized
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Common Share Supplemental Data/
Ratio Applicable to Commaon Shares

Common Shares
Total Raturns Ratios to Average Net Assats
Based Ending

Basad on Nat Nat Portfolio

on Share Assats Investmant Tumaover
NAVia) Pricafa) (000} Expenses(b} Income (Loas) Rateld)
8.45% 17.61% § 994822 0.79% 383% 10%

{0.05) (8.14) 95,396 0.89 3.87 17

234 {2.04) 97,138 0.79 4.23 12

571 15.22 96,532 078 433 4
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+.93 2.50 375.081 114 5.47 g

610 185 388,335 103 5.44 é
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fo]  The expense ratios reflect, among cther things, the interest expense deemed 1o have been paid by the Fund on the floating rate certificates issued by the special purpose
trusts for the self-deposited inverse floalers held by the Fund (as described in Nete 4 - Porifolio Securities and Invesiments in Derivatives, Inverse Floating Rate Securities),
where applicable, as follows:

NMI NEV

Year Ended 10431 Year Ended 10/31:

M9 —% e 081%
2018 — 2018 0.40
2017 — 2017 [\R¥}
2016 0.03 2016 007
2015 0.01 2015 o7

fe)  During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2015, the Adviser voluniarily reimbursed the Fund for certain expenses incurred in connection with its comman shares equity
shelf program. As a result, the Expensas and Net Investment Income {Loss) Ratios to Average Net Assets Applicable 10 Cemmon Shares reflect this voluntary expense
reimbursement from Adviser. The Expenses and Nel Invesiment Income {Loss) Ratios 1o Average Net Assets Applicable to Common Shares excluding this expense reim-
bursement from Adviser are as follows:

Ratios to Average Net Assats

Net Investment
NEV Expenses Income {Loss)
Year Ended 10/31.
2015 1.08% 591%

{d}  Portiolic Turnover Rata is calculated based on the lesser of long-term purchases or sales {as disclosed in Note 4 - Pontfolio Securities and Investments in Derivatives,
Investment Transactions) divided by the average fong-term market value during the period.

Rounds to less than $0.01 per share.

See accompanying nates to financia! statements.
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Notes to
Financial Statements

1. General Information

Fund infermation
The funds covered in this report and therr corresponding New York Stock Exchange {"NYSE") symbols are as follows {each a “Fund” and collectively,
the "Funds”):

* Nuveen Municipal Vzlue Fund, Inc. (NUV)

* Nuveen AMT-Free Municipal Value Fund (NUW)

* Nuveen Municipal Income Fund, Inc. (NMI)

* Nuveen Enhanced Municipal Value Fund (NEV)

The Funds are registered under the Investment Company Act of 1940 {the “1940 Act”), as amended, as diversified closed-end management investment
companies. NUV and NMI were incerparated under the state laws of Minnesota on April 8, 1987 and February 26, 1988, respectively. NUW and NEV were
crganized as Massachusetts business trusts an November 19, 2008 and July 27, 2009, respectively.

The end of the reporting period for the Funds is October 31, 2019, and the period covered by these Notes to Financial Statements is the fiscal year
ended QOctober 31, 2017 (the "current fiscal period”).

Investment Adviser

The Funds’ investment adviser is Nuveen Fund Advisars, LLC (the "Adviser”), a subsidiary of Nuveen, LLC (“Nuvesn”}. Nuveen is the investment
management arm of Teachers Insurance and Annuity Association of America (TIAA}, The Adviser has overall responsibility for management of the
Funds, oversees the management of the Funds’ portfolios, manages the Funds’ business affairs and provides centain clerical, bookkeeping and other
administrative services, and, if necessary, asset allocation decisions. The Adviser has entered into sub-advisory agreements with Nuveen Asset
Management. LLC (the “Sub-Adviser”), a subsidiary of the Adviser, under which the Sub-Adviser manages the investment portiolios of the Funds.

2. Significant Accounting Policies

The accompanying financial statements were prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
{"U.5. GAAP"), which may require the use of estimates made by management and the evaluation of subsequent events. Actual results may differ from
those estimates, Each Fund is an investment company and follows the accounting guidance in the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB"}
Accounting Standards Codification 946, Financiat Services—Investment Companies. The net asset value {"NAV") for financial reporting purposes may
differ from the NAV for processing security and common share transactions. The NAV for financial reporting purposes includes security and common
share transactions through the date of the report. Total return is computed based on the NAV used for processing secursity and common share
transactions. The following is a summary of the significant accountrg policies consistently followed by the Funds

Compensation

The Funds pay no compensation directfy 1o those of its directors/trustees who are affiliated with the Adviser or to its officers, all of whom receive
remuneration for their services to the Funds from the Adviser or its affiliates. The Funds’ Board of Directors/Trustees (“the Board”) has adopted a deferred
compensation plan for independent directors/trustees that enables directors/trustees to elect to defer receipt of all or a portion of the annual cempensation
they are entitled to receive from cerain Nuveen-advised funds. Under the plan, deferred amounts are treated as though equal dollar amounts had been
invested in shares of select Nuveen-advised funds.

Distributions to Comman Shareholders
Distributions to common sharehalders are recorded on the ex-dividend date. The amcunt, character and timing of distributions are determined in
accordance with federal income tax regulations, which may differ from U.S. GAAP.

Indemnifications

Under the Funds’ organizational documents, their officers and directors/rrustees are indemnified against certain liabilities arising out of the performance of
their duties to the Funds. In addition, in the normal course of business, the Funds enter into contracts that provide general indemnifications to other
parties. The Funds’ maximum exposure under these arrangements is unknown as this would invoive future claims that may be made against the Funds that
have not yet occurred. However, the Funds have not had prier claims or losses pursuant to these contracts and expect the risk of loss to be remote.
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Investments and [nvestment Income

Securities transactions are accounted for as of the trade date for financial reporting purposes. Realized gains and losses on securities transactions are
based upon the specific identification methed. Investment income is comprised of interest income, which reflects the amartization of pramiums and
accretion cf discounts for finanzial reporting purposes, and is recorded an an 2zcrual basis. Interest income aiso reflects payment-in-kind ("PIK"} interest
and paydown gains and losses, f any. PIK interest represents income received in the form of securities in lieu of cash.

Netting Agreements

In the ordinary course of business, the Funds may enter into wansactions subject to enforceable International Swaps and Derivatives Association, Inc.
(I5DA) master agreements or other similar arangements ("netting agreements™). Generally, the right to offset in netting agreements allows each Fund
te offset cerain securities and derivatives with a specilic counterparty, when applicable, as well as any collateral received or delivered to that
counterparty based on the terms of the agreements. Generally, each Fund manages its cash collateral and securities collateral on a counterparty basis.

The Funds’ investments subject to netting agreements a5 of the end of the reporting period, if any, are further described in Note 4 - Portfolio Securities
and Investments in Derivatives.

New Accounting Pronouncemants and Rule Issuances

FASB Accounting Standards Update ("ASU") 2017-08 {"ASU 2017-08") Premium Amortization on Purchased Callable Debt Securities

The FASB has issued ASU 2017-08, which shortens the premium amortization pericd {for purchased non-contingently callable debt securities. ASU 2017-08
specifies that the premium amortization period ends at the earliest call date, for purchased non-contingently callable debt securities. ASU 201708
effective for fiscal years, and interim periods within those fiscal years, beginning after December 15, 2018. Management is currently evaluating the
implications of ASU 2018-18, if any.

Fair Value Measurement: Disclosure Framework

During August 2018, the FASB issued ASU 2018-13 ("ASU 2018-13"), Fair Value Measurement: Disclosure Framewark - Changes to the Disclosure
Requirements for Fair Value Measurements. ASU 2018-13 modifies the disclosures required by Topic 820, Fair Value Measurements. The amendments
in ASU 2018-13 are effective for all entities for fiscal years, and interim periods within those fiscal years, beginning afier December 15, 2019.
Management has early implemented this guidance and it did not have a material mpact on the Funds’ financial statements.

3. Investment Valuation and Fair Value Measurements
The fair valuation input levels as described below are for fair value measurement purposes

The Funds’ investments in securities are recorded at their estimated fair value. Fair value is defined as the price that would be received upon selling an
investment or transferring a liability in an orderly transaction to an independent buyer in the principal or most advantageous market fer the investment.
A three-tier hierarchy is used to maximize the use of observable market data and minimize the use of unobservable inputs and to establish classification
of fair value measurements for disclosure purposes. Observable inputs reflect the assumptions market participants would use in pricing the asset or
liability. Observable inputs are based on market data obtained from sources independent of the reporting entity. Uncbservable inputs reflect the
reporting entity's own assumptions about the assumptions market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability. Unobservable inputs are based
on the best information available in the circumstances. The following is a summary of tha three-tieted hierarchy of valuation input ievels,

Level 1 - Inputs are unadjusted and prices are determined using quoted prices in active markets for identical securities.

Level 2 - Prices are cdetermined using other significant cbservable inputs (including quoted prices for similar securities, interest rates, credit
spreads, etc)).

Level 3 - Prices are determined using significant unobservable inputs (including management’s assumptions in determining the fair value
of investments).

Prices of fixed income securities are provided by an independent pricing service ("pricing service") approved by the Board. The pricing service
establishes a security's fair value using methods that may include consideration of the fellowing: yields or prices of investments of comparable quality,
wype of issue, coupon, maturity and rating, market quotes or indications of value from security dealers, evaluations of anticipated cash flows or
collateral, general market conditions and other information and analysis, including the obligor’s credit characteristics considered relevant. These
securities are generally classified as Level 2. In pricing certain securities, particularly less liquid and lower quality securities, the pricing service may
consider information about a security, its issuer or market activity, provided by the Adviser. These securities are generally classified as Level 2
or Level 3 depanding on the cbservabhility of the significant inputs.

Futures contracts are valued using the closing settlement price or, in the absence of such a price, the last traded price and are generally classified as
Level 1.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Certain securities may not be able te be priced by the pre-established pricing methods as described above. Such securities may be valued by the
Board and/or its appointee at fair value. These securities generally include, but are not limited to, restricted securities (secunties which may not be
publicly sold without registration under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended) for which a pricing service is unable tc provide a market price;
securities whose trading has been formally suspended: debl securities that have gone into default and for which there is no current market quotation; a
security whose market price is not available from a pre-established pricing source: a security with respect to which an event has occurred that is likely to
materially affect the value of the security after the market has closed but befare the calculation of a Fund's NAV (as may be the case in non-U.S.
markets on which the security is primavily traded) or make it difficult or impossible o obtain a reliable market quotation; and a security whose price, as
provided by the pricing service, is not deemed to reflect the security’s fair value. As a general principle, the fair value of a security would appear to be
the amount that the owner mighs reasonably expect 1o recerve for it in a current sale. A variety of factors may be considered in determining the fair
value of such securities, which may include consideration of the following: yields or prices of investments of comparable quality, type of issue, coupan,
maturity and rating, market quotes or indications of value from security dealers, evaluations of anucipated cash flows or collateral, general market
conditions and other information and analysis, including the abliger's credit characteristics considered relevant. These securities are generally classified
as Level 2 or Level 3 depending on the observablity of the significant inputs. Regardless of the method employed to value a particular security, all
valuations are subject to review by the Board and/or its appointee.

The inputs or methodologies used for valuing securities are not an indication of the risks associated with investing in those securities. The following is a
summary of each Fund's fair value measurements as of the end of the reporting period:

NUV Level 1 Leval 2 Leval 3 Total
Long-Term Investments™:

Municipal Bands §—  §2,188,112,622 $— $2,188,112,622
Shor-Term Investments®:

Municipal Bonds — 7,920.000 — 7,920,000
Total §—  $2195032622 $— $2.196,032 622
NUW
Long-Term Investments®

Municipal Bonds g — $260,289,713 $— 52460,289.713
Investments in Derivatives:

Futures Contracts*** 267,165 — — 267.165
Toal $267.165 $260,289,713 $— $2560,556,878
NMI
Long-Term Investments*.

Municipal Bonds $— $98,444,032 §— £98,444 032
NEV
Long-Term Investments™:

Municipal Bonds $— 3480715191 $12,605* $480,727.796

*  Reler to the Fund's Partlolio of Investments for state classifications.
**  Relerto the Fund's Portfoiio of Investments for securities classilied as Level 3.
**= Represents net unrealized appretiation (depreciation) as reported in the Fund's Ponfalio of Invesiments

4, Portfolio Securities and Investments in Derivatives

Portfolio Securities

Inverse Floating Rate Securities

Each Fund 15 authorized to invest in inverse floating rate securities. An inverse floaung rate security is created by depositing a municipal bond freferred to
as an “Underlying Bend”), typically with a fixed interest rate, into a special purpose tender option bond {("TOB") trust {referred 1o as the "TOB Trust”)
created by or at the direction of one or meore Funds. In turn, the TOB Trust issues (a} floating rate certificates (referred ta as “Fioaters"), in face amounts
equal to some fraction of the Underlying Bond's par amount or marke1 value, and (b} an inverse floating rate certificate {referred tc as an “Inverse Floater")
that represents all remaining or residual interest in the TOB Trust. Floaters typically pay short-term tax-exempt interest rates to third parties who are also
provided a right to tender their certificate and receive its par value, which may be paid from the proceeds of a remarketing of the Floaters, by a loan to the
TOB Trust from a third party liquidity provider ("Liguidity Provider”), or by the sale of assets from the TOB Trust. The Inverse Floater is issued to a long
term investor, such as one or more of the Funds. The income receved by the Inverse Floater holder varies inversely with the short-term rate paid o helders
of the Floaters, and in most circumstances the Inverse Floater holder bears substantially all of the Underlying Bond's downside investment risk and also
benefits disproportionately from any potenual appreciation of the Underlying Bond's value. The value of an Inverse Floater will be more volatile than that of
the Underlying Bond because the interest rate is dependent on not only the fixed coupen rate of the Underlying Bond but also on the short-term interest
paid on the Floaters, and because the Inverse Floater essentially bears the risk of loss (and possible gain) of the greater face value of the Underlying Bond.
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The Inverse Floater held by a Fund gives the Fund the right 10 (a) cause the holders of the Floaters to tender their certificates at par {or slightly more
than par in certain circumstances), and (b} have the trustee of the TOB Trust {the “Trustee”) transfer the Underlying Bond held by the TOB Trust ta the
Fund, thereby collapsing the TOB Trust.

The Fund may acquire an Inverse Floater in a transaction where it (a) transfers an Underlying Bond that it owns to a TOB Trust created by a third party
or (b) transfers an Underlying Bond that it owns, or that it has purchased in a secondary market transaction for the purpese of creating an Inverse
Floater, tc a TOB Trust created at its direction, and in return receives the Inverse Floater of the TOB Trust (referred to as a "self-deposited Inverse
Floater™). A Fund may also purchase an irverse Floater in a secondary market transaction from a third pany creator of the TOB Trust withiout first
owning the Underlying Bond (referred to as an "externally-deposited Inverse Floater™).

An investment in a self-deposited Inverse Floater is accounted for as a "financing” transaciion {i.e., a secured borrowing. For a seif-deposited Inverse
Floater, the Underlying Bond deposited into the TOB Trust is identfied in the Fund's Portfolio of Invesiments as “(UB} - Underlying bond of an inverse
floating rate trust reflected as a financing rransaction,” with the Fund recognizing as liabilities, labeled "Floating rate cbligations” en the Statement of
Assets and Liabilities, (a) the liquidation value of Floaters issued by the TOB Trust, and (b} the amount of any borrowings by the TQB Trust from a
Liquidity Provider to enable the TOB Trust to purchase outstanding Floaters in lieu of a remarketing. In addition, the Fund recognizes in "Investment
Incorne” the entire earnings of the Underlying Bond. and recognizes (2} the interest paid to the halders of the Floaters or on the TOB Trust's
borrow.ngs, and (b} other expenses related to remarketing, administration, trustee, liquidity and other services 1o a TOB Trust, as a component of
“Interest expanse and amortization of offering costs” on the Statement of Operatiens. Earnings due from the Underlying Bond and interest due 10 the
holders of the Floaters as of the end of the reporting period are recognized as components of "Recewable for interest” and “Payable for interest” on
the Statement of Assets and Liabilities, respectively.

In cantrast, an investment in an externally-deposited Inverse Floater s accounted for as a purchase of the Inverse Floater and is identified in the Fund's
Portlolic of Investments as "(IF) - Inverse floating rate investment.” For an externally-deposited Inverse Floater, a Fund's Statement of Assets and
Liabilities recognizes the Inverse Floater and not the Underlying Band as an asset, and the Fund does not recognize the Floaters. or any related
borrowings from a Liquidity Provider, as a liability. Additionally, the Fund reflects in "Investment Income™ only the net amount of earnings on the
Inverse Floater {net of the interest paid to the holders of the Floaters or the Liquidity Provider as lender, and the expenses of the Trust), ard does not
show the ameunt of that interest paid or the expenses of the TOB Trust as described above as interest expanse on the Staternent of Operations

Fees paid upon the creation of a TOB Trust for self-depasited inverse Floaters and externally-deposited Inverse Floaters are recognized as part of the
cost basis of the Inverse Floater and are capitalized over the term of the TOB Trust.

As of the end of the reporting period, the aggregate value of Floaters issued by each Fund's TOB Trust for self-deposited inverse Floaters and
externally-deposited Inverse Floaters was as folfows:

Floating Rate Obligations Outstanding NUV NUW NMI NEV
Floating rate oblgations: self-deposited Inverse Floaters $29,705,000 $2,000,000 §—  5t18892.000
Floating rate obligations: extermally-deposited Inverse Floarers — 1,500,000 — 86,730,000
Total £29,705,000 $3,500,000 $—  $205.622,000

During the current fiscal period, the average amount of Floaters (including any borrowings from a Liquidity Provider} outstanding, and average annual
interest rate and fees related to self-deposited Inverse Floaters, were as follows:

Seff-Deposited Invarse Floaters NUY NUW NMI NEW
Average floanng rate obligations cutstanding $37.103,260 28,544,843 $—  $103.378,529
Average annual interest rate and fees 202% 205% —% 217%

TOB Trusts are supported by a liquidity facility provided by a Liguidity Provider pursuant to which the Liquidity Provider agrees, in the event that
Floaters are (a) tendered to the Trustee for remarketing and the remarketing does not occur, or (B) subject te mandatory tender pursuant to the terms
of the TOB Trust agreement, to either purchase Floaters or to provide the Trustee with an advance from a loan facility to fund the purchase of Floaters
by the TOB Trust. In certain circumstances, the Liquidity Provider may otherwise elect ta have the Trustee sell the Underlying Bond to retire the Floaters
that were tendered and not remarketed prior to providing such a Ican. In these circumstances, the Liquidity Provider remains obligated to provide a
loan o the extent that the proceeds of the sale of the Underlying Bond is not sufficient 10 pay the purchase price of the Floaters

The size of the commitment under the loan facility for a given TOB Trust is at least equal to the balance of that TOB Trust's outstanding Floaters plus
any accrued interest In consideration of the loan facility, fee schedules are in place and are charged by the Liquidity Provider(s). Any loans made by the
Liquidity Provider will be secured by the purchased Floaters held by the TOB Trust. Interest paid on any outstanding loan balances will be effectively
borre by the Fund that owrs the Irverse Floaters of the TOB Trust that has incurred the barrawing and may be at a rate that is greater than the rate
that would have been paid had the Floaters been successfully ramarketed.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

As described above, any amounts outstanding under a liguidity facility are recognized as a companent of "Floating rate cbligations” on the Statement of
Assets and Liabilities by the Fund holding the corresponding Inverse Floaters issued by the borrowing TOB Trust. As of the end of the reporting period, there
were no loans ocutstanding under any such facility

Each Fund may also enter into shortfall and forbearance agreemenis (sometimes referred 1o as a “recourse arrangement”} (TOB Trusts irvalving such
agreements are referred to herein as "Recourse Trusts”), under which a Fund agrees to reimburse the Liquidity Provider for the Trust's Floaters, in
certain circurmstances, for the amount (if any) by which the liquidation value of the Underlying Bond held by the TOB Trust may fall short of the sum of
the liquidation value of the Floaters issued by the TOB Trust plus any amounts borrowed by the TOB Trust from the Liquidity Provider, plus any
shortfalls in interest cash flows. Undler these agreements, a Fund's potential exposure to losses related to or on an Inverse Floater may increase beyond
the value of the Inverse Floater as a Fund may potentially be liable 1o fulfill all amounts owed to holders of the Floaters or the Liquidity Provider. Any
such shortfall amount in the aggregate is recognized as "Unrealized depreciation on Recourse Trusts” on the Statement of Assets and Liabilities.

As of the end of the reporting period, each Fund's maximum exposure to the Floaters issued by Recourse Trusts for self-deposited Inverse Floaters and
externally-deposited Inverse Floaters was as follows:

Floating Rata Obligations - Racourse Trusts NUV NUW NMI NEV
Maximum exposure to Recourse Trusts: self-depesited Inverse Floaters $29.705,000 $2,000.000 §—  $110,892,000
Maximum exposure to Recourse Trusts: externally-deposited Inverse Floaters — 1,500,000 — 84,220,000
Toal $29,705.000 $3,500,000 $—  $195112.000

Zero Coupon Securities

A zero coupon security does not pay 2 regular interest coupen 1o its holders during the life of the security. Income to the holder of the security comes from
accretion of the difference batween the onginal purchase price of the security at issuance and the par value of the security at maturity and is effectively
paid at maturity, The market prices of 2ere coupon secunties generally are more volatile than the market prices of securities that pay interest periodically.

investrment Transactions

Long-term purchases and sales (including matwrities but excluding derivative transactions, where applicable) during the current fiscal period were as follows:

NUV NUW NMI NEV
Purchases $267 859,867 £79.395,140 §9.938 848 364,261 Bb3
Sales and maturities mne2ri20 89,089,907 G 964,647 52,926,212

Investments purchased on a when-issued/delayed celivery basis may have extended settlement periods. Any investments so purchased are subject to
market fluctuation during this pericd. The Funds have earmarked securities in their portfolios with a current value at least equal 1o the amount of the
when-issued/delayed delivery purchase commitments.

As of the end of the reporting period. the following Fund's outstanding when-issued/delayed delivery purchase commitments were as follows:

NUV

Quisianding when-issued/delayed delivery purchase commitments $4.515,140

Investments in Darivatives

In addition to the inverse floating rate securities in which each Fund may invest, which are considered portfolic securities for financial reponing
purposes, each Fund is authorized to mvest in certain other derivative instruments, such as fulures, options and swap centracts. Each Fund limits its
investments in futures, options on futures and swap contracts 1 the extant necessary for the Adviser 10 claim the exclusion from reg:stration by the
Commodity Futures Trading Cormmission as a commodity pool operator with respect to the Fund. The Funds record derivative instruments at fair value,
with changes in fair value recognized on the Statement of Operations, when applicable. Even though the Funds’ investments in derivatives may
represent economic hedges, they are not considered to be hedge transactions for financial reporting purposes.

Futures Contracts

Upon execution of a futures contract, a Fund is obligated to deposit cash or eligible securties, also knawn as “initial margin,” into an account at its
clearing broker equal to a specified percentage of the contract amount. Cash held by the broker to cover initial margin requirements on open futures
contracts, if any, is recognized as “Cash collateral at brokers for investments in futures contracts” on the Statement of Assets and Liabilities. investments
in futures contracts obligate a Fund and the clearing broker to settie monies on a daily basis representing changes in the prior days “mark-to-market”
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of the open contracts. If a Fund has urrealized appreciation the clearing broker would credit the Fund's account with an amount equal to appreciation
and conversely if 3 Fund has unrealized depreciation the clearing broker would debit the Fund's account with an amount equal to depreciation. These
daily cash settlements are also known as “variation margmn " Variation margin is recognized as a receivable and/or payable for “Variation margin on
futures contracts” on the Statement of Assets and Liabilities.

During the period the futures contract is open. changes in the value of the contract are recognized as an unrealized gain or loss by “marking-to-market”
on a daily basis 1o reflect the changes in market value of the contract, which is recognized as 2 component of “Change in net unrealized appreciation
{depreciation} of futures contracts™ on the Statement of Operations. When the contract is closed or expired, a Fund records a realized gain ar loss equal
10 the difference between the value of the contract on the closing date and value of the cortract when originally emered into, which is recognized as a
component of "Net realized gain (loss) from futures cantracts” on the Statement of Operations.

Risks of investments in futures contracts include the possible adverse movement in the price of the securities or indicas underlying the contracts, the
possibility that there may not be a liquid secondary market for the contracts and/or that a change in the value of the contract may not correlate with a
change in the value of the underiying securities or indices.

During the current reporting period, NUW managed the duration of their respective portfolios by shorting interest rate futures contracts
The average notional amount of futures contracts outstanding during the current fiscal period was as follows:

NUW

Average notional amount of futres contracts cutstanding® $(14,777,787)

* The average notional amount 15 caleulated based on the absolute aggregate noticnal amount of coniracts sutstanding ai the beginning of the currant fiscal period and at the end of each
fiscal quarter within the current fiscal period.
The following table presents the fair value of all futures contracts held by the Fund as of the end of the reporting pericd, the location of these

instruments on the Statement of Assets and Liabilities and the primary underlying risk exposure

Location on the Statement of Assats and Liabilities

Underlying Derivative Asset Darivatives {Liability) Darivatives

Risk Exposure Instrument Location Value  Location Value
NUW

Interest rate Futures contracts — —  Payabte for variation margin §267,165

20 fotures contracts”

* Value represents unrealized appretiation (depreciation) of lulures tontracts as reported in the Fund's Portlohic of Investments and nat the asset and/or liability derivalive location as described
inthe table above.
The following table presents the amount of net realized gain (loss! and change in net unrealized appreciation (depreciation) recognized on futures

contracts on the Statement of QOperations during the current fiscal period, and the primary underlying risk exposure.

Net Realized Change in Net Unrealized

Underlying Risk Darvative Gain (Loss) from Appreciation (Dspreciation) of

Fund Exposure Instrumant Futures Contracts Futures Contracts
NUW Inerest rate Futures contracts 5(1,126,291) $267,145

Market and Counterparty Credit Risk

In the normal course of business each Fund may invest in financial instruments and enter into financial transactions where risk of potential loss exists
due to changes in the market {(market risk} or failure of the ather party 1o the transaction to perform (counterparty credit risk). The potential loss
could exceed the value of the financial assets recorded on the financial statements. Financial assets, which potertially expose each Fund 10
counterparty cradit risk, consist principally of cash due frem counterparties on forward. option and swap transactions, when applicable. The extent
cf each Fund's exposure to counterparty credit risk in respect to these financial assets approximates their carrying value as recorded on the
Statement of Assets and Liabilities.

Each Fund helps manage counterparty credit risk by entering inta agreements only with counterparties the Adviser believes have the financial
resources to honor their ebligations and by having the Adviser monitor the financial stability of the counterparties. Additionally, counterparties may
be required to pledge collateral daily {pased on the daily valuation of the financial asset) on behalf of each Fund with a value approximately egual
to the amount of any unrealized gain above a pre-determined threshold. Reciprocally, when each Fund has an unrealized loss, the Funds have
instructed the custodian to pledge assets of the Funds as collateral with a value approximately equal to the amount of the unrealized loss above a
pre-determined threshold. Collateral pledges are monitored and subsequently adjusted if and when the valuations fluctuate, either up or down, by
at least the pre-determined threshold amount.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

5. Fund Shares

Common Share Equity Shelf Programs and Offering Costs
The following Funds have each filed registration statements with the Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC*) authorizing each Fund to issue
additonal common shares through ene or more equity shelf program ("Shelf Offering”), which became effective with the SEC during a prior fiscal period.

Under these Shelf Offerings, the Funds, subject to market conditions, may raise additional equity capital by issuing additional common shares from time
to time in varying amounts and by different offering methods at a net price at or above each Fund's NAV common par shara. In the event each Fund's
Shelf Offering registration statement is no longer current, the Funds may not issue additional common shares until a post-effective amendment to the
registration statement has been filed with the SEC.

Additional authorized common shares, common shares sold and offering proceeds, net of offering costs under each Fund's Shelf Offering during the
Funds’ current and prior fiscal period were as follows:

NUW NMI
Year Year Year Year
Ended Ended Ended Ended
103119 10/31/18 10/31/19 10/31/18
Additional authorized common shares 1,500,000 1,400,000 800,000 800,000
Commaon shares sold 109,938 299412 12,629 187,400
Qfering proceeds, net of offering cosis $1,920,037  §5126,753 £328.032 82,135,825

Costs incurred by the Funds in connection with their initial shelf registrations are recorded as a prepaid expense and recognized as “Deferred offering
costs” on the Statement of Assets and Liabilities. These costs are amostized pro rata as common shares are sold and are recognized as a component of
“Procecds from shelf offering, net of offering costs™ on the Statement of Changes in Net Assats. Any deferred offering costs remaining one year after
effectiveness of the initial shelf registration will ba expensed. Costs incurred by the Funds to keep the shelf registration current are expensed as incurred
and recognized as a component of *Crther expenses™ on the Statement of Operations,

Common Share Transactions

Transactions in common shares during the Funds’ current and prior fiscal period, where applicable, ware as follows:

NUW NMI
Year Year Year Yoar
Ended Ended Ended Ended
10/3119 10/31/18 10/3119 10/31/18
Common shares:
Issued 1o sharehokders due te renvesiment of disiributions 1010 19,194 6,120 10,654
So!d through shelf offering 109.938 299412 12,629 187,400
Weighted average common share:
Premium to NAV per shelf offering common share sold 5.25% 292% 1.40% 4.54%

6. Income Tax Information

Each Furd is a separate taxpayer for federal income tax purposes. Each Fund intends to distribute substantially all of its net investment income and net
capital gains to shareholders and to otherwise comply with the requirements of Subchapter M of the Internal Ravenue Code applicable to regulated
investrnent companies. Therefora, no federal income tax provision is required. Furthermore, each Fund intends to satisfy conditions that will enable
interest from municipal securities, which is exempt from regular federal income tax, and in the case of AMT-Free Municipal Value (NUW) the alternative
minimum 1ax applicable to individuals, to retain such tax-exempt status when distributed to shareholders of the Funds. Net realized capital gains and
ordinary income distributions paid by the Funds are subject to federal taxation.

For all open tax years and all major taxing jurisdictions, management of the Funds has concluded that there are no significant uncertain tax positions
that would require recognition in the financial statements. Open tax years are those that are open for examination by taxing authorities (i.e , generally
the last four tax year ends and the interim tax period since then). Furthermore, management of the Funds is also not aware of any tax positions for
which it is reasonably possible that the total amounts of unrecognized tax benefits will significantly change in the next twelve months.
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The following informauan is presented on an income tax basis. Diferences between amounts for financial statement and federal income tax purposes
are primarily due to timing differences in recognizing taxable market discount. timing differences in recognizing certain gains and losses on investment
transactions and the traatment of investments in inverse floating rate securities reflected as financing transactions, if any. To the extent that differences
arise that are permanent in nature, such amounts are reclassified within the capital accounts as detailed below. Temparary differerces do not reguire
reclassification. Temporary and permanent differences do not impact the NAVs of the Funds.

The table below presents the cost and unrealized appreciation (depreciation) of each Fund’s investment portfolic, as determined on a federal income
tax basis, as of October 31, 2019,

For purposes of this disclosure, derivative tax cost is generally the sum of any upfront fees or premiums exchanged and any amounts unrealized far
income statement reporting but realized in income and/or capital gains for tax reporting. If a particular derivativa category does not disclose any tax
unrealized appreciation or depreciation, the change in value of those derivatives have generally been fully realized for tax purposes.

NUY NUW NM| NEV

Tax cost of investments §1.918,483.699  §225677.09 §90.127.687  $324.891.312
Gross unrealized:

Appreciation $ 257,196,368  § 33213516 $ 8399976 § 4117223

Cepreciation {9,352,374) {333.734) 183.631) 14.226,493)

Net unrealized appreciation (depraciation) of investments § 247843994 § 22879.782 § 8316345 % 35945743

Permanent differences, primarily due to taxable market discount, expiration of capital loss carryforwards and distribution reallocations resulted in
reclassifications among the Funds’ companents of net assets as of October 31, 2019, the Funds’ tax year end.

The tax components of undistributed net 1ax-exemgpt income, net ordinary income ancg net long-term capital gains as of October 31, 2019, the Funcs’
12x year end, were as follows:

NUV NUwW NMI NEY
Undistributed net tax-exempt income’ $8,041,006 S5— $228,467 $2195,71
Undistributed net ordinary income’ 2,536,534 — — —
Undistributed ret long-term capital gains — - 315,472 —

' Unistibuted neltax-exempt incoMe (0N a tax Lasis) has net been reduced for the dividend declared an October 1, 2019 and paid on November 1, 2019
? Net erdinary income tonsists of taxabie markel discount income and nel shert-lerm capilal gains, if any.

The tax character of distributions paid during the Funds’ 1ax years ended October 31, 2019 and October 31, 2018 was designated for purposes of the
dividerds paid deduction as follows:

2019 NUV NUW NML NEY
Distributions fram net tax-gxempt income’ $75,629 9209 49,785,093 $3,465,241 £16,589.036
Distributions from net ordinary income’ 1,327,741 344,584 111,090 327110
Disiributions from net long-term capital gains' — 1,576,014 628,561 —
2018 NUY NUW NMY NEY
Diswributions from net 12x-exernpt income §77.578,29¢ $10,780,837 §$3,970,866 $19,174,127
Distributions from net ordinary income’ 3,310,007 288,792 22,215 28443
Distributions from net long-term capital gains _ 2,745,797 — —

? Net ordinary income consisls of taxable markel discount income and net short-term capital gains, if any.

! The Funds hereby designate these amounls paid during the fiscal year ended October 31, 2019, as Exempt Interes| Dividends.

' The Funds hereby designale as long-lerm capitai gain dividend, pursuant o the Internal Revenue Code Seclion 852(bX3}. the amount necessary to reduce earnings and profits of the Funds
relaled Lo net capilal gain to zerg for the tax year ended October 31, 2019
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

As of October 31, 2019, the Funds’ 1ax year end, the following Funds had unused capital losses carrying forward available for federal income tax
purposes to be applied aga:nst future capital gains, if any. The capital losses are not subject to expiration.

NUV NUW NEV

Not subject to expiranan:
Shor-term 310,969,504 $26.821 $4,354,15%
Long-term 12,568,429 — 784.747
Total 523,537,932 $26,621 85,738,903

As of October 31, 2019, the Funds' tax year end, $16,146,84% of NEV's capital loss carryforward expired.
During the Funds’ tax year erded October 31, 2019, the following Funds utilized capital loss carrylorwards as follows:
NUY NEY

Uiilized capital loss carryforwards 31,615,488 $1,424,087

7. Management Fees and Other Transactions with Affiliates

Management Fees
Each Fund's management fee compensates the Adviser for the overall invesiment advisery and administrative services and general offica facilities
The Sub-Adviser is compensated for its services to the Funds from the management fees paid 1o the Adviser.

Each Fund's management fee consists of two components - a fund-level fee, based only on the amount of assets within each individual Fund. and a
complex-level fee, based on the aggregate amaount of all eligible fund assets managed by the Adwviser and for NUV a gross interest income component.
This pricing structure enables Fund sharehalders to benefit from growth in the assets within their respective Fund as well as from growth in the amount
of complex-wide assets managed by the Adviser.

The annual fund-level fee, payable monthly, for NUV is caleulated according to the following schedule:

Average Daily Net Assets Fund-Level Fee g:t!
Far the hrst $500 miilion 0.1500%
For the next $500 million 0.1250
For net assets aver 31 billion 01000

In addition, NUV pays an annual management fee. payable monthly, based on gross interest income (excluding interest on bonds underlying 8 “self-
deposited inverse floater” trust that is attributed to the Fund over and above the net interest earned on the inverse floater iself) as fellows:

NUY
Gross Interest Income Gross Income Fee Rate
For the first 550 millicn 4.125%
For the next $50 million 4.000
For grass income over $100 million 1.875
The annual fund-level fee, payable monthly, for NUW, NMI and NEV is calculated according to the following schedules:

NUW
Average Daily Managed Assets” Fund-Level Fea Rate
For the first $125 miflien 0.4000%
For the next $125 million 0.3875
For the next $250 million 0.3750
For the next $500 million 0.3625
For the next §1 billion 0.3500
For the next $3 billicn 0.3250
For managed assets over 35 billion onzs
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Averaga Daily Nat Assats

NMI

Fund-Laval Fee Rate

For the first $125 million 0.4500%
For the next $125 million 0.4375
Far the next $250 million 0.4250
For the next $500 million 0.4125
For the next 31 billion 0.4000
For the next $3 billion 0.3750
For net assers over 55 billion 0.3425
NEV
Avarage Daily Managed Assats* Fund-Level Fee Rate
For the lirst $125 million 0.4500%
For the next $125 million 04375
For the next $250 mittion 04250
Far the next $500 miilion 0.4125
Far the next $1 billion 0.4000
For the naxt 33 hillion 0.3750
For managed assets over $5 billion 0.3625

The annual complex-level fee, payable monthly, for each Fund is calculated by multiplying the current complex-wide fee rate. determined according to
the following schedule by the Fund's daily managed assets (net assets for NUV and NMJ}:

Complex-Level Eligible Asset Breakpoint Level* Effactiva Complex-Level Fee Rate at Breakpoint Level
$55 billion 0.2000%
354 billion 0199
$57 biliion 0.198%
$50 billion 0.1941
843 billion 01931
366 iilion 0.1900
$71 billon 0.1851
£76 billion 0 1808
£80 billion 01773
$91 billion 01691
£125 billian 0.1599
$200 billian 0.1505
$250 billion 0.145%
$300 billion 01445

N

For the complex-level fees, managed assets include closed-end lund assets managed by the Adviser that are attributable to cerlain types of leverage. For these purposes, leverage includes Lhe
funds’ use of preferred stock and borrowings and certain investments in the residual interes! certificales (also called inverse floating rate securities) in tlender option bond (TOB) trusts, incluging
the portian of assets held by 2 TOB trust that has been effectively financed by the trust's issuance of floating rate securilies. subject o an agreement by the Adviser as to certain funds 1o limit the
amount of such assets for determining managed assets in certain circumstances. The complex-level fee is calculated based upan the aggregate daily managed assets of all huveen open-end
and closed-end funds thal constitute “eligible assets.” Eligible assets do nol include assets aliributable to investmenls in other Nuveen ?unds or assets in excess of & determined amount
{originally $2 billion) added ta the Nuveen lund complex in conneciion with the Adwser's assumption of the managemant of the former First American Funds efective January 1, 2071, but do
nol include certain assets of centain Nuveen funds that were rearganized into funds advised by an affiliate of the Adviser during the 2419 calendar year. As of October 31, 2019, the complex-
leve! fee rate far each Fund was 0.1566%.

Other Transactions with Affiliates

Each Fund is permitted 1o purchase or sell securities from or to certain other funds managed by the Adviser ("inter-fund trade”) under specified

corditions outlined in procedures adopted by the Board These procedures have been designed to ensure that any inter-fund trade of securities by the

Fund from or to another fund that is, or could be, considered an affiliate of the Fund under certain limited circumstances by virtue of having a common

investmant adviser (or affiliated investment adviser), common officer and/or common trustee complies with Rule 17a-7 of the 1940 Act. Further, as

defined under these procedures, each inter-fund trade is effected at the current market price as provided by an independent pricing service. Unsertled
inter-fund trades as of the end of the reponing period are recognized as a compornent of “Receivable for investments sold” and/or “Payable for
investments purchased” on the Statement of Assets and Liabilities, when applicable.

During the current fiscal period, the Funds did not engage in inter-fund trades pursuant to these procedures.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

8. Borrowing Arrangements

Committed Line of Credit

Tha Funds, along with certain other funds managed by the Adviser (“Participating Funds ), have established a 364-day. $2.45 billion standby credit facility with
a group of lenders, under which the Participating Funds may barrow far various purposes other than ieveraging for investment purposes. Each Participating
Fund is allocated a designated proportion of the facility's capacity (and its associated costs, as described below) based upon a multi-factor assessment of the
fikelihood and frequency of its need to draw on the facility, the size of the Fund and its anticipated draws, and the potential importance of such draws to the
operations and wel-being of the Fund, relative to those of the other Funds. A Fund may affect draws on the facility in excess of its designated capacity if and
1o the extent that other Panticipating Funds have undrawn capacity. The credit facility exprres in June 2020 unless extended or renewed

The credit facility has the following terms: a fee of 0.15% per annum on unused commitment amounts, and interest at a rate equal to the higher of

(a) one-month LIBOR {London Inter-Bank Offered Rate) plus 1.00% per annum or (b} the Fed Funds rate plus 1.00% per annum on amounts borrowed.
Participating Funds paid administration, legal and arrangement fees, which are recognized as a component of “Other expenses” on the Statement of
Operations, and along with commitment fees, have been allocated among such Participating Funds based uper the refative proportions of the facility's
aggregate capacity reserved for them and other factors deemed relevant by the Adviser and the Board of each Participating Fund.

During the current fiscal periad, the followinrg Funds utilized this facility. Each Fund’s maximum ocutstanding balance during the utilzation period was
as follows:

NUY NUW NMI
Mazximum outstanding balance $18,500,000 $3,782,495 $684,069

During each Fund's utilization period(s), during the current fiscal period, the average daily balance outstanding and average annual interest rate on the
Borrowings were as follows:

NUV NUW NMI
Urilization period (days cutstanding} b4 z Z
Average daily balance outstanding $8,709.562 $3,782,4%5 £684,069
Average annual interes! rate 3.33% 3.50% 3.50%

Borrowings outstanding as of the end of the reporting peried, if any, are recognized as “Borrowings” on the Statement of Assets and Liabilities, where
applicable.

Inter-Fund Borrowing and Lending

The SEC has granted an exemptive order permitting registered open-end and closed-end Nuveen funds to participate in an inter-fund lending facility
whereby the Nuveen funds may directly lend to and borrow money from each other for temperary purposes fe.g., to satisfy redemption requests or
when a sale of sacurities “fails,” resulting in an unanticipated cash shorfall) {the “Inter-Fund Program”). The closed-end Nuveen funds, including the
Funds covered by this shareholder report, will particpate only as lenders, and not as barrowers, in the Inter-Fund Program because such closed-end
funds rarely, if ever, need to borrow cash te meet redemptions. The inter-Fund Program is subject to a number of conditions, including, among other
things, the requirements that {1) no fund may borrow or lend money through the Inter-Fund Program unless it receives a more favorable interest rate
than is typically available from a bank or other financial institution for a comparable transaction; {2) no fund may borrow on an unsecured basis through
the Inter-Fund Program uniess the fund's outstanding borrowings from all sources immediately after the inter-fund borrowing total 10% or less of its
total assets; provided that if the borrowing fund has a secured borrowing outstanging from any other lender, including but not limited te another fund,
the inter-fund loan must be secured on at least an equal priority basis with at least an equivalent percentage of colfateral to loan valus; (3) if a fund's
total outstanding borrowings immediately after an inter-fund borrowing would be greater than 10% of its total assets, the fund may borrow through the
inter-fund loan on a secured basis only; {4) no fund may jend money if the loan would cause its aggregate outstanding loans through the Inter-Fund
Program to exceed 15% of its net assets at the time of the Ican: (5) a fund's inter-fund loans to any one fund shall not exceed 5% of the lending fund's
net assets; (6} the duraticn of inter-fund loans will be limited to the time required to receive payment for securities sold, but in no event mere than
seven days; and (7) each inter-fund loan may be called on one business day's notice by a lending fund and may be repaid on any day by a borrowing
fund. In addition, a Nuveen fund may partcipate in the Inter-Fund Program only if and to the extent that such panticipation. is consistern with the fund's
investment objective and investment policies. The Board is responsible for averseeing the Inter-Fund Pragram.

The limitations detailed above and the other conditons of the SEC exemptive order permitting the Inter-Fund Program are designed to minimize the
risks assaciated with Inter-Fund Program for both the lending fund and the borrowing fund. However, no borrowing or lending activity is without risk.
When a fund borrows money from anather fund, there is a risk that the loan could be called on one day’s notice or not renewed, in which case the fund
may have to borrow from a bank at a higher rate or take other actions to payoff such loan if an inter-fund loan is not available from another fund. Any
delay in repayment to a lending fund could result in a lost investment oppartunity or additicnal borrowing costs,

During the current reponting peried, none of the Funds covered by this shareholder report have entered into any inter-fund loan activity.
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Additional Fund
Information (Unaudited)

Board of Directors/Trustees
Margo Cook* Jack B. Evans William C. Hunter Albin F. Moschner John K. Nelsen
Judith M. Stackdale Carole €. Stone Terence |. Toth Margaret L. Wolff Robert C. Young

*  Interasted Board Member.

Fund Manager Custodian Legal Counsel Independent Registered Transfer Agent and
Nuveen Fund Advisors, LLC State Street Bank Chapman and Cutler LLP Public Accounting Firm Shareholder Services
333 West Wacker Drive & Trust Company Chicagp, IL 60603 kKPMG LLP Computershare Trust
Chicago, IL 60606 One Lincoln Street 200 East Randolph Street Company, N.A.

Boston, MA o211 Chicago, IL 60601 250 Royall Street

Canton, MA 02021
(Boo) 257-B787

Portfolio of Investments Information
Each Fund is required to file its complete schedule of porifolio holdings with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) for the first and third quarters of each
fiscal year as an exhibit to its report on Form N-PORT. You may obtain this information on the SEC’s website al http://www.sec.gov.

Nuveen Funds' Proxy Voting Information

You may obtain (i) information regarding how each fund voted proxies relatiag to portfolio securities held during the most recent twelve-month periad ended |une 30,
without charge, upen request, by calling Nuveen toll-free a1 (Boo) 257-8787 or on Nuveen's website at www.nuveen.com and {ii} a description of the policies and
procedures that each fund used Lo determine how ta vote proxies relating 1o portfolio securities without charge, upon request, by calling Nuveen toll free at

{Boo) 257-8737. You may also obtain this infermation directly from the SEC. Visit the SEC on-line at htip:{/www.sec.gov.

CEQ Certification Disclosure
Each Fund's Chief Executive Officer (CEQ) has submitted 10 the New York Stock Exchange (NYSE) the annual CEO certification as required by Section 303A.12(a) of the
NYSE Listed Company Manual. Each Fund has filed with the SEC the cectification of its CEQ and Chief Financial Officer required by Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act.

Common Share Repurchases

Each Fund intends 1o repurchase, through its open-market share repurchase program, shares of its own common stock at such times and in such amounts as is deemed
advisable. During the period covered by this report, each Fund repurchased shares of its common stock as shown in the accompanying table. Any future repurchases will
be reported to shareholders in the next anaual or semi-annual report.

NUY NUW NMI NEV

Common shares repurchased — — _ —

FINRA BrokerCheck

The Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA) provides information regarding the disciplinary history af FINRA member firms and associated investment
professionals, This information as well as an investor brochure describing FINRA BrokerCheck is available to the public by calling the FINRA BrokerCheck Holline
number at (800) 289-9994 or by visiting www.FINRA.org.
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Glossary of Terms Used in this Report
(Unaudited)

B Average Annual Total Return: This is a commonly used method to express an investment's performance over a particular,
usually multi-year time period. It expresses the return that would have been necessary each year to equal the investment's
actual cumulative performance {including change in NAV or market price and reinvested dividends and capital gains
distributions, if any) over the time period being considered.

® Duration: Duration is a measure of the expected period over which a bond's principal and interest will be paid, and consequently
s @ measure of the sensitivity of a bond's or bond fund's value to changes when market interest rates change. Generally, the
longer a bond's or fund’s duration, the more the price of the bond or fund will change as interest rates change.

W Effective Leverage: Eifective leverage is a fund’s effective economic leverage, and includes both regulatory leverage (see leverage)
and the leverage effects of certain derivative investments in the fund's portfolio. Currently, the leverage effects of Tender Option
Bond (TOB) inverse floater haldings are included in effective leverage values, in addition to any regulatory leverage.

B Gross Domestic Product (GDP): The total market value of all final goods and services praduced in a country/region in a given year,
equal to total consumer, investment and government spending, plus the value of exports, minus the value of impaorts.

B Industrial Development Revenue Bond (IDR): A unique type of revenue bond issued by a state or local government agency an behaif
of a private sector company and intended to build or acquire factories or other heavy equipment and tools.

W Invaerse Floating Rate Securities: Inverse {loating rate securities, also known as inverse floaters or tender option bonds (TOBs),
are created by depositing a municipal bond, typicaily with a fixed interest rate, into a special purpose trust. This trust, in turn,
(a) issues floating rate certificates typically paying short-term tax-exempt interest rates to third parties in amounts equal to some
fraction of the deposited bond's par amount or market value, and (b} issues an inverse fioating rate certificate (sometimes
referred to as an "inverse fioater”) to an investor (such as a fund} interested in gaining investment exposure to a long-term
municipal bond. The income received by the hclder of the inverse floater varies inversely with the short-term rate paid to the
floating rate certificates’ holders, and in most circumstances the holder of the inverse floater bears substantially all of the
underlying bond's downside investment risk. The holder of the inverse floater typically also benefits disproportianately from any
potential appreciation of the underlying bond’s value. Hence, an inverse floater essentially represents an investment in the

underlying bond on a leveraged hasis.

B Leverage: Leverage is created whenever a fund has investment exposure {(both reward and/or risk) equivalent to more than 100%

of the investment capital.

B Net Asset Valua {NAV) Per Share: A fund's Net Assets is equal to its total assets (securities, cash, accrued earnings and receivables)
less its total liabilities. NAV per share is equal to the fund's Net Assets divided by its number of shares outstanding.

B Pre-Refunding: Pre-Refunding, also known as advanced refundings or refinancings, is & procedure used by state and iocal
governments to refinance municipal bonds to lower interest expenses. The issuer sells new bonds with a lower yield and uses
the proceeds to buy U.S. Treasury securities, the interest from which is used to make payments on the higher-yielding bonds.
Because of this collateral, pre-refunding generally raises a bond's credit rating and thus its value.
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B 5&P Municipal Bond Index: An unleveraged, market value-weighted index designed to measure the performance of the tax-
exempt, investment-grade U.5. municipal bond market. Index returns assume reinvestment of distributions, but do not reflect any
applicable sales charges or management fees.

W Total Invastment Exposure: Total investment exposure is a fund's assets managed by the Adviser that are attributable to financial
leverage. For these purposes, financial leverage includes a fund's use of preferred stock and borrowings and investments in the
residual interest certificates {also called inverse floating rate securities) in tender option bond {TOB) trusts, including the portion of
assets held by a TOB trust that has been effectivaly financed by the trust's issuance of floating rate securities.

W Zero Coupon Bond: A zero coupon bond does not pay a regular interest coupon to its holders during the life of the bond. income
to the hoider of the bond comes from accretion of the difference between the original purchase price of the bond at issvance and
the par value of the bond at maturity and is effectively paid at maturity. The market prices of zero coupon bonds generally are more
volatile than the market prices of bonds that pay interest periodically.
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Reinvest Automatically, Easily and
Conveniently

Nuveen makes reinvesting Easy and convenient

easy. A phone call is all it To make recordkeeping easy and convenient, each month you'll receive a statement
k showing your total distributions, the date of investment, the shares acquired and the
takes to set up your price per share, and the total number of shares you own.

reinvestment account.
How shares are purchased

Nuveen Closed-End Funds The shares you acquire by reinvesting will either be purchased on the open market or
Automatic Reinvestment Plan newly issued by the Fund. If the shares are trading at or above net asset value at the
time of valuation, the Fund will issue new shares at the greater of the net asset value
or 95% of the then-current market price. If the shares are trading at less than net as-
set value, shares for your account will be purchased on the open market. If the Plan
Agent begins purchasing Fund shares on the open market while shares are trading
befow net asset value, but the Fund's shares subsequently trade at or above their net
asset value before the Plan Agent is able to complete its purchases, the Plan Agent
may cease open-market purchases and may invest the uninvested portion of the
distribution in newly-issued Fund shares at a price equal to the greater of the shares'
net asset value or 5% of the shares' market value on the last business day imme-
diately prior to the purchase date. Distributions received to purchase shares in the
open market will normally be invested shortly after the distribution payment date. Na
interest will be paid on distributions awaiting reinvestment. Because the market price
of the shares may increase before purchases are completed, the average purchase
price per share may exceed the market price at the time of valuation, resulting in the
acquisition of fewer shares than if the distribution had been paid in shares issued by
the Fund. A pro rata portion of any applicable brokerage commissions on open
market purchases will be paid by Plan participants. These commissions usually will
be lower than those charged on individual transactions.

Nuveen Closed-End Fund allows you to
conveniently reinvest distributions in
additional Fund shares. By choosing to
reinvest, you'll be able to invest money
regularly and automnatically, and watch
your investment grow through the
power of compounding. Just like
distributions in cash, there may be times
when income or capital gains taxes may
be payable on distributions that are
reinvested. It is important to note that
an automatic reinvestment plan does not
ensure a profit, nor does it protect you
against 1055 in a declining market.

Flexible

You may change your distribution option or withdraw from the Plan at any time,
should your needs or situation change. You can reinvest whether your shares are
registered in your name, or in the name of a brokerage firm, bank, or other nominee.
Ask your investment advisor if his or her firm will participate on your behalf,
Participants whose shares are registered in the name of one firm may not be able to
transfer the shares to ancther firm and continue to participate in the Plan. The Fund
reserves the right to amend or terminate the Plan at any time. Although the Fund
reserves the right o amend the Plan to include a service charge payable by the
participants, there is no direct service charge to participants in the Plan at this time.

Call today to start reinvesting distributions

For more information on the Nuveen Automatic Reinvestment Plan or to
enroll in or withdraw from the Plan, speak with your financial advisor or call
us at {Boo) 257-8787.
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Annual Investment Management
Agreement Approval Process (Unaudited)

At a meeting held on May 21-23, 2019 (the "May Meeting”), the Board of Trustees or Directors, as applicable {each, a “Board" and
each Trustee or Directer, a “Board Member”) of each Fund, including the Board Members who are nat “interested persons” (as
defined under the Investment Company Act of 1940 (the “1940 Act”)) (the “Independent Board Members”), approved, for its respec-
tive Fund, the renewal of the management agreement (each, an “Investment Management Agreement”) with Nuveen Fund Advisors,
LLC (the "Adviser"} pursuant to which the Adviser serves as investment adviser to such Fund and the sub-advisory agreement {each,
a “Sub-Advisory Agreement”) with Nuveen Asset Management, LLC (the "Sub-Adviser”) pursuant to which the Sub-Adviser serves as
the sub-adviser to such Fund. Following an initial two-year period, the Board, including the Independent Board Members, is
required under the 194C Act to review and approve each Investment Management Agreement and Sub-Advisory Agreement an
oehalf of the applicable Fund on an annual basis. The Investment Management Agreements and Sub-Advisory Agreements are
collectively referred to as the "Advisory Agreements” and the Adviser and the Sub-Adviser are collectively, the "Fund Advisers” and
each, a "Fund Adviser.”

In response to a request on behalf of the Independent Board Members by independent legal counsel, the Board received and
reviewed prior to the May Meeting extensive materials specitically prepared for the annual review of Advisory Agreements by the
Adviser as well as by Broadridge Financial Solutions, Inc. {"Broadridge”), an independent provider of investment company data. The
materials provided in connection with the annual review covered a breadth of subject matter including, but not limited to, a descrip-
tion of the nature, extent and quality of services provided by the Fund Advisers; a review of the Sub-Adviser and investment team:
an analysis of fund performance in absolute terms and as compared to the performance of certain peer funds and benchmarks with
a focus on any performance outliers; an analysis of the fees and expense ratios of the Nuveen funds in absolute terms and as
compared to those of certain peer funds with a focus on any expense outliers; a description of portfolio manager compensation; a
review of the secondary market trading of shares of the Nuveen closed-end funds (including, among other things, an analysis of
performance, distribution and valuation and capital raising trends in the broader closed-end fund market and in particular with
respect to Nuveen closed-end funds; a review of the leverage management actions taken on behalf of the Nuveen closed-end funds
and their resulting impact on performance; and a description of the distributien management process and any capital management
activities); a review of the performance of various service providers; a description of various initiatives Nuveen had undertaken or
continued during the year for the benefit of particular fund(s) and/or the complex; a description of the profitability or financial data
of Nuveen and the Sub-Adviser; and a description of indirect benefits received by the Fund Advisers as a result of their relationships
with the Nuveen funds. The Board Members held an in-person meeting on April 17-18, 2019 (the "April Meeting™}, in part, to review
and discuss the performance of the Nuveen funds and the Adviser's evaluation of the various sub-advisers to the Nuveen funds. The
Independent Board Members asked guestions and requested additional information that was provided for the May Meeting.

The information prepared specifically for the annual review of the Advisory Agreements supplemented the information provided to
the Board and its committees throughout the year. The Board and its committees met regularly during the year and the information
provided and topics discussed were relevant to the review of the Advisory Agreements. Some of these reports and other data
included, among other things, materials that outlined the investment performance of the Nuveen funds; strategic plans of the
Adviser which may impact the services it provides 1o the Nuveen funds; the review of the Nuveen funds and apglicable investment
teams; the management of leverage financing for closed-end funds; the secondary market trading of the closed-end funds and any
actions to address discounts; compliance, regulatory and risk management matters; the trading practices of the various sub-advis-
ers; valuation of securities; fund expenses; and overall market and regulatory developments. The Board further continued its
practice of seeking to meet periodically with the various sub-advisers to the Nuveen funds and their investment teams, when feasi-
ble. The Independent Board Members considered the review of the Advisory Agreements to be an ongeing process and employed
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the accumulated information, knowledge, and experience the Board Members had gzined during their tenure on the boards
governing the Nuveen funds and working with the Fund Advisers in their review of the Advisory Agreements. The contractual
arrangements are a result of multiple years of review, negotiation and information provided in connection with the boards’ annual
review of the Nuveen funds’ advisory arrangements and oversight of the Nuveen funds.

The Independent Board Members were advised by independent legal counsel during the annual review process as well as through-
out the year, including meeting in executive sessions with such counsel gt which no representatives from the Adviser or the
Sub-Adviser were present. In connection with their annual review, the Independent Board Members also received a memorandum
from independent legal counsel outlining their fiduciary duties and legal standards in reviewing the Advisary Agreements,

In deciding to renew the Advisory Agreements, the Independent Board Members did not identify a particular factor or information
as determinative or controlling, but rather the decision reflected the comprehensive cansideration of all the information provided,
and each Board Member may have attributed different levels of importance to the various factors and information considered in
connection with the approval process. The following summarizes the principal factors and information, but not 2il the factors, the

Beard considered in deciding tc renew the Advisory Agreements and its conclusions.

A. Nature, Extent and Quality of Services
In evaluating the renewal of the Advisory Agreements, the Independent Board Members received and corsidered information
regarding the nature, extent and quality of the applicable Fund Adviser’s services provided to the respective Fund with particu-
far focus on the services and enhancements to such services provided during the last year. The Board recagnized that the
Adviser provides a comprehensive set of services necessary to operate the Nuveen funds in a highly regulated industry and
noted that the scope of such services has expanded over the years as a result of regulatory, market and other developments,
such as the development of the liquidity management program and expanded compliance programs. Some of the functions the
Adviser is responsible for include, but are not limited ta: preduct management (such as analyzing a fund’s position in the
marketplace, setting dividends, preparing shareholder and intermediary communications and other due diligence support);
investment oversight (such as analyzing fund perormance, sub-advisers and investment teams and analyzing trade executions
of portfolio transactions, soft doilar practices and securities lending activities); securities valuation serwices (such as executing
the daily valuation process for portfolio securities and developing and recommending changes to valuation policies and proce-
dures); risk management (such as overseeing operational and investment risks, including stress testing); fund administration
{such as preparing fund tax returns and other tax compliance services, overseeing the Nuveen funds' independent public
accountants and other service providers; managing fund budgets and expenses; and helping to fulfill the funds’ regulatory filing
requirements); oversight of shareholder services and transfer agency functions (such as oversight and lizison of transfer agent
service providers which include registered sharehalder customer service and transaction processing); Board relaticns services
{such as organizing and administering Board and committee meetings, preparing various reperts to the Board and committees
and providing other support services); compliance and regulatory aversight services (such as developing and maintaining a
compliance program to ensure comphance with applicabie laws and regulations, monitoring compliance with applicable fund
policies and procedures and adherence to investment restrictions, and evaluating the compliance programs of the Nuveen fund
sub-advisers and certain other service providers); legal support and oversight of outside law firms (such as with respect to filing
and updating registration statements; maintaining various regulatory registrations; and providing legal interpretations regarding
fund activities, applicable regulations and implementation of policies and procedures); and leverage, capital and distribution
management services. In reviewing the scope and qualty of services, the Board recognized the continued efforts and resources
the Adviser and its affiliates have employed 10 continue to enhance their services for the benefit of the complex as well as partic-

ular Nuveen funds over recent years, Such service enhancements have included, but are not limited to:

* Fund Improvements and Product Management Initiativas - continuing to proactively manage the Nuveen fund complex as a
whole and at the individual fund leve! with an aim to enhance the shareholder outcomes through, amang other things,

98



repositioning funds, merging funds, reviewing and updating investment policies and benchmarks, modifying the composition
of certain portfolio management teams and analyzing various data to help devise such improvements;

Capital Initiatives - continuing to invest capital to support new funds with initial capital as well as to facilitate medifications to
the strategies or structure of existing funds;

Compliance Pragram Initiatives - continuing efforts to enhance the compliance program through, among other things, inter-
nally integrating various portfolio management teams and aligning compliance support accordingly, completing a
comprehensive review of existing policies and procedures and revising such policies and procedures as appropriate, enhanc-
ing compliance-related technologies and workflows, and optimizing compliance shared services across the organization and

affiliates;

Risk Management and Valuation Services - continuing efforts ta strengthen the risk management functions, including
through, among other things, enhancing the interaction and reporting between the investment risk management team and
various affiliates, increasing the efficiency of risk monitoring performed on the Nuveen funds through improved reporting,
continuing to implement risk programs designed to provide @ more disciplined and consistent approach to identifying and
mitigating operational risks, continuing progress on implementing a l:quidity program that complies with the new liquidity
regulatory requirements and continuing to oversee the daily valuation process;

* Additional Compliance Services - continuing investment of time and resources necessary to develop the compliance policies
and procedures and other related tools necessary tc meet the various new regulatory requirements affecting the Nuveen
funds that have been adopted over recent years;

* Government Relations - continuing efforts of various Nuveen teams and affiliates to advocate and communicate their
positions with lawmakers and other regulatory bodies on issues that will impact the Nuveen funds;

* Business Continuity, Disaster Recovery and Information Servicas - establishing an information security program to help iden-
tify and manage information security risks, periodically testing disaster recovery plans, maintaining and updating business
continuity plans and providing reports to the Board, at least annually, addressing, among other things, management's security
risk assessment, cyber risk profile, incident tracking and other relevant information technology risk-related reports;

* Expanded Dividend Management Services - continuing to expand the services necessary to manage the dividends among
the varying types of Nuveen funds that have developed as the Nuveen complex has grown in size and scope; and

* with respect specifically to closed-end funds, such initiatives also included:

*» | evarage Management Sarvices - continuing to actively manage teverage including developing new leverage

instruments, refinancing existing leverage and negotiating reductions in associated leverage expenses;

*= Capital Management Services - ongoing capital management efforts through a share repurchase program as well as a
shelf offering program that raises additional equity capital in seeking to enhance shareholder value;

¢* Data and Market Analytics - continuing focus on analyzing data and market analytics to better understand the owner-
ship cycles and secondary market experience of closed-end funds; and

*¢ Closed-end Fund Investor Relations Program - maintaining the closed-end fund investor relations program which,
among other things, ra:ses awareness, provides educational materials and cultivates advocacy for closed-end funds and
the Nuveen closed-end fund product line,

in addition to the services provided by the Adviser, the Board aiso considered the risks borne by the Adviser and its affiliates in
managing the Nuveen funds, including entrepreneurial, operational, reputational, regulatory and lzigation risks.
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The Board further considered the division of responsibilities between the Adviser and the Sub-Adviser and recognized that the
Sub-Adviser and its investment personnel generally are responsible for the management of each Fund's portfolic. The Board
noted that the Adviser oversees the Sub-Adviser and considered an analysis of the Sub-Adviser provided by the Adviser which
included, among other things, the Sub-Adviser's assets under management and changes thereto, a summary of the investment
team and changes thereto, the investment approach of the team and the performance of the funds sub-advised by the Sub-
Adviser aver various periods, The Board further considered at the May Meeting or prior meetings evaluations of the
Sub-Adviser's compliance program and trade execution. The Board noted that the Adviser recommended the rerewa! of the

Sub-Advisory Agreements.

Based on its review, the Board determined, in the exercise of its reasonable business judgment, that it was satisfied with the
nature, extent and quality of services provided 10 the respective Funds under each applicable Advisory Agreement.

The Investment Performance of the Funds and Fund Advisers

In evaluating the quzlity of the services provided by the Fund Advisers, the Board also received and considered the investment
performance of the Nuveen funds they advise. In this regard, the Board reviewed Fund performance over the quarter, one-,
three- and five-year perieds ending December 31, 2018 as well as performance data for the first guarter of 2019 ending

March 29, 2019. Unless otherwise indicated, the performance data referenced below reflects the pericds ended December 31,
2018. The Board considered the Adviser's analysis of each fund's performance, with particular focus on funds that were consid-
ered performance outliers and the factors contributing to their performance, The Board also noted that it received perfarmance
data of the Nuveen funds during its quarterly meetings throughout the year and took into account the discussions that occurred
at these Board meetings regarding fund performance. In this regard, in its evaluation of Nuveen fund performance at meetings
throughout the year, the Board considered performance information for the funds for different time periods, both absolute and
relative to appropriate benchmarks and peers, with particular attention to information indicating underperformance of the
respective funds and discussed with the Adviser the reasons for such underperformance.

The Board reviewed both absolute and relative fund perfoermance during the annual review. With respect to the latter, the Board
considered fund performance in comparison to the performance of peer funds (the "Performance Peer Group”} ard recognized
and/or customized benchmarks {i.e.. generally benchmarks derived frem multiple recognized benchmarks). in considering
performance data, the Board is aware of certain inherent limitations with such data, including that differences between the
objective(s), strategies and other characteristics of the Nuveen funds compared to the respective Performance Peer Group
and/ar benchmark(s) (such as differences in the use of leverage) will necessarily contribute to differences in performance results
and limit the value of the comparative information. To assist the Board in its review of the comparability of the relative perform-
ance, the Adviser has ranked the relevancy of the peer group to the funds as low, medium or high. Depending on the facts and
circumstances, however, the Board may be satisfied with a fund's performance notwithstanding that its performance may be
below its benchmark or peer group for certain periods. In addition, the performance data may vary significantly depending on
the end date selected, and shareholders may evaluate fund performance based on their own holding period which may differ
from the performance periods reviewed by the Board leading to different results. Further, the Board considered a fund's
performance in light of the overall financial market conditions during the respective periods. As noted above, the Board
reviewed, among other things, Nuveen fund perdormance over various periods ended December 31, 2018, and the Board was
aware of the market decline in the fourth quarter of 2018 and censidered performance from the first quarter of 2019 as well.
The Boeard also noted that a sherter period of underperformance may significantly impact longer term performance.

In addition to the foregoing, the Board recognized the impontance of secondary market trading to shareholders and considered
the evaluation of premiums and discounts at which the shares of the Nuveen closed-end funds trade to be a continuing priority
for the Board. The Board and/or its Closed-end Fund committee consider premium and discount data at each quarterly meeting

throughout the year as well as during the annual review.



In their review of performance, the Independent Board Members focused, in particular, on the Adviser's analysis of Nuveen
funds determined to be underperforming performance outliers. The Board recognized that some periads of underperdormance
may only be temporary while other periods of underperformance may indicate a broader issue that may require a corrective
action. Accordingly, with respect to any Nuveen funds for which the Board had identified performance issues, the Board moni-
tors such funds closely until performance improves, discusses with the Adviser the reasons for such results, considers whether

any steps are necessary or appropriate to address such issues, and reviews the results of any efforts underaken.
The Board's determinations with respect to each Fund are summarized below.

For Nuveen Municipal Value Fund, Inc. (the “Mumcipal Value Fund”), the Board noted that although the Fund ranked in the
fourth quartile of its Performance Peer Group for the five-year period, the Fund ranked in the first quartile for the one-year
period and second quartile for the three-year period. In its review, the Board, however, noted that the Performance Peer Group
was classified as low for relevancy. In addition, although the Fund's performance was below the performance of its benchmark
for the one-year period, the Fund outperformed its benchmark for the three- and five-year periods. The Board was satisfied with

the Fund's overall performance.

For Nuveen AMT-Free Municipal Value Fund (the "AMT-Free Municipal Value Fund™), the Board noted that although the Fund
ranked in the fourth quartile of its Performance Peer Group and the Fund's perfarmance was below the performance of its

benchmark far the one-year period, the Fund ranked in the third quartile of its Performance Peer Group and outperformed its
benchmark for the three- and five-year periods. In its review, the Board, however, nated that the Performance Peer Group was

classified as low for relevancy. The Board was satisfied with the Fund's overall performance.

For Nuveen Municipal Income Fund, Inc. {the "Municipal Income Fund®), the Board noted that the Fund ranked in the third quar-
tile of its Peormance Peer Group for the one-year period and second quartile for the three- and five-year periods. In its review,
the Board, however, noted that the Performance Peer Group was classified as low for relevancy. In addition, although the Fund's
performance was below the performance of its benchmark for the ene-year period, the Furd outperformed its benchmark for
the three- and five-year periods. The Board was sausfied with the Fund’s overall performance.

For Nuveen Enhanced Municipal Value Fund (the “Enhanced Municipal Value Fund”), the Board noted that the Fund ranked in
the first quartile of its Performance Peer Group for the one-year period and second guartile for the three- and five-year periods.
Althgugh the Fund's performance was below the performance of its benchmark far the one-year period, the Fund outperformed
its benchmark for the three- and five-year periods. The Board was satisfied with the Fund's overall pedformance.

Fees, Expenses and Profitability

1. Fees and Expenses

In its annual review, the Board considered the fees paid to the Fund Advisers and the total operating expense ratio of each
Nuveen fund. More specifically, the Independent Board Members reviewed, among other things, each fund’s gross and net
management [ee rates and net total expense ratio in relation to these of a comparable universe of funds (the "Peer Universe”)
established by Broadridge. The Independent Beard Members reviewed the methodelogy Broadridge employed to establish its
Peer Universe and recognized that differences between the applicable fund and its respective Peer Universe as well as changes
to the composition of the Peer Universe from year to year may limit some of the value of the comparative data. The Independent
Board Members also considered 2 fund's aperating expense ratio as it more directly reflected the sharehalder's costs in

investing in the respective fund.

In their review, the Independent Board Members considered, in particular, each fund with a net expense ratio {excluding invest-
ment-related costs of leverage) of six basis points ar higher compared to that of its peer average (each, an "Expense Qutlier
Fund”) and an analysis as ta the factors contributing to each such fund's higher relative net expense ratio. In addition, although

the Board reviewed a fund’s total net expenses both including and excluding investment-related expenses (i.e., leverage costs)
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and taxes for certain of the closed-end funds, the Beard recognized that leverage expenses will vary across the Nuveen funds
and in comparison to peers because of differences in the forms and terms of leverage employed by the respective fund.
Accordingly, in reviewing the comparative data between a fund and its peers, the Board generally considered the fund's net
expense ratio and fees (excluding leverage costs and leveraged assets) to be higher if they were over 10 basis points higher,
slightly higher if they were & to 10 basis points higher, in line if they were within approximately 5 basis points higher than the
peer average and below if they were below the peer average of the Peer Universe. The Independent Board Members aiso
considered, in relevant part, a fund's net management fee and net total expense ratia in light of its performance history.

In their review of the fee arrangements for the Nuveen funds, the Independent Board Members considered the management
fee schedules, including the complex-wide and fund-level breakpeint schedules, as applicable. The Board noted that across the
Nuveen fund complex, the compiex-wide fee breakpaints reduced fees by $51.5 million and fund-leve! breakpoints reduced
fees by $55.1 million in 2018,

With respect to the Sub-Adviser, the Board considered the sub-advisory fee paid to the Sub-Adviser, including any breakpoint
schedule, and as described below, comparative data of the fees the Sub-Adviser charges to other clients, if any.

The Independent Board Members noted that: (a) the Municipal Value Fund, AMT-Free Municipal Value Fund and Municipa!
Income Fund each had a net management fee and a net expense ratio that were below its respective peer averages; and (b} the
Enhanced Municipal Value Fund had a net management fee that was slightly higher than its peer average, but a net expense
ratio that was in line with its peer average. Based on its review of the information provided, the Board determined that each
Fund’'s management fees (as applicable) to @ Fund Adviser were reasonable in light of the nature, extent and quality of services
provided to the Fund.

2. Comparisons with the Feas of Other Clients

In determining the appropriateness of fees, the Board also reviewed information regarding the fee rates the respective Fund
Advisers charged to certain other types of clients and the type of services provided to these other clients. With respect to the
Adviser and/or the Sub-Adviser, such other clients may include retail and institutional managed accounts, passively managed
exchange-traded funds sub-advised by the Sub-Adviser but that are offered by another fund complex and municipal managed
accounts oHered by an unafiiliated adviser. With respect to the Sub-Adviser, the Board reviewed, among other things, the fee

range and average fee of municipal retail wrap accounts and municipal institutional accounts.

In addition to the comparative fee data, the Board also reviewed, among other things, a description of the different levels of
services provided to certain other clients compared to the services provided to the Nuveen funds as well as the differences in
portfolio investment policies, investor profiles, account sizes and regulatory requirements, all of which contribute to the varia-
tions in the fee schedules. The Board noted, among other things, the wide range of services in addition to investment
management services provided to the Nuveen funds when the Adviser is principally responsible for all aspects of operating the
funds, including the increased regulatory requirements that must be met in managing the funds, the larger account sizes of
managed accounts and the increased entrepreneurial, legal and regulatory risks that the Adviser :ncurs in sponsoring and
managing the funds. In general, higher fee levels reflect higher levels of service provided by the Adviser, increased investment
management complexity, greater proeduct management requirements, and higher levels of business risk or scme combination
of these factors. The Board further considered that the Sub-Adviser's fee is essentially for portfolio management services and
therefore more comparable to the fees it receives for retail wrap accounts and other external sub-advisory mandates. The Beard
concluded the varying levels of fees were justified given, among other things, the inherent differences in the products and the
level of services provided 1o the Nuveen funds versus other clients, the differing regulatary requirements and legal liabilities and
the entrepreneurial, legal and regulatory risks incurred in sponsoring and advising a registered investment company.



3. Profitability of Fund Advisers

In conjunction with their review of fees, the Independent Board Members considered information regarding Nuveen's level of
profitability for its advisory services to the Nuveen funds for the calendar years 2018 and 2017. The Board reviewed, among
other things, Nuveen's net margins (pre-tax) (both including and excluding distribution expenses); gross and net revenue
margins {pre- and post-tax); revenues, expenses, and net income (pre-tax and afier-tax and befare distribution) of Nuveen for
fund advisory services; and comparative profitability data comparing the adjusted margins of Nuveen compared 1o the adjusted
margins of certain peers with publicly available data and with the most comparable assets under management (based on asset
size and asset compasition) for each of the last two calendar years. The Board also reviewed the revenues and expenses the
Adviser derived from its exchange-traded fund product line that was launched in 2016. The Independent Board Members noted
that Nuveen's net margins were higher in 2018 than the previous year and considered the key drivers behind the revenue and
expense changes that impacted Nuveen's net margins between the years. The Board considered the costs of investments in the
Nuveen business, including the investment of seed capital in certain Nuveen funds and additional investments in infrastructure
and technology. The Independent Board Members also noted that Nuveen's adjusted margins from its relationships with the
Nuveen funds were on the low range compared to the adjusted margins of the peers; however, the Independent Board
Members recognized the inherent limitations of the comparative data of other publicly traded peers given that the calculation of
profitability is rather subjective and numerous factors {such as types of funds, business mix, cost of capital, methadology to allo-
cate expenses and other factors) can have a significant impact on the results.

The Independent Board Members also reviewed a description of the expense allocation methodology employed to develop the
financial information and a summary of the history of changes to the methodology over the ten-year period from 2008 to 2018,
and recognized that other reasonable allocation methodologies could be employed and lead to significantly different results.
The Beard noted that two Independent Board Members, along with independent counsel, serve as the Board's liaisons to
review profitability and discuss any propesed changes to the methodolagy prior to the full Board's review.

Aside from Nuveen's profitability, the Board recognized that the Adviser is a subsidiary of Nuveen, LLC, the investment manage-
ment arm of Teachers Insurance and Annuity Association of America (“TIAA"). As such. the Board also reviewed a balance sheet
for TIAA reflecting its assets, liabilities and capital and contingency reserves for the 2018 and 2017 calendar years to consider
the financial strength of TIAA having recognized the importance of having an adviser with significant resources,

In addition to Nuveen, the Independent Board Members also considered the profitability of the Sub-Adviser from its relation-
ships with the Nuveen funds. In this regard, the Independent Board Members reviewed the Sub-Adviser's revenues, expenses
and revenue margins (pre- and post-tax) for its advisory activities for tne calendar year ended December 31, 2018. The
Independent Board Members also reviewed a profitability analysis reflecting the revenues, expenses and revenue margin (pre-
and post-tax) by asset type for the Sub-Adv:ser for the calendar year ending December 31, 2018 and the pre- and post-tax
revenue margin from 2018 and 2017.

In evaluating the reasonableness of the compensation, the Independent Board Members also considered any other ancillary
benefits derived by the respective Fund Adviser from its relationship with the Nuveen funds as discussed in further detail below.

Based on a consideration of all the information provided, the Board noted that Nuveen's and the Sub-Adviser's level of
profitability was acceptable and not unreasonable in light of the services provided.

Economies of Scale and Whether Fee Levels Reflect These Economies of Scale

With respect to economies of scale, the Independent Board Members noted that although economies of scale are difficult to

measure, the Adviser shares the benefits of economies of scale in varicus ways including breakpoints in the management fee

schedule (subject to limited exceptions), fee waivers and/or expense limitations, the pricing of Nuveen funds at scale at incep-
tion and investments in its business which can enhance the services provided to the funds for the fees paid. With respect to
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breakpoint schedules, because the Board had previously recognized that economies of scale may occur not only when the
assets of a particular Nuveen fund grow but also when the assets in the complex grow, the Nuveen funds generally pay the
Adviser a management fee comprised of a fund-level compenent and a complex-level component each with its own breakpaint
schedule, subject to certain exceptions. In general terms, the breakpeint schedule at the fund level reduces fees as assets in the
particular fund pass certain threshcolds and the breakpoint schedule at the complex level reduces fees on the Nuveen funds as
the eligible assets in the complex pass certain thresholds. The Independent Board Members reviewed, among other things, the
fund-level and complex-level fee schedules. In addition, with respect to the Nuveen closed-end funds, the Independent Board
Members ncted that, although such funds may from time-te-time make additional share offerings, the growth of their assets
would occur primarily through the appreciation ef such funds' investment portiolios.

In addition, the Independent Board Members recegnized the Adviser's continued reinvestment in its business through, among
other things, investments in its business infrastructure and information technolegy. portfolio accounting system as well as other
systems and platforms that will, among other things, support growth, simplify and enhance information sharing, and enhance
the investment process to the benefit of all of the Nuveen funds.

Based on its review, the Board concluded that the current ee arrangements together with the Adviser's reinvestment in its

business appropriately shared any economies of scale with shareholders.

Indirect Benefits

The independent Board Members received and considered information regarding other benefits the respective Fund Adviser or
its affiliates may receive as a result of their relationship with the Nuveen funds. The Board considered that an affiliate of the
Adviser serves as co-manager in the initial public offerings of new closed-end funds for which it may receive revenue and serves
as an underwriter on shelf offerings of existing closed-end funds for which it receives compensation. In addition, the
independent Board Members aiso noted that the Sub-Adviser engages in soft dollar transactions pursuant to which it may
receive the benefit of research products and other services provided by broker-dealers executing portfolio transactions on
behalf of the applicable Nuveen funds.

The Board, however, noted that the benefits for the Sub-Adviser when transacting in fixed-income securities may be more
limited as such securities generally trade on a principal basis and therefore do not generate brokerage commissions. Further,
the Board noted that although the Sub-Adviser may benefit from the receipt of research and other services that it may atherwise
have to pay for out of its own rescurces, the research may also benefit the Nuveen funds to the extent it enhances the ability of

the Sub-Adviser to manage such funds or is acquired through the commissions paid on portfolio transactions of other clients.

Based on their review, the Board conctuded that any indirect benefits received by a Fund Adviser as a result of its relationship

with the Funds were reasonable and within acceptable parameters.

Other Considerations

The Board Members did not identify any single factor discussed previously as all-important or controlling. The Board Members,
including the Independent Board Members, concluded that the terms of each Advisory Agreement were fair and reasonable,
that the respective Fund Adviser's fees were reasonable in light of the services provided tc each Fund and that the Advisory

Agreements be renewed.



Board Members &
Officers (Unaudited)

The management of the Funds, including general supervision of the duties performed for the Funds by the Adwviser, is the responsibility of the
Board of Trustees of the Funds. The number of trustees of the Funds is set al ien. None of the trustees who are not “interested” persons of the
Funds {referred to herein a5 “independent board members”) has ever been a divector or employea of. or consultant Lo, Nuveen or 1ts affiliates.
The names and business addresses of the trustees and officers of the Funds, their principal occupations and other affiliztions during the past five
years, the number of portfelios each Trusiee oversees and other directarsnips they hald are set forth below.

Name, Position(s) Held Year First Princlpal Number
Year of Birth with the Funds Elected or Occupation(s) of Portfolios
& Address Appointed Including other in Fund Complex
and Term™ Directorships Overseen by
During Past 5 Years Board Member

Independent Board Members:

W TERENCE |. TOTH Formerly, a Co-Founding Partner, Promus Capital (2008-2017); Director,
1959 Quality Control Corporation (since 2012); member: Catalyst Schacls of
113 W. Wacker Drive Chairman and 2008 Chicago Board (since 20¢8) and Mather Foundation Board {since zgt2), 159
Chicago, IL 60606 Board Member Class 1l and chair of its Investment Cammittee; formerly, Director, Fulcrum IT

Services LLC {2010-2019); formerly, Director, Legal & General Investment
Management America, Inc. {2008-2013); formerly, CEO and President,
Northern Trust Global Investments {2004-2007): Exetutive Vice

President, Quantitative Managemen: & Securities Lending (2000-2004):
prier thereto, various positions with Northern Trust Company {since 1594);
formerly, Member, Northern Trust Mutual Funds Board {2005-2007),
Northern Trust Global Investments Board (2004-2007), Northern Trust
Japan Board (2004-2007), Morthern Trust Securities Inc. Board
(2003-2007) and Northern Trust Hong Kong Board {1997-2004).

W JACK B. EVANS Chairman {since 2019}, formerly, President {1596-2019), The Hall-Perrine
1948 Foundation, a privale philanthropic corparation; Director and Chairman,
133 W. Wacker Drive Board Member 1999 Urited Fire Group, a publicly held company; Director, Public Member, 159
Chicago, IL 60606 Class (Il Americar. Board of Orthopaedic Surgery (since 2015): Life Trustee of Coe

College and the lowa College Foundation; formerly, President Pro-Tem of
the Board of Regents for the State of lowa University System: formetly,
Director, Alliant Energy and The Gazette Company; formerly, Director,
Federal Reserve Bank af Chicago; formerly, President and Chief Operating
Officer, SCI Financial Group, Inc., a regional financial services firm.

B WILLIAM C HUNTER Dean Emeritus, formerly, Dean, Tippie College of Business, University of
1948 lowa (2006-2012); Director of Wellmark, Iac. {since 2005}, past Director
133 W. Wacker Drive Board Member 2003 (2005-2015), and past President {2010-2014) Beta Gamma Sigma, Inc., 159
Chicago, IL Gobod Class | The International Business Haror Society; formerly, Director {2004-2018)

of Xerox Corporation; Dean and Dislinguished Professor of Finance, Schoal
of Business at the University of Conneclicut (2003-2006); previousiy, Senior
Vice President and Director of Research at the Federal Reserve Bank of
Chicago {1995-2003); formerly, Director {1997-2007), Credit Research
Center at Georgetown University.

| ALBIN F. MOSCHNER Founder and Chief Executive Officer, Northcroft Partners, LLC, a
1952 management cansulting firm {since 2012}; formerly, Chairman (2019},
333 W. Wacker Drive Board Member 2016 and Director [2012-2019), USA Technologies, Inc., a provider of solutions 159
Chicago, IL 60606 Class I} and services to facilizate electronic payment transactions; formerly,

Director, Wintrust Financial Corporation {1996-2016); previously,

held positions at Leap Wireless International, Inc., including Consultant
{zon-2012}, Chief Operating Officer (2008-2011), and Chief Marketing
Officer (2004-2008); formerly, President, Verizon Card Services division of
Verizon Communications, Inc. (z000-2003}; farmerly, President, One Point
Services at One Point Communications (1999-2000); formerly, Vice
Chairman of the Board, Diba, Incorporated (1996-1997); formerly, various
executive positions {1991-1996) and Chief Exacutive Officer {19g5-1996) of
Zenith Electronics Corporation.
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Board Members & Officers (Unaudited) (continued)

Name,
Year of Birth
& Address

B JOHN K. NELSON

1962
331 W. Wacker Drive
Chicago, IL bo6ob

B JUDITH M. STOCKDALE

1947
333 W. Wacker Drive

Chicago, IL 60606

CAROLE E. STONE

1947
333 W. Wacker Drive
Chicago, IL 60606

MARGARET L WOLFF

1855
133 W. Wacker Drive

Chicago, IL 6o6ob

ROBERT L YOUNG™

1963
333 W. Wacker Drive
Chicago, IL 0606
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Position{s) Held

with the Funds

independent Board Members {continued):

Board Member

Board Member

Board Member

Board Member

Board Member

Year First
Elected or

Appointed
and Term™

2013
Class 1l

1997
Class |

2007
Class |

2016
Class |

2017
Class 1|

Principal Number
Occupaﬁonﬁ:) of Portfolios
Including other in Fund Complex
Directorships Qverseen by

During Past § Years Board Member

Member of Board of Directors of Core12 LLC {since 2008), a private firm
which develops branding, marketing and communications strategies for
clients; served on The President's Council, Fordham University (20%0- 159
2018} and previously was a Director of The Curran Center for Catholic
American Studies (2065-2018); formerly, senior external advisor to the
financial services practice of Deloitte Consulting LLP (2012-2014):
formerly, Chairman of the Board of Trustees of Marian University (2010
as trustee, 201i-2014 as Chairman}; formerly, Chief Executive Officer of
ABN AMRO N.¥. North America, and Globai Head of its Financial
Markets Division (2007-2008); prior senior positions held at ABN AMRO
include Corporate Executive Vice President and Head of Global Markets-
the Americas {2006-2007). CEQ of Wholesale Banking North America and
Global Head of Foreign Exchange and Futures Markets (2001-2008), and
Regional Commercial Treasurer and Senior Vice President Trading-North
America {1596-2001); formerly, Trustee at St. Edmund Preparatory School
in New York City.

Board Member, Land Trust Alliance {since 2013) and U.S. Endowment for
Forestry and Communities (Since 2013); formerly, Executive Director
{1954-2012), Gaylord and Dorothy Donnelley Foundation; prior thereto, 159
Executive Director, Great Lakes Protection Fund {1990-1994).

Former Director, Chicage Board Options Exchange, Inc {2006-2017);

and C2 Options Exchange, Incorporated (2008-2017); Director, Choe,

Global Markets, Inc., formerly, CBOE Holdings, Inc. (since 2010); 159
formerly, Commissioner, New York State Commission on Public Authority
Referm (2005-2010).

Formerly, member of the Board of Directors (2013-2017) of Travelers
Insurance Company of Canada and The Dominion of Canada General
Insurance Campany each, a part of Travelers Canada, the Canadian 159
operation of The Travelers Companies, Inc.); formerly, Of Caunsel,
Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom LLP {Mergers & Acquititions
Group) {2005-201a): Member of the Board of Trustees of New York-
Presbyterian Hospital (since 2005); Member {since 2004) and Chair
(since 2015) of the Board of Trustees of The John A, Hartford Foundation
(@ philanthropy dedicated lo improving the care of older adults);
formerly, Member {2005-2015) and Vice Chair (20112015} of the Board of
Trustees of Mt. Holyoke College.

Formerly, Chiel Operating Officer and Director, | P.Morgan Investment
Management Inc. (2010-2016); formerly, President and Principal

Executive Officer (2013-20:6), and Serior Vice President and Chiefl 157
Operating Officer (2005-2010), of |.B.Morgan Funds; formerly, Director

and various officer positions for |.P.Morgan Investment Management Inc.
{farmerly, |PMorgan Funds Management, Inc and formerly, One Group
Administrative Services} and |PMorgan Distribution Services, Inc.

{formerly, One Group Dealer Services, Inc.} (1999-2017}.



Name,
Year of Birth
& Address

Interested Board Member:

| MARGO L COOK
1964
333 W. Wacker Drive
Chicago, IL 60606

Name,
Year of Birth
& Address

Officers of the Funds:

B CEDRIC H. ANTOSIEWICZ
1962
333 W. Wacker Drive
Chicago, IL 6abo6

B NATHANIEL T. |JONES
1979
3313 W. Wacker Drive
Chicage, IL o606

W WALTER M. KELLY
1970
333 W. Wacker Drive
Chicaga, IL 60606

W DAVID |. LAMB
1963
3331 W. Wacker Drive
Chicago, IL 60606

B TINA M, LAZAR
1961
333 W. Wacker Drive
Chicaga, IL bo6ob

M BRIAN ). LOCKHART
1974
333 W. Wacker Crive
Chicago. IL 6obos

M JACQUES M. LONGERSTAEY
1963
8500 Andrew Carnegie Blvd.
Charlotte, NC 28262

Position(s) Held
with the Funds

Board Member

Position(s) Held
with the Funds

Chief
Administrative
Officer

Vice President

and Treasurer

Chief Compliance

Officer and

Vice President

Vice President

Vice President

Vice President

Vice President

Year First

Elected or
Appointed
and Term"

2016
Class Il

Year First
Elected or
Appoin‘ted"'

2007

2016

2003

2015

2002

2019

2019

Principal
Occupation(s)
Including other
Directorships
During Past 5 Years

President {since 2017, formerly, Co-Chief Executive Officer and
Co-President (2016-2017}, formerly, Senior Executive Vice President of
Nuyeen Inyestments, Inc.; President, Global Praducts and Solutions
[since 2017), and, Co-Chief Executive Officer {since 2015), formerly,
Executive Vice President (2013-2015), of Nuveen Securities, LLC; Execulive

Vice President {since 2017) of Nuveen, LLC; President {since August 2017),

formerly Co-President (2016 2017), farmerly, Senior Executive Vice
President of Nuveen Fund Advisors, LLC {Executive Vice President
2011-2¢15); President {since 2017), Nuveen Altermative Investments, LLC;
Chartered Financial Analyst.

Principal
QOccupation(s)
During Past § Years

Sedtor Managing Director {since 2017), formerly, Managing Director
{2004-2017) of Nuveen Securilies, LLC; Senior Managing Director
(since 2017), formerly, Managing Director {2014-2017) of Nuveen Fund
Advisors, LLC.

Managing Director (since 2017), formerly, Senior Vice President
[2016-2017}, formerly, Vice President {2011-2016) of Nuveen; Managing
Directar (since 2015) of Nuveen Fund Advisors, LLC; Chartered
Financial Analyst.

Managing Director {since 2017}, formerly, Senior Vice President
{2008-2017) of Nuveen.

Mianaging Director (since 2017}, formerly, Senior Vice President of Nuveen
{since 2008), Vice President arior to 2006.

Managing Director (since 2017), formerly, Senior Vice President
{2014-2017) of Nuveen Securities, LLC.

Managing Director {since 2019) of Nuveen Fund Advisors, LLC; Managing
Director [since 2017), formerly, Vice President {2010-2017) of Nuveen;
Head of Investment Oversight (since 2017}, formerly, Team Leader of
Manager Oversight (2015-2017}; Chartered Financial Analyst and

Certified Financial Risk Manager,

Senior Managing Director, Chief Risk Officer, Nuveen, LLC (since

May 2016}; Senior Managing Director (since May 2019) of Nuveen Fund
Advisors, LLC; formerly, Chief Investment and Model Risk Officer, Wealth
& Investment Management Division, Wells Fargo Bank (NA} {frem
2013-201g).

Number

of Portfolios

in Fund Complex

Overseen by
Board Member

139
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Board Members & Officers (Unaudited) (continued)

Name,
Year of Birth
& Address

Position(s) Held

with the Funds

Cfficers of the Funds {cantinued):

B KEVIN ). MCCARTHY

1968
333 W. Wacker Drive
Chicago, IL 60606

\

JON SCOTT MEISSNER

1973

8500 Andrew Carnegie Blvd.
Charlotte, NC 28262

WILLIAM T. MEYERS
1566

333 W. Wacker Drive
Chicago, IL 60606

MICHAEL A. PERRY
1467

133 W. Wacker Drive
Chicago, IL 60606

CHRISTOPHER M. ROHRBACHER
1571

133 W. Wacker Drive
Chicago, IL 6oob

WILLIAM A SIFFERMANN
1975

333 W. Wacker Drive
Chicago, IL fo6o6

E. SCOTT WICKERHAM

1973

TIAA

730 Third Avenue
New York, NY 10017
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Vice President
and Assistant
Secretary

Vice President

Vice President

Vice President

Vice President
and Assistant
Secretary

Vice President

Vice President
and Controller

Year First
Elected or
Appointed

2019

2018

2017

2017

2019

Principal
Occupation(s)
During Past 5 Years

Senior Maraging Director {since 2017) and Secretary and General Caunsel

(since 2016} of Nuveen Investments, Inc., formerly, Executive Vice President
(2016-2017) and Managing Director and Assistant Secretary {2008-2016);
Senior Managing Director (since 2017) and Assistant Secretary {since 2008} of
Nuveen Securities, LLC, formerly Executive Vice President (2016-2017) and
Managing Director {2008-2016); Senior Managing Director {since 2017),
Secretary (since 2016) and Co-General Counsel (since 2611) of Nuveen Fund
Advisors, LLC, formerly, Executive Yice President {2016-2017), Managing
Director {2008-2016) and Assistant Secretary (2007-2016); Senior Managing
Director {since 2017), Secretary (since 2016) and Associate General Counsel
(since 2011) of Nuveen Asset Management, LLC, farmerly Executive Vice
President {2016-2017) and Managing Director and Assistant Secretary
(20n1-2018}); Senior Managing Director (since 2017} and Secretary (since 2016)
of Nuveen Investments Advisers, LLC, formerly Executive Vice President
(2016-2017); Vice President (since 2007} and Secretary (since 2016}, formerly,
Assistant Secretary, of NWQ Investment Management Company, LLC,
Symphony Asset Management LLC, Santa Barbara Asset Management, LLC

and Winslow Capital Management, LLC (sirce 2010}. Senior Managing Director
(since 2017) and Secretary {since 2016) of Nuveen Alternative Investments, LLC.

Mznaging Director of Mutual Fund Tax and Financial Reporting groups at

Nuveen {since 2a17); Managing Director of Nuveen Fund Advisors, LLC {since 2019);
Seniar Director of Teachers Advisors, LLC and TIAA-CREF Investment

Management, LLC {since 2016); Senior Director {since 2015} Mutual Fund

Taxation to the TIAA-CREF Funds, the TIAA-CREF Life Funds, the TIAA

Separate Account VA-1 and the CREF Accounts; has held various positions

with TIAA since 2004,

Senior Managing Director {since 2017), formerly, Managing Director
(2016-2017), Senior Vice President (2010-2016) of Nuveen Securities, LLC ang
Nuveen Fund Advisors, LLC; Senior Managing Directar (since 2017), formerly,
Managing Director {2016-2017}, Senior Vice President {2010-2016) of Nuveen,
has held various positions with Nuveen since 1gg1.

Executive Vice President (since 2017), previously Managing Director {from
2016), of Nuveen Fund Advisors, LLC and Nuveen Alternative Investments,
LLC; Executive Vice President (since 2017), formerly, Managing Director
(2015-2017), of Nuveen Securities, LLC; formerly, Managing Director
{2010-2015) of UBS Securities, LLC.

Managing Director {since 2017) and Assistant Secretary of Nuveen Securities,

LLC; Managing Director (since 2017}, formerly, Senior Vice President

{2016-2017}, Co-General Counsel (since 2019) and Assistant Secretary (since 2016}
of Nuveen Fund Advisors, LLC; Managing Director {since 2017}, formerly, Senior
Vice President {2012-2017) and Associate General Counsel {since 2016}, formerly,
Assistant Ceneral Counsel [2008-2016) of Nuveen.

Managing Direclor {since 2017), formerly Senior Vice President (2016-2017)
and Vice President {z011-2016) of Nuveen.

Senior Managing Director, Head of Fund Administration at Nuveen, LLC
{since 2019), formerly, Managing Director; Senior Managing Director

{since 201g), Nuveen Fund Advisers, LLC; Principal Financial Officer, Principa
Accounting Officer and Treasurer {since 2017) to the TIAA-CREF Funds, the
TIAA-CREF Life Funds, the TIAA Separaie Account VA-1 and the Treasurer
(since 2017) to the CREF Accounts; Senior Director, TIAA-CREF Fund
Administration {2014-2015); has held various positions with TIAA since 20086.



Name, Position(s) Held Year First Principal
Year of Birth with the Funds Elected or Occupatlon(s)
& Address Appointed" During Past 5 Years

Officers of the Funds {continued):

"

3
{4}

MARK L. WINGET Yice President and Assistant Secretary of Nuveen Securities, LLC
1968 Vice President {since 2008); Vice President and Assistant Secratary of Nuveen Fund
333 W. Wacker Drive and Assistant 2008 Advisors, LLC jsince 2015}; Yice President [since 2010) and Assotiate
Chicago, IL 60606 Secretary General Counsel [since 2016), formerly, Assistant General Counsel
(2008-2016) af Nuveen.
GiFFORD R. ZIMMERMAN Managing Director {since 2002}, and Assistant Secretary of Nuveen Securities,
1956 Vice President LLC; Maraging Director {since 2004} and Assistant Secretary (since 1994) of
133 W. Wacker Drive Secretary 1988 Nuveen Investments, Inc.; Managing Director (since 2002), Assistant
Chicago, IL 60606 Secretary {since 1697) and Co-General Counse! (since [2011} of Nuveen Fund
Advisors, LLC; Managing Director, Assistant Secretary and Associate General
Counsel of Nuveen Asset Management, LLC (since 2011); Vice President
{since 2017), formerly, Managing Director {2003-2017) and Assistant
Secrelary (since 2003) of Symphony Asset Management LLC; Managing
Director and Assistant Secretary (since 2002) of Nuveen lavestments
Advisers, LLC; Vice President and Assistant Secretary of NWQ Invesiment
Management Compary, LLC (since 2002}, Santa Barbara Asset Management,
LLC {since 2008}, and of Winslow Capital Management, LLC, {since 2010);
Chartered Financial Analyst.
The Board of Trustees s divided into three classes, Class I, Class 1L, and Class 11, virth each being elected to serve until the third succeeding annual shareholders meeting subsequent ta its election or
thereafter 1n each case when its respective successors are duly elected ¢r appointed, excepl two beard members are elected by the holders of Preferred Shares, when applicable, 10 serve until the next
annual shareholders’ meeting subsequent ta ils election or thereafter in each case when 115 respective successors are duly elecied or appoinled. The year first elecled or appcinted represents the year
in which the beard member was first etected o5 appointed 10 any fund in the Nuveen complex
Mr. Young was appointed as a Board Member of each of the Nuveen Funds excepl Nuveen Diversilied Dividend and Income Fund and Nuveen Real Eslate Income Fund.
“Interested person” as deflined in the 1940 Act, by rezson of her pasitian with Nuveen, LLC. and cenain of its subsidiaries, which are afiiliates of the Nuyveen Funds
Officers serve one year lerms through August of each year. The year first elecied or appointed represents the yeat in which the Officer was lirst elected ar 2ppoinied 10 any fund in the Nuveen complex.
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nuveen

A T1AA Company

Nuveen:
Serving Investors for Generations

Since 1898, financial advisors and their clients have relied on Nuveen to provide dependable
investment solutions through continued adherence to proven, long-term investing principles.
Today, we offer a range of high quality solutions designed to be integral components of a

well-diversified core portfolioc.

Focused on meeting investor needs.

Nuveen is the investment manager of TIAA. We have grown into one of the world’s premier global
asset managers, with specialist knowledge across all major asset classes and particular strength in
solutions that provide income for investors and that draw on our expertise in alternatives and
responsible investing. Nuveen is driven not only by the independent investment processes across the
firm, but also the insights, risk management, analytics and other tools and resources that a truly
world-class platform provides. As a global asset manager, our mission is to work in partnership with

our clients to creale solutions which help them secure their financial future.

Find out how we can help you.

To learn more about how the products and services of Nuveen may be able to help you meet your
financial goals, talk to your financial advisor, or call us at (800) 257-8787. Please read the
information provided carefully before you invest. Investors should consider the investment
objective and policies, risk considerations, charges and expenses of any investment carefully.
Where applicable, be sure to obtain a prospectus, which contains this and other relevant
information. To obtain a prospectus, please contact your securities representative or Nuveen,
333 W. Wacker Dr., Chicago, IL 60606. Please read the prospectus carefully before you invest or

send money.

Learn more about Nuveen Funds at: www.nuveen.com/closed-end-funds
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